

2022



Table of Contents

Page Number

- 1 24-Hour Crisis/Hotlines
- 10 Accessible Playgrounds
- 10 ADHD
- 11 Adoption and/or Foster Care
- 15 Adult Services
- 17 Advocacy Services
- 20 Alcohol and Drug Services
- 27 Anger Management / Domestic Violence
- 33 Assessment Services
- 36 Autism
- 41 Behavioral Health Services
- 43 Blind & Visually Impaired
- 44 Camps
- 51 Chemical Dependency Services
- 52 Childcare
- 54 Children and/or Youth Services
- 72 Christian
- 72 Cleft Lip & Palate Resources
- 72 Coaching
- 73 Community Resource Connectors
- 75 Counseling
- 83 Culturally Specific Support
- 84 Deaf & Hard of Hearing
- 87 Dental Services
- 90 Detox
- 90 Disabilities (Adult and/or Youth)
- 93 Drug & Alcohol Testing Facilities
- 95 Educational Support
- 105 Emergency Resources
- 129 Family, Parent, Youth & Child
- 131 Financial/Funding/Scholarship Options
- 136 Food and/or Clothes
- 152 Free Clinics
- 155 Governmental Agencies
- 156 Grief & Loss
- 159 Health Services & Hospitals
- 168 Hearing
- 168 Home Visiting Programs
- 171 Household Items and/or Furniture
- 174 Housing
- 182 Insurance Assisstance
- 187 Legal Resources/Legal Assitance
- 188 LGBTQ

- 191 Medical Care
- 197 Mental Health Services
- 208 Mentoring
- 209 Music, Movement & Art
- 210 Neurology
- 210 Nutrition
- 211 Occupational and/or Physical Therapy
- 214 Online Therapy
- 216 Parent Support Organizations
- 220 Playgroups
- 220 Pregnancy Counseling
- 221 Prescription Help
- 223 Recovery Resources & Special Programs
- 224 Rehabilitation Services
- 227 Residential Instability
- 227 Resource Lists
- 231 Respite
- 232 Senior Services
- 237 Shelters & Homeless Support
- 246 Social & Emotional Therapy
- 249 Special Needs Adults
- 251 Special Needs Children
- 254 Speech & Language Therapy
- 257 Substance Abuse Services/Therapists
- 270 Support Groups
- 272 Thrift Store
- 274 Transportation
- 278 Utilities
- 283 Veterans
- 288 Vision
- 289 Vocational, Employment and/or Training Serv
- 300 Womens Services

24-Hour Crisis/Hotlines

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50647---,00.html

Email: Note: Services:

Alcoholics Anonymous

Phone: (248) 353-1625

Location(s):

Pontiac

(248) 332-3521

Detroit

(313) 831-5550

Ferndale

(877) 337-0611

Website: http://www.aa-semi.org/

Email:

Note: 24-Hour Hotline 313-831-5550

Meetings: http://www.aa-semi.org/meetings.php

Wayne • Oakland • Macomb • Saint Clair •

Sanilac

Services: To stay sober and help other alcoholics to

achieve sobriety

AlcoholTreatment.net

Phone: (888) 645-0551

Location(s):

Website: https://www.alcoholtreatment.net/suicidal-

thoughts-and-alcohol-abuse-tackling-both-

problems-head-on/

Email:

Note: Hotline Number

Services: Comprehensive guide for the entire treatment

process from spotting issues to find and enrolling into rehabilitation for men, women, and children for short and long-term treatment,

outpatient services, etc.

Alternatives for Girls

Phone: (888) 234-3919

Location(s):

Detroit

903 W. Grand Blvd (313) 361-4000

Website: http://www.alternativesforgirls.org/

Email:

Note: Crisis Line (888) 234-3919 (24 hours/day 7

days/wk)

Callers may need to leave a message but will be

called back within 24 hours.

Resource Center: (313) 361-4000 ext. 295 or resourcecenter@alternativesforgirls.org

Services: Prevention, the AFG Shelter/Transition to

Independent Living Program (TIL) and AFG
Outreach. Helps homeless and high-risk young

girls

Carriage Town Ministries

Phone: (810) 233-8787

Location(s):

Flint

705 Garland St (810) 238-6847

Family Center & Women's Shelter 24/7

(810) 233-8787 ext 6230

605 Garland St. (810) 233-8787 Mens' Shelter 24/7 (810) 233-8787 ext 6200

610 Garland Street

Health Screening Clinic - extension 6260 Clinic hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm

Website: https://www.carriagetown.org/

Email: info@carriagetown.org

Note:

Services: Dinner is served 365 days a year. Arrival time is

at 4:50pm Meals to go

24 hour emergency shelter for men, women and

children in need

Learning center with computer lab for residents

and community Health Screening Clinic

Child Help USA

Phone: (800) 422-4453

Location(s):

Website: https://www.childhelp.org/states/michigan/

Email:

Services: CHILDHELP NAIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE

www.childhelphotline.org

Live chat, text 800-422-4453 or call

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road (313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd (248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road

(248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks associated with the withdrawal process.

Community Mental Health

Phone:

Location(s):

Livingston County

Several Locations - check website

(800) 615-1245

http://www.cmhliv.org/

Macomb County

22550 Hall Rd. Clinton Township

(855) 996-2264

https://www.mccmh.net/email: info@mccmh.net

Monroe County

1001 South Raisinville Road, Monroe

(734) 243-7240

https://www.monroecmha.org/ Emergency call 800-273-8255

St. Clari County

3111 Electric Ave., Port Huron

(810) 985-8900

https://www.scccmh.org/

Serves Lapeer, Sanila and St. Clair Shores

Washtenaw County

Several Locations - check website

(734) 544-3050

https://www.washtenaw.org/839/Communi

ty-Mental-Health

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30-5:00pm, with

24/7 crisis services.

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services:

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing

(Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

3606 Third Street

EDUCATION COMPLEX

GED and Tutoring Center

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC

Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road

WILDWOOD RANCH

Recreation Campground

wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male

Facility)

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER (DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children

Facility)

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)

Phone: (313) 833-2500

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Helpline

(800) 241-4949

Website: https://www.dwmha.com/

Email:

Note: Individuals can call D.W.M.H.A. (Detroit Wayne

Mental Health Authority) and let them know when they call that they are seeking opioid addiction services. They should be very honest about their use and that they would like to engage in services immediately. If they require detox they should make sure they let the call person know. If they are not honest about their use they may not qualify. Ex: individuals call us because they have been referred for detox and in-patient by a judge or PO, etc. They are afraid of being violated if they're honest or they are just ashamed of their use (understandable) so they say they haven't used in three weeks. They won't qualify because they are not in active use

or addiction.

Services: Adullt Mental Illness

Intellectual & Development Disabilities

Children's System of Care

Autism Spectrum Disorder Benefit

Substance Abuse Disorders

List Permanent Prescription Take Back Box

Locations

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

LACASA Center

Phone: (517) 548-1350

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (866) 522-2725

Howell

2895 W. Grand River Avenue

Website: https://lacasacenter.org/ Email: info@lacasacenter.org

Note:

Services: Childabuse, domestic violence, and sexual

assault support. Teen and youth in crisis support. Community Education support.

Macomb County Crisis Center

Phone: (586) 263-8700

Location(s):

Charter Twp of Clinton 16200 19 Mile Road

Website: https://www.morcinc.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provide emotional support, Developmentally

Disabled & Special Needs Services, help callers sort through problems, explore alternatives, and

give information and referrals.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd. (734) 422-9340

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd. (734) 669-3610

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd. (586) 825-9700

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road (586) 412-5321

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE (616) 466-7708

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke (586) 759-4400

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road (517) 679-2050

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A (810) 357-0760

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road (734) 225-2090

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd (810) 957-4310 Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E

(248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN

Resource & Crisis Center

Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m.

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis,

including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance "Determining network service eligibility "Identifying follow up resources and supports "Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

RAINN

Phone: (800) 656-4673

Location(s):

(202) 544-1034 Business Line

Website: https://www.rainn.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Live Chat available

RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network)

is the nation's largest anti-sexual violence organization. Telephone and online

support/recovery services for sexual assault

victims

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support
Advocacy Services
Job Exploration
Individual Counseling

Suicide Prevention Center

Phone: (313) 224-7000

Location(s):

Detroit

707- West Milwaukee

Website:

Email:

Note: 800-241-4949 24-Hour Crisis

Services: Counseling for individuals experiencing mental

health, substance abuse or other interpersonal

problems.

The Recovery Village

Phone: (844) 868-7953

Location(s):

Website: https://www.therecoveryvillage.com/resources/v

eterans/

Email: Note:

Services: Substance Abuse resources for veterans

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083

Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday – Saturday 10:00 am – 6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am – 4:00 pm.

(586) 463-4430

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123

Mailing Address

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing

for survivors of all genders and orientations and their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

University of Michigan Health System

Phone: (734) 936-5900

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

1500 East Medical Center Drive

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Psychiatric evaluation, treatment

recommendations; crisis intervention; screening for inpatient psychiatric hospitalization and mental health and substance abuse treatment

referral information.

Accessible Playgrounds

All Kids Playground at Hess Hathaway

Phone: (248) 674-5441

Location(s):

Waterford

825 S. Williams Lake RD

Website: https://www.waterfordmi.gov/224/Parks-

Recreation

Email: Note:

Services: No charge to enter park. Available for play,

rentals, and group activities. All group activities,

cost, and are available by appointment.

Inglenook Park Boundless Playground

Phone: (248) 796-4600

Location(s):

Soutfhield

Twelve Mile Rd.

Website: http://www.michigan.org/property/inglenook-

park-playground

Email: Note:

Services: Helps communities create extraordinary

playgrounds where all children, with and without disabilities, can develop essential skills for life as they learn together through play.

Wing Lake School Boundless Playground

Phone: (248) 341-5400

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills 6490 Wing Lake Rd.

Website: http://www.michigan.org/property/wing-lake-

school-playground

Email: Note:

Services: Helps communities create extraordinary

playgrounds where all children, with and without disabilities, can develop essential skills for life as they learn together through play.

ADHD

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Sterling Heights (586) 268-6712

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am - 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am - 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Adoption and/or Foster Care

Bethany Christian Services

Phone: (248) 414-4080

Location(s):

Madison Heights

30685 Barrington St., Suite 140

Website: www.bethany.org

Email: Note:

Services: Serves children who have been removed from

their biological families due to abuse, neglect, or

abandonment

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Wayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention - Substance Abuse -

Adoption/Foster Care

ChildHelp

Phone: (800) 422-4453

Location(s):

Website: www.childhelp.org

Email: Note:

Services: Professional crisis counselors who have access to

a database of tens of thousands of emergency, social service, and support resources available

via phone only.

Christian Family Service

Phone: (248) 557-8390

Location(s):

Southfield

17105 W. Twelve Mile Road

(248) 557-8390

Website: http://www.cfs-michigan.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Individual therapy, workshops, training, and

psychological testing.

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces Native American Services

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Ennis Center for Children

Phone: (248) 334-2715

Location(s):

Pontiac

91 South Telegraph Road

Website: http://www.enniscenter.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides foster care and adoption services for

abused and/or neglected children. Also offers support programs aimed at preventing child abuse/neglect, teenage delinquency and families

at-risk of separation

Evergreen Children"s Services

Phone: (313) 874-7001

Location(s):

Detroit

2875 W. Grand Blvd., Ste. 200

Website:

Email: Note:

Services: Provides foster care placement, adoption,

respite, independent living, in-home care, school intervention and therapeutic services to children

and families

Forever Families

Phone: (734) 762-0909

Location(s):

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd, Ste. #301

Website: http://www.forever-families.org/

Email: info@forever-families.org
Note: (248) 318-5315 (24 hr)

(313) 418-8453 (24 hr)

Services: Networks credible adoption resources and

community, private individuals and

placement opportunities for adoptive parent's worldwide; pregnancy counseling and birth parent support, intervention 24 hours, seven days a week; ongoing support and intervention with hospitals and professionals seeking placement assistance for a child; adoption educational workshops and trainings for

organizations.

Judson Center Oakland

Phone: (248) 549-4339

Location(s):

Royal Oak

4410 W. 13 Mile Rd

Website: http://www.judsoncenter.org/

Email:

Note: Additional offices in Ann Arbor, Redford,

Warren, and Flint.

Services: Recruits and trains families from the community

to provide temporary, loving foster homes for children who have been separated from their biological parents due to abuse, neglect, abandonment or death in the family

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations
Legal Resources
Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Lutheran Child & Family Services (Foster Care)

Phone: (248) 968-0100

Location(s):

Oak Park

15160 W. 8 Mile Road

Website: http://npino.com/behavioral-

health/1063409480-lutheran-child-and-family-

service-of-michigan/

Email: Note:

Services: Developing a plan of care for each foster child in

your home, and offer ongoing training and support. LCFS of Michigan provides 24-hour access to foster care staff. In crisis situations, there is an immediate connection to support for foster families and children. Family, individual or group therapy or behavioral modification services for those children who are experiencing

emotional difficulties.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the

privacy of their own home.

Orchard's Children's Services

Phone: (248) 258-0440

Location(s):

Southfield

24901 Northwestern Hwy., Ste 500

Website: http://www.orchards.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provide services for children experiencing out-of-

home placements as well as offer preventative services to maintain children with their families

Wellspring Lutheran Child and Family Services

Phone: (989) 686-7650

Location(s):

Bay City

6019 West Side Saginaw Rd., PO Box 48

Headquarters

Website: http://npino.com/behavioral-

health/1063409480-lutheran-child-and-family-

service-of-michigan/

Email:

Note:

Services: Counseling; Foster Care of Children; Residential

Care of Adolescents; Family Preservation; Maternal and Paternal Support Services;

Adoption

Adult Services

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50647---,00.html

Email: Note: Services:

Faster Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/ourprograms/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/

Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave.

(313) 833-8100

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development, mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and their family caregivers.

> JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health

Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs IDC

Phone: (248) 545-6677

Location(s):

Oak Park

25611 Coolidge

Website: https://www.ldclinic.com/

Email:

Note: Toll Free: (866) 548-1488

Services: LDC provides tutoring for preschool, elementary,

high school, college, and adult education in all school subjects with a certified Master's or Ph.D level teacher. Students may learn study skills,

note-taking, test strategies, and time

management techniques.

Assistance is offered for the following:

Learning Disabilities Attention Disorders Emotional Impairments Cognitive Impairments

Central Auditory Processing Disorders

Nonverbal Learning Disabilities Speech & Language Disorders

Educational Reintegration Therapy of Head

Injured

Autistic Spectrum – Asperger Syndrome

Educational Counseling Expert Witness Testimony

Diagnostic Testing and Evaluation School Consultation & IEPC Advocacy

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road

(586) 294-3030

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street

(810) 695-0055

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment

Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy

Stress Management Divorce Counseling

Advocacy Services

AIDS Partnership - Michigan

Phone: (313) 446-9800

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 West Grand Boulevard, Suite 230

Website: http://www.aidspartnership.org

Email: Note:

Services: Aids testing, Counseling's and hotlines

ARC of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 816-1900

Location(s):

Troy

Coventry Place 1641 W. Big Beaver Road

Website: www.thearcoakland.org

Email: Note:

Services: Legal Advocacy, Governmental and Financial

benefits, Special education assistance, outreach referrals, and Lifetime advocacy programs.

Association for Children's Mental Health

Phone: (517) 372-4016

Location(s):

Lansing

6017 W. St. Joseph Hwy., Suite #200

Website: http://www.acmh-mi.org

Email:

Note: Parent Line: (888) 226.4543

Services: Provides children and youth with emotional,

behavioral, or mental health challenges and their families live in a safe, welcoming community with access to needed services and supports.

Care House of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 332-7173

Location(s):

Pontiac

44765 Woodward Avenue

(248) 332-7173

Website: https://www.carehouse.org/ Email: information@carehouse.org

Note:

Services: Prevention, groups, advocacy for children of

abuse, coping tools and parenting classes for

mothers.

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1951

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda, Suite 200

Website: http://www.oakwood.org/cef

Email: Note:

Services: Medical Services, Therapy services, support

services and developmental disability services.

Citizens Alliance to Uphold Special Education

Phone: (517) 908-3900

Location(s):

Lansing

6412 Centurion Dr. Suite 130

Website: http://www.autismspeaks.org/resource/citizens-

alliance-uphold-special-education-cause-0

Email:

Note:

Services: Adult programs - Day Programs, Rehabilitation,

Employment Services, Health and dental services, Post-secondary education, residential services, transportation, and recreational and leisure activities. *Financial and Legal resources,

community and support network, early intervention, health services, interventions,

preschool, and camps.

Down Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michigan - JARC

Phone: (248) 538-6611

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

30301 Northwestern Highway, Suite 100

Website: www.jarc.org

Email:

Note:

Services: Helps people with disabilities to live full,

dignified lives in the community, and to

providing support and advocacy for their families

Michigan Alliance for Families

Phone: (800) 552-4821

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michiganallianceforfamilies.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides information, support, and education for

families who have children (birth through 26 years of age) who receive (or may be eligible to

receive) special education services

Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Healt

Phone: (517) 482-5807

Location(s):

Lansing

110 W. Lenawee St.

Website: http://mcmch.org/

Email: nfo@mcmch.org

Note:

Services: MCMCH empowers parents, communities and

professionals to join together and use their voices and votes to educate and inform policymakers who make laws, write regulations, and implement policies affecting the health of

babies, children, and their families.

Michigan Protection and Advocacy Service

Phone: (517) 487-1755

Location(s):

Lansing

4095 Legacy Pkwy Ste 500

Website: http://www.mpas.org

Email: Note:

Services: To advocate and protect the legal rights of

people with disabilities.

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support Advocacy Services Job Exploration Individual Counseling

Student Advocacy Center

Phone: (855) 688-1916

Location(s):

Ypsilanti

124 Pearl St., Ste. 504

(734) 482-0489

Website: https://www.studentadvocacycenter.org/

Email: helpline@studentadvocacycenter.org

Note: The Arc of Oakland County partnered with The

Arc Michigan and the Student Advocacy Center

of Michigan

Services: Educational advocacy, support to parents,

caregivers, foster parents and family members of

students experiencing foster care with a suspected disability or IEP/504 Plans across Michigan. Assessing the student's needs or financial barriers to school attendance and

success.

United Cerebral Palsy Association of Metro Detroit

Phone: (248) 557-5070

Location(s):

Southfield

23077 Greenfield Rd. Suite 205

Website: www.ucpdetroit.org

Email: Note:

Services: Advance the independence, productivity and full

citizenship of people with disabilities.

Alcohol and Drug Services

Abaris Behavioral Health

Phone: (248) 650-8383

Location(s):

Website: www.abarishealth.com/

Email:

Note: Shelby, Rochester Hills (248-650-8383), Novi,

and Ann Arbor

Services: To reduce or eliminate distressful and

debilitating symptoms and to improve social,

educational, and/or occupational role

functioning of persons served

Advanced Counseling Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Southfield

29201 Telegraph Rd., Suite 550 (248) 213-0501

Brighton

7600 Grand River, Suite 290

(810) 220-2787

St. Clair Shores

24715 Little Mack, Suite 200

(586) 777-9000

Clarkston

7300 Dixie Hwy., Ste 1000

(248) 922-2300

Canton

5958 Canton Center Road, Suite 900

(734) 737-1200

Taylor

20500 Eureka Road, Suite 200

(734) 285-8282

Website: https://advancedcounseling.info/

Email:

Note:

Services: Counseling & Psychiatry Services Serving

Southeastern Michigan

Alano Clubs

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://alanoclubs.com/

Email:

Note: Detroit, Downriver, Lake Orion, Oakland County,

Wayne, and Waterford

Meetings:

http://alanoclubs.com/directories/meetings/

Services: Provides substance abuse meetings, support

clubs, and treatment centers.

Alcoholics Anonymous

Phone: (248) 353-1625

Location(s):

Pontiac

(248) 332-3521

Detroit

(313) 831-5550

Ferndale

(877) 337-0611

Website: http://www.aa-semi.org/

Email:

Note: 24-Hour Hotline 313-831-5550

Meetings: http://www.aa-semi.org/meetings.php

Wayne • Oakland • Macomb • Saint Clair •

Sanilac

Services: To stay sober and help other alcoholics to

achieve sobriety

Alcoholics for Christ

Phone: (248) 399-9955

Location(s):

Royal Oak

1316 N. Campbell Rd.

Website: www.alcoholicsforchrist.com

Email:

Note: Meetings:

http://www.alcoholicsforchrist.com/meetings.ht

m

Services: Using the gospel of Jesus Christ to help treat

substance abuse.

AlcoholTreatment.net

Phone: (888) 645-0551

Location(s):

Website: https://www.alcoholtreatment.net/suicidal-

thoughts-and-alcohol-abuse-tackling-both-

problems-head-on/

Email:

Note: Hotline Number

Services: Comprehensive guide for the entire treatment

process from spotting issues to find and enrolling into rehabilitation for men, women, and children for short and long-term treatment,

outpatient services, etc.

Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery

Phone: (866) 552-5601

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Ave.

(810) 227-1211

Center for Recovery 810-255-0923

Website: http://www.brightonrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: https://healthcare.ascension.org

http://www.mhweb.org/michigan/brighton.htm

Services: Serving adults 18 and older with chemical

dependency treatment utilizing the disease concept and 12-step model. 99 beds total, including detoxification, rehabilitation, partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient programs. Includes dual diagnosis treatment, Michigan health professionals recovery program, men's and women's halfway houses (on campus), Friends and Family program, 28-day educational program, and a Children's Addiction Prevention Program for children ages 7-12. Inpatient Treatment, Outpatient Treatment,

Prevention, Lifelong Recovery

Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health

Phone:

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

110 West South Blvd (248) 844-6234

Royal Oak

30701 Woodward Ave Ste 200

(248) 288-9333

Southfield

29451 Greenfield Rd

(248) 864-5200

Shelby Charter

45660 Schoenherr Rd

(586) 566-3020

Novi

44000 West 12 Mile

(248) 226-3001

Livonia

17250 Farmington Rd

(734) 425-4070

Website: https://healthcare.ascension.org/specialty-

care/behavioral-mental-health

Email:

Note: Also in Detroit and Warren

Appointment and site information online

Services: Abuse (sexual, psychological, physical), Anxiety

and depression, Attention deficit disorders (behavior, social skills), Eating disorders, Opioid dependency, Perinatal mood and anxiety disorders (baby blues), Post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), Schizophrenia, Self-Harm, Substance abuse (alcohol, drugs, others). Staff includes psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, psychotherapists, counselors, nurses, nutritionists, occupational therapists, expressive

therapists and other behavioral health specialists

Behavioral Medical Center

Phone: (248) 528-9000

Location(s):

Troy

1639 East Big Beaver Road, Suite 201

Website: www.bmctroy.com

Email: Note:

Services: Provides mental health and substance abuse

services to children, adolescents and adults

(mainly groups and therapy).

Brighton Hospital

Phone: (877) 976-2371

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Road

Website: www.brightonhospital.org

Email: Note:

Services: Adults 18 and older substance treatment,

detoxification, rehabilitation, partial

hospitalization and IOP, dual diagnosis tx, opiate tx program, Adolescent IOP, 30-day addiction program for clergy, men and women halfway houses, Michigan DL assessments, auricular

acupuncture treatments

Chemical Dependency Services in Oakland County

Phone: Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/oakland/sa_phone.html

Email: Note: Services:

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Community Programs, Inc.

Phone: (248) 406-0090

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 & 1435 North Oakland Boulevard

Website: www.communityprograms.org

Email:

Note: 248- 406-0090 In-patient

248-406-0104 Out-patient

Services: Residential Services: A structured 24/7

therapeutic treatment environment offering both short-term (3 to 30 days) and longer-term

(more than 31 days) care. CP also offers

outpatient services.

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)

Phone: (313) 833-2500

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Helpline

(800) 241-4949

Website: https://www.dwmha.com/

Email:

Note: Individuals can call D.W.M.H.A. (Detroit Wayne

Mental Health Authority) and let them know when they call that they are seeking opioid addiction services. They should be very honest about their use and that they would like to engage in services immediately. If they require detox they should make sure they let the call person know. If they are not honest about their use they may not qualify. Ex: individuals call us because they have been referred for detox and in-patient by a judge or PO, etc. They are afraid of being violated if they're honest or they are just ashamed of their use (understandable) so they say they haven't used in three weeks. They won't qualify because they are not in active use

or addiction.

Services: Adullt Mental Illness

Intellectual & Development Disabilities

Children's System of Care

Autism Spectrum Disorder Benefit

Substance Abuse Disorders

List Permanent Prescription Take Back Box

Locations

Henry Ford Health System - Maple Grove

Phone: (248) 661-6100

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6773 W. Maple Road

Website: www.henryford.com/maplegrove

Email:

Note:

Services: Maple grove provides a full continuum of clinical

care services that includes community

education, outpatient, early intervention care, intensive outpatient care, day treatment, inpatient/outpatient detoxification and residential treatment, and support groups/classes for the families.

Heron Ridge

Phone: (248) 693-8880

Location(s):

Clarkston

3694 Clarkston Road, Suite D

Website: www.heronridgeassocs.com

Email: Note:

Services: Outpatient mental health and substance abuse

services for all ages. Screening assessment and referral. Group therapy for variety of issues, including anger management, substance abuse, domestic violence, parenting concerns, eating

disorders, etc.

Horizon Treatment Center

Phone: (248) 423-1728

Location(s):

Southfield

24681 Northwestern Hwy Ste. 306

Website: www.horizontreatment.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides substance abuse intensive outpatient,

traditional outpatient, court services for DLAD assessments and drug screening along with individual, family and group therapy for mental

health and domestic violence.

Lake Orion Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 595-9969

Location(s):

Clarkston (Main Office)

3604 Clarkston Rd. (248) 595-9969

Website: https://lakeorioncc.com

Email: DocAdam@lakeorioncc.com

Note: Serves the following locations: Clarkston, Lake

Orion, Orion Township, Waterford, Auburn Hills, Rochester, Oxford, Brandon, Ortonville, Otisville, Pontiac, Bloomfield Township, Davisburg, Holly, Grand Blanc, Metamora, Davison, Lapeer, Troy,

Gingellville

Services: Addition counseling, anger management

counseling, depression counseling, PTSD

counseling, grief counseling

Marijuana Anonymous

Phone: (800) 776-6779

Location(s):

Website: www.marijuana-anonymous.org/

Email:

Note: Meetings: www.marijuana-

anonymous.org/meetings/in-person/21-area/93-

michigan

Services: To stay sober and help other marijuana users

achieve sobriety.

Meridian Health Services

Phone: (248) 599-8999

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 N. Oakland Blvd.

(248) 599-8999

Waterford Men's Detoxification, Men's Residential Treatment, & Driver's License

Evaluation

Flint

1289 South Linden Road

(810) 620-7501

General Outpatient, Intensive Outpatient, Early Intervention, Naloxone Training &

Driver's License Evaluation

Pontiac

91 N. Sagniaw Street, Ste G100

(248) 406-0104

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Redford

24801 Five Mile Road

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Waterford

1435 N. Oakland Blvd

(248) 599-8999

Women's Detoxification, Women's

Residential Treatment

Website: http://meridian-hs.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Addiction treatment, detox, relapse prevention,

inpatient, outpatient

Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.

Phone: (248) 967-4310

Location(s):

Oak Park

21700 Greenfield Road, Suite 130

Website: https://www.metrorehab.net/

Email: Note:

Services: Outpatient methadone maintenance and

methadone detoxification program, mental health counseling, substance abuse treatment

Milford Counseling

Phone: (248) 529-6383

Location(s):

Milford

120 S Main St. Ste C

Website: https://www.milfordcounseling.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Crossroads - Young Adult Sobriety

Woman's Program

Meta Squad - Youth Depression and Anxiety

Adult Depression and Anxiety

Narcotics Anonymous

Phone: (248) 543-7200

Location(s):

Website: www.na.org

Email:

Note: 248-543-7200 (Oakland County)

800-230-4085 Hotline

Oakland County Website: http://www.michigan-

na.org/oakland/ Meetings:

http://portaltools.na.org/portaltools/MeetingLoc

/

Services: Offers recovery to addicts

National & State Substance Abuse Websites

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/miscellany/salinks.html

Email:

Note:

Services:

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd. (734) 422-9340

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE (616) 466-7708

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd (810) 957-4310

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road (586) 412-5321

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd. (586) 825-9700

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd. (734) 669-3610

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road (517) 679-2050

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road (734) 225-2090

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke (586) 759-4400

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A (810) 357-0760

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the

privacy of their own home.

Sacred Heart - Outpatient Services

Phone: (800) 802-7472

Location(s):

Madison Heights

1400 East 12 Mile Road

(248) 658-1116

Flint

2091 Professional Drive

Ste. D

(810) 732-1652

Website: www.sacredheartcenter.com

Email: intake@sacredheartcenter.com

Note: Multiple locations: Saginaw, Bay City, New

Haven, Algonac, Port Huron, Richmond, St. Clair

Shores, Watervleit

Services: Outpatient & Medication Assisted Treatment

Services

Smart Recovery

Phone: (440) 951-5357

Location(s):

Website: http://www.smartrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: Local meetings listed online at

https://www.smartrecoverytest.org/local/

Services: Self-Management And Recovery Training

(SMART) is a global community of mutualsupport groups. At meetings, participants help one another resolve problems with any addiction (to drugs or alcohol or to activities

such as gambling or over-eating).

Addiction recovery support group. Daily online meetings, face-face meetings around the world. Provides addiction information and resources as

well.

There is no cost to attend, however a hat is

passed for donations.

Substance Abuse Therapists in Oakland County

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/oakland/satherapist.ht

ml

Email:

Note:

Services: List last updated in 2015

Triad Associates, P.C.

Phone: (248) 625-2970

Location(s):

Clarkston

8062 Ortonville Road (248) 625-2970

Website: http://www.triadcounselingcenters.com/

Email: info@triadcounselingcenters.com

Note:

Services: A full-service outpatient

counseling/psychotherapy

Turning Point Recovery Center

Phone: (505) 217-1717

Location(s):

Pontiac

54 Seneca Street, (248) 334-7760

Website: http://www.turningpointrc.com/

Email: nfo@turningpointrc.com

Note: Most insurance plans accepted.

Services: Treatment, vocational training, employment,

formal aftercare groups, an intensive outpatient program and alcohol highway safety education classes. A residential treatment program is offered in the Otter Lake complex which is in

western Lapeer County

Anger Management / Domestic Violence

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50647---,00.html

Email: Note: Services:

Advanced Counseling Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Canton

5958 Canton Center Road, Suite 900

(734) 737-1200

Brighton

7600 Grand River, Suite 290

(810) 220-2787

Taylor

20500 Eureka Road, Suite 200

(734) 285-8282

Southfield

29201 Telegraph Rd., Suite 550

(248) 213-0501

St. Clair Shores

24715 Little Mack, Suite 200

(586) 777-9000

Clarkston

7300 Dixie Hwy., Ste 1000

(248) 922-2300

Website: https://advancedcounseling.info/

Email:

Services: Counseling & Psychiatry Services Serving

Southeastern Michigan

Alternatives for Girls

Phone: (888) 234-3919

Location(s):

Detroit

903 W. Grand Blvd (313) 361-4000

Website: http://www.alternativesforgirls.org/

Email:

Note: Crisis Line (888) 234-3919 (24 hours/day 7

days/wk)

Callers may need to leave a message but will be

called back within 24 hours.

Resource Center: (313) 361-4000 ext. 295 or resourcecenter@alternativesforgirls.org

Services: Prevention, the AFG Shelter/Transition to

Independent Living Program (TIL) and AFG
Outreach. Helps homeless and high-risk young

girls

Care House of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 332-7173

Location(s):

Pontiac

44765 Woodward Avenue

(248) 332-7173

Website: https://www.carehouse.org/

Email: information@carehouse.org

Note:

Services: Prevention, groups, advocacy for children of

abuse, coping tools and parenting classes for

mothers.

Charron Services

Phone: (248) 730-0690

Location(s):

Walled Lake

1350 E West Maple Road

(248) 730-0690

Website: http://charronservices.com

Email: charronservices@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Domestic Violence: WEAVE program for women

and the HEAL program for men

Child Protective Services - MDHHS

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Cash, Food, Medical, or Home & Burial

Assistance (855) 275-6424

Report Abuse and Neglect

(855) 444-3911

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Ave

(248) 975-5200

Child Support (866) 540-0008

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50648---,00.html

Email:

Note:

Services: Children's Protective Services (CPS) program is

responsible for investigating allegations of child

abuse and neglect.

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150

Administration

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email:

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

Heron Ridge

Phone: (248) 693-8880

Location(s):

Clarkston

3694 Clarkston Road, Suite D

Website: www.heronridgeassocs.com

Email: Note:

Services: Outpatient mental health and substance abuse

services for all ages. Screening assessment and referral. Group therapy for variety of issues, including anger management, substance abuse, domestic violence, parenting concerns, eating

disorders, etc.

Horizon Treatment Center

Phone: (248) 423-1728

Location(s):

Southfield

24681 Northwestern Hwy Ste. 306

Website: www.horizontreatment.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides substance abuse intensive outpatient,

traditional outpatient, court services for DLAD assessments and drug screening along with individual, family and group therapy for mental

health and domestic violence.

LACASA Center

Phone: (517) 548-1350

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (866) 522-2725

Howell

2895 W. Grand River Avenue

Website: https://lacasacenter.org/

Email: info@lacasacenter.org

Note:

Services: Childabuse, domestic violence, and sexual

assault support. Teen and youth in crisis support. Community Education support.

Lake Orion Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 595-9969

Location(s):

Clarkston (Main Office)

3604 Clarkston Rd. (248) 595-9969

Website: https://lakeorioncc.com Email: DocAdam@lakeorioncc.com

Note: Serves the following locations: Clarkston, Lake

Orion, Orion Township, Waterford, Auburn Hills, Rochester, Oxford, Brandon, Ortonville, Otisville, Pontiac, Bloomfield Township, Davisburg, Holly, Grand Blanc, Metamora, Davison, Lapeer, Troy,

Gingellville

Services: Addition counseling, anger management

counseling, depression counseling, PTSD

counseling, grief counseling

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

New Bethel Baptist Church

Phone: (248) 334-3253

Location(s):

Pontiac

175 Branch Street (248) 334-3253

Website: http://newbethel-pontiac.org/ Email: newbethelmbc@gmail.com

Note:

Services: New Bethel sponsors a Food Pantryevery second

Wednesday of the month from 9am until 11am. The distribution point is the basement of the Outreach Center (the old church across the street from the Main Campus - 175 Branch St.,

Pontiac).

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Sterling Heights (586) 268-6712

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day

Camp Activities

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries,

latchkey, food

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin

gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support Advocacy Services Job Exploration Individual Counseling Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123 (586) 463-4430 Mailing Address

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083 Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday – Saturday 10:00 am –

6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am - 4:00 pm.

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email: Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing

for survivors of all genders and orientations and their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

Assessment Services

Faster Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Great Lakes Psychology Group

Phone: (248) 602-2593

Location(s):

Dearborn

1 Parklane Blvd Suite 1200E

Okemos

2127 University Park Dr.

Grand Rapids

640 3 Mile Rd NW

Sterling Heights

38600 Van Dyke

Clinton Township

Grand Blanc

8245 Holly Rd Suite 200

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd Suite 302

Southfield

30150 Telegraph Suite 245

Southgate

1 Heritage Pl Suite 520

Shelby Township

13001 23 Mile Rd Suite 103

Novi

41700 Gardenbrook Rd Garden Office B Suite 110

Clarkston

6548 Town Center Drive Suite D

Troy

89 W South Blvd Suite 200

Roseville

18303 E 10 Mile Rd Suite 200

Website: https://www.greatlakespsychologygroup.com

Email:

Note:

Services: Schedule Online; Marriage Counseling,

Phychological Assessment, Online Therapy, PTSD

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd. (734) 422-9340

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE (616) 466-7708

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd (810) 957-4310

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road (517) 679-2050

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road (734) 225-2090

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke (586) 759-4400

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A (810) 357-0760

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd.

(586) 825-9700

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd. (734) 669-3610

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road

(586) 412-5321

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E

(248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN

Resource & Crisis Center

Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

Autism

Autism and Behavioral Support Center

Phone:

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8086

Website: https://www.autismspeaks.org/resource-guide

Email: Note:

Services: Gentle Teaching, Neuro-feedback, Parent

training, Psychological assessments, Behavioral services, National and International consultations, Biomedical consultations, Individual counseling, couple, and family

counseling family.

Autism Society of America

Phone: (248) 393-3131

Location(s):

Troy

3770 Woodman Dr. (248) 393-3131

Website: http://www.autism-society.org/

Fmail: Note:

Services: Vocational skill building, employability skills and

employment opportunities, collaborating to improve employment outcomes and creating

new resources.

Autism Speaks

Phone: (888) 288-4762

Location(s):

Website: http://www.autismspeaks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides advocacy, support, educational

information and resources.

Center for Autism Spectrum Disorders

Phone: (248) 821-0144

Location(s):

Birmingham

640 N. Old Woodward Suite 203

(248) 723-4273

Website: http://www.centerforasd.com or

https://www.autism-society.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides Diagnostic, Treatment and Consultation

services to children and families with ASD.

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1960

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda Dr. Suite 200

(313) 996-1960

Monday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Tuesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Wednesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Thursday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/services/childrens/c

hildhood-development-disorders/center-for-

exceptional-families

Email:

Note:

Services: The Beaumont Children's Center for Exceptional

Families (CEF) is an "all-comers" medical and

rehabilitative facility that treats all developmental disabilities, disorders and diagnoses. Children at CEF range from mildly developmentally delayed, to multiply impaired

children with fragile health conditions.

Many children at the center have cerebral palsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, intellectual disabilities or genetic syndromes. Others are dealing with conditions related to other illnesses, accidents or traumatic births.

Center for Neuropsychology, Learning and Development

Phone: (734) 994-9466

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

5864 Interface Dr. Suite D

(734) 994-9466

Website: www.cnld.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides testing and evaluations, strategies and

planning, therapy, consultation, and professional

development.

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)

Phone: (313) 833-2500

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Helpline

(800) 241-4949

Website: https://www.dwmha.com/

Email:

Note: Individuals can call D.W.M.H.A. (Detroit Wayne

Mental Health Authority) and let them know when they call that they are seeking opioid addiction services. They should be very honest about their use and that they would like to engage in services immediately. If they require detox they should make sure they let the call person know. If they are not honest about their use they may not qualify. Ex: individuals call us because they have been referred for detox and in-patient by a judge or PO, etc. They are afraid of being violated if they're honest or they are just ashamed of their use (understandable) so they say they haven't used in three weeks. They won't qualify because they are not in active use or addiction.

Services: Adullt Mental Illness

Intellectual & Development Disabilities

Children's System of Care

Autism Spectrum Disorder Benefit

Substance Abuse Disorders

List Permanent Prescription Take Back Box

Locations

Faster Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Judson Center Autism Connections

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

4410 W. Thirteen Mile Rd.

(248) 549-4339

Website: www.judsoncenter.org/programs-and-

services/autism-connections

Email: Note:

Services: Individual and group services for children, teens

and adults with ASD; their families; and

professionals.

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

Kids in Motion

Phone: (248) 684-9610

Location(s):

Clarkston

7822 Andersonville Road

Brighton

10031 Spencer Rd,

Highland

2636 S. Milford Road

Commerce Twp.

3285 Martin Parkway

Website: www.kimpediatrics.com

Email: Note:

Services: Physical, occupational, and speech and language

therapy for the pediatric client 0-18. Services also include developmentally delayed adult clients. Outpatient, Home and school services

available.

LDC

Phone: (248) 545-6677

Location(s):

Oak Park

25611 Coolidge

Website: https://www.ldclinic.com/

Email:

Note: Toll Free: (866) 548-1488

Services: LDC provides tutoring for preschool, elementary,

high school, college, and adult education in all school subjects with a certified Master's or Ph.D level teacher. Students may learn study skills,

note-taking, test strategies, and time

management techniques.

Assistance is offered for the following:

Learning Disabilities
Attention Disorders
Emotional Impairments
Cognitive Impairments

Central Auditory Processing Disorders

Nonverbal Learning Disabilities Speech & Language Disorders

Educational Reintegration Therapy of Head

Injured

Autistic Spectrum – Asperger Syndrome

Educational Counseling Expert Witness Testimony

Diagnostic Testing and Evaluation School Consultation & IEPC Advocacy

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/ Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options Children with special needs

Oakland Schools

Phone: (248) 209-2000

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: www.oakland.k12.mi.us

Email: Note:

Services: Parent and child educational resources.

Early On Oakland

Great Parents Great Start support group

Oakland University Center for Autism Research, Education and Support

Phone: (248) 370-4237

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2200 N. Squirrel Road

(248) 370-2424

Website: https://oakland.edu/hdcs/center-for-autism/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes understanding and awareness of

Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) through education, research and support and to improve quality of life for people impacted by ASD.

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E (248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN Resource & Crisis Center Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

P.L.A.Y Project

Phone: (734) 585-5333

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

3031 Miller Road (734) 585-5333 Play Project

Website: https://www.playproject.org

Email: Note:

Services: Evidence based, intensive, autism early

intervention

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Sterling Heights

(586) 268-6712

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Behavioral Health Services

DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)

Phone: (248) 332-3331

Location(s):

Sylvan Lake

2111 Orchard Lake Road #101

Website: http://www.deafcan.org/

Email: deafcan@deafcan.org

Note: (248) 332-3323 TTY (248) 209-6437 VP

Emergency Pager - (248) 523-1998 Emergencies

ONLY for interpreting

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Services for Seniors,

Professional Development Center, Interpretation

Services. Offers direct client services to individuals and families, as well as community education and information for professional

groups.

Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine Center

Phone: (248) 724-7600

Location(s):

Pontiac

1701 Baldwin Avenue

Website: https://honorcommunityhealth.org/health-

centers/baldwin-family-medicine-center/

Email:

Note: Monday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Thursday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m

Services: Primary focus is to provide high quality health services to those who have little or no access to health care, regardless of income or insurance

status.

Community health center with 16 sites throughout Oakland County, Michigan including six integrated primary care sites, one dental site, a mobile dental bus, four schoolbased health centers and four school-based empowerment zone

provides access to primary, behavioral health, dental care, and other specialty services to the communities we serve – regardless of insurance status, place of residence or ability to pay.

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Blind & Visually Impaired

American Council of the Blind

Phone: (800) 424-8666

Location(s):

Website: www.acb.org

Email: Note:

Services: Informational programs, scholarship awards, and

helps towards independence of individuals of

the blind or visually impaired.

American Foundation for the Blind

Phone: (800) 232-5463

Location(s):

Website: www.afb.org

Email: Note:

Services: Promote independent and healthy living,

broaden access to technology, improve the informational tools available, and advocate for

the blind and/or visually impaired.

Braille Institute

Phone: (800) 272-4553

Location(s):

Website: www.brailleinstitute.org

Email:

Note: California Based, Online services available

Services: Educational, social, and recreational classes for

adults Including Groups, and on-site services.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support
Rent or Mortgage
Housing
Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Low Vision Associates

Phone: (248) 827-3670

Location(s):

Southfield

26771 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 102

(248) 827-3670

M-F 9:30 AM-5:30 PM

Website: http://www.visionaware.org/directory/profile/lo

w-vision-associates-pc/12

Email: connectcenter@aph.org

Note:

Services: Comprehensive low vision services, adaptive

equipment including Ocutech, Designs for Vision, LVIS, and VEMAX, adaptive eye examinations for the multiple handicapped, specialty contact lens

fitting, vision therapy.

Penrickton Center for Blind Children

Phone: (734) 946-7500

Location(s):

Taylor

26530 Eureka Road (734) 946-7500

Website: www.penrickton.com

Email: mail@penrickton.com or lori@penrickton.com

Note:

Services: Occupational Therapy, Nursing, Social Work,

Music Therapy, Dance and Movement Therapy, Developmental Programming, Active Learning,

and Child Care Staff

Retinopathy of Prematurity and Related Diseases (ROPARD)

Phone: (248) 319-0161

Location(s):

Novi

39650 Orchard Hill Place, Suite 200

(248) 319-0161

Website: www.ropard.org

Email: Note:

Services: Education and online resources

Camps

Birmingham Community House

Phone: (244) 644-5832

Location(s):

Birmingham

380 South Bates

Website: www.communityhouse.com
Email: info@communityhouse.com

Note:

Services: Early childhood center, dances, travel and

community resources.

Camp Michi-Mac

Phone: (248) 644-2043

Location(s):

Birmingham

1669 West Maple Rd

Website: http://www.campmichimac.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides a regular camp experience for children

dealing with severe allergies, who has asthma, or

require round the clock medication.

Campfire

Phone:

Location(s):

Holly

9750 Milford Road (248) 382-8382

Camp Fire Southeast Michigan http://www.campfiresem.org

Website: https://campfire.org/

Email: kids@campfiresem.org

Note: Multiple Locations - check website

Services: Conflict Resolution

Health and Wellness Digital Literacy Bullying/Cyberbullying

STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Math)

Creative Arts Community Service Leadership Development

Capuchin Soup Kitchen

Phone: (313) 579-2100

Location(s):

Detroit

1264 Meldrum (313) 579-2100

Meldrum Kitchen Site - Meals

8:30 am - 9:30 am and from 11:00 am – 1:00 pm, Mondays through Fridays

4390 Conner (313) 822-8606

Rosa Park Children's Program Summer Peace Program

Meals

Monday - Saturday 8:30 - 9:30am Breakfast 11:00am - 1:00pm Lunch

4:00pm - 6pm Dinner (except Saturday)

extension 4224

4:00pm - 6pm Monday - Friday

1820 Mount Elliot St

(313) 579-2100

Main Office

8311 E. Jefferson

(313) 331-8900

Jefferson House - Substance Abuse Business Hours - 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

6333 Medbury St (313) 925-1370

Capuchin Services Center - Food, Clothing,

Household Items

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

313.925.0514

Saturday 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Website: https://www.cskdetroit.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: meals, clothing, substance abuse 12 step

program, children's camp, shower program, pastoral care, appliances and furniture

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Detroit Institute for Children

Phone: (248) 926-0909

Location(s):

Detroit

5675 Larkins St.

Walled Lake

2075 E. West Maple Suite B-203

(248) 926-0909

Website: https://www.detroitchildren.org/

Email: hello@detroitchildren.org

Note:

Services: Occupational therapy

Physical therapy

Speech language therapy

Special education coordination and consultants

Social Workers Psychologists

Mental Health Therapist

SLIDE: Summer learning experiences for children

with special needs

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER (DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children Facility)

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing

(Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Howell

4909 Brophy Road WILDWOOD RANCH Recreation Campground wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

3606 Third Street
EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

Website: https://drmm.org/ Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

E. L. Johnson Nature Center

Phone: (248) 347-6487

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hill

3325 Franklin Road (248) 641-6481

Scheduling of programs and general

questions

Website: https://www.bloomfield.org/schools/el-johnson-

nature-center

Email: DBadgley@bloomfield.org or

JDoran@bloomfield.org

Note:

Services: Provides a lovely setting for people of all ages

and from many communities to observe wildlife, improve their physical fitness, learn, or simply enjoy the beautiful and peaceful surroundings.

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Henry Ford Sand Castles

Phone: (313) 771-7005

Location(s):

Detroit

2850 W Grand Boulevard

(313) 771-7005

Website: https://aboutsandcastles.org/

Email: SandCastles@hfhs.org

Note:

Services: Grief support for children, teens and families

who have experienced death of a loved one.

Jewish Community Center

Phone: (248) 661-1000

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6600 W. Maple Rd.

Website: www.jccdet.org

Email:

Note: Building Hours: 5:30am - 9:00pm

Services: Provides camps, childcare services, programs

and classes.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration
Immunizations
Legal Resources
Literacy Programs
Car Repair

Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

Kids in Motion

Phone: (248) 684-9610

Location(s):

Brighton

10031 Spencer Rd,

Highland

2636 S. Milford Road

Commerce Twp.

3285 Martin Parkway

Clarkston

7822 Andersonville Road

Website: www.kimpediatrics.com

Email:

Note:

Services: Physical, occupational, and speech and language

therapy for the pediatric client 0-18. Services also include developmentally delayed adult clients. Outpatient, Home and school services

available.

Michigan Coalition for Deaf, Deafblind and Hard of Hearing

Phone: (586) 932-6090

Location(s):

Lansing

Lewis Cass Bldg, 6th Flr. 320 S. Walnut St.

Greenville

10500 Lincoln Lake Rd.

(800) 359-3722 Camp Chris Williams

Website: http://www.michdhh.org/

Email: info@michdhh.org

Note:

Services: Camp Chris Williams serves youth 11-17.

Camp is held at Camp Tuhsmeheta Office Phone: 517-241-7197 Cellular: 517-614-9604

Family Phone Line: 800-359-3722

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St (734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint (586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd (248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street (248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

. Waral Carvia

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

SCAMP

Phone:

Location(s):

Rochester

108 E. Second St. (248) 656-8308

http://www.rararecreation.org/Special-

Needs-Recreation/SCAMP

Clarkston

6389 Clarkston Rd (248) 623-8089

https://www.clarkstonscamp.org/

Bloomfield Hills

7273 Wing Lake Road

(248) 433-0885

https://www.bloomfieldscamp.com/

Website:

Email: eprice@bloomfield.org

Note:

Services: Provides a quality summer programs for

individuals with special needs ages 3-26 in Metro

Detroit.

Summer Explorers

Phone: (248) 814-7100

Location(s):

Clarkston

936 South Baldwin Rd

(248) 814-7100

Website: http://www.schoolforthemindandbody.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Camp available for children ages 2-12. The

program is based on a "concept of the week" that is integrated into four educational units – Thinking, Learning, Nutrition, and Exercise.

The Friendship Circle

Phone: (248) 788-7878

Location(s):

West Bloomfield

5586 Drake Rd. (248) 788-8600 Farber Center

6892 West Maple Road

(248) 788-7878 Meer Center

Website: https://www.friendshipcircle.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Educational resources, support, life skills and

cognitive development groups for people with special needs. They also provide a friendship house providing support for people with

addiction.

Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing Arts

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple (248) 646-3347

Knox Auditorium at First Presbyterian

Church of Birmingham

Shelby

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Church

Website: http://www.farconservatory.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Creative arts therapy and recreation services for

children and adults with mental, physical and/or

emotional impairments.

YMCA

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://ymcadetroit.org/

Email:

Note: Multiple locations: Birmingham, Detroit,

Milford, Farmington Hills, Southgate, Auburn Hills, Mount Clemens, Livonia, Royal Oak, and

Plymouth

Services: The YMCA is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit social

services organization dedicated to Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility. Offers scholarships and sliding

scale fees. Recreational activities

Chemical Dependency Services

Chemical Dependency Services in Oakland County

Phone:	
Location(s):	

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/oakland/sa_phone.html

Note: Services:

Email:

Childcare

Birmingham Community House

Phone: (244) 644-5832

Location(s):

Birmingham 380 South Bates

Website: www.communityhouse.com
Email: info@communityhouse.com

Note:

Services: Early childhood center, dances, travel and

community resources.

Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.care.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for services in your city/state

COTS

Phone: (313) 270-9100

Location(s):

Detroit

4646 John R St.

Access Point for Veterans

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans (HCVC)

Monday - Friday 8 AM - 4:30 PM

301 Piquette St,.

Access Point for Veterans

Veterans Community Resource & Referral

Center

Sunday - Saturday 8 AM - 8 PM

23 E Adams St, Detroit, MI 48226

Noah Project

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Thursday 10 AM - 4 PM

1600 Porter St

NSO Tumanini Center

Access Pointe for Families & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

3430 3rd Ave, Detroit, MI 48226

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Friday 11 AM - 7 PM

2211 E Jefferson, Suite 400

(313) 831-3777

Website: https://www.cotsdetroit.org/the-pts-

journey.html

Email: engage@cotsdetroit.org

Note: If you are fleeing a recent act of violence from an

intimate partner, contact YWCA Interim House at

313-861-5300.

For all other basic needs such as food, employment, clothing, etc., dial 2-1-1.

Services: Assists families in housing, economic, health,

education and career golas as they overcome

homelessness

To locate the nearest bus route to a CAM access point, text your location or address to 50464 (For example, text "Woodward and Warren" or "1250 E Grand" to 50464 to find the nearest bus

oute.)

This is a free texting service provided by the Detroit Department of Transportation.

Great Start to Quality

Phone: (877) 614-7328

Location(s):

Website: http://www.greatstarttoquality.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Michigan's quality rating and improvement

system (QRIS) that supports early childhood programs and providers in their efforts to improve their programs. We also help Michigan families find and choose quality child care programs that meet their children's needs.

Leaps and Bounds

Phone: (586) 759-3895

Location(s):

Warren

8129 Packard Avenue

(586) 759-3895

Website: https://www.leapsnbounds.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: A collaboration between area intermediate

schools, this program is for Wayne County families with a child age birth to 3 years old with

developmental delays.

The Parents as Teachers model provides services to families with children from prenatal through kindergarten. The goals of these at-home visits are to 1) Increase parent knowledge of early childhood development and improve parent practices, 2) Provide early detection of developmental delays and health issues, 3) Prevent child abuse and neglect, and 4) Increase children's school readiness and success.

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Oakland County Childcare Council

Phone: (248) 333-9545

Location(s):

Waterford

7088 Highland Road

Website: www.oaklandchildcare.org

Email: aunderwood@oaklandchildcare.org Note: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Monday, Friday and Evening Hours by

Appointment

Childcare referrals: www.greatstarttoquality.org

Services: Child Care provider training, resource referrals

for parents, Early learning communities, family

story time, and lending library.

Children and/or Youth Services

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

2651 Saulino Court (313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

6451 Schaefer Road (313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email: Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50647---,00.html

Email: Note:

Services:

Alternatives for Girls

Phone: (888) 234-3919

Location(s):

Detroit

903 W. Grand Blvd (313) 361-4000

Website: http://www.alternativesforgirls.org/

Email:

Note: Crisis Line (888) 234-3919 (24 hours/day 7

days/wk)

Callers may need to leave a message but will be

called back within 24 hours.

Resource Center: (313) 361-4000 ext. 295 or resourcecenter@alternativesforgirls.org

Services: Prevention, the AFG Shelter/Transition to

Independent Living Program (TIL) and AFG
Outreach. Helps homeless and high-risk young

girls

Association for Children's Mental Health

Phone: (517) 372-4016

Location(s):

Lansing

6017 W. St. Joseph Hwy., Suite #200

Website: http://www.acmh-mi.org

Email:

Note: Parent Line: (888) 226.4543

Services: Provides children and youth with emotional,

behavioral, or mental health challenges and their families live in a safe, welcoming community with access to needed services and supports.

Blue Water Counseling

Phone: (810) 294-4212

Location(s):

Fort Gratiot

1501 Krafft Road

Monday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Tuesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Wednesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Thursday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm

Yale

16 S. Main Street

Monday: 4:00pm – 6:00pm Tuesday: 10:00am – 7:00pm Wednesday: 2:00pm – 8:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Rochester Hills

1349 S Rochester Road, Suite 220

Monday: 9:00am - 7:00pm Tuesday: 11:00am - 7:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am - 6:00pm Thursday: 10:00am - 7:00pm Friday: 11:00am - 6:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Lexington

5590 Main Street, Suite 3

Tuesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm

Wednesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm

Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Website: https://www.bluewaterclinic.com/contact-us/

Email:

Note: 800.523.5163 for all services and locations
Services: Individual Counseling, Couples Counseling,

Family Counseling Psychiatric Services, Group

Counseling, Child Counseling

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1960

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda Dr. Suite 200

(313) 996-1960

Monday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Tuesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Wednesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Thursday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/services/childrens/c

hildhood-development-disorders/center-for-

exceptional-families

Email:

Note:

Services: The Beaumont Children's Center for Exceptional

Families (CEF) is an "all-comers" medical and rehabilitative facility that treats all developmental disabilities, disorders and diagnoses. Children at CEF range from mildly

developmentally delayed, to multiply impaired

children with fragile health conditions.

Many children at the center have cerebral palsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, intellectual disabilities or genetic syndromes. Others are dealing with conditions related to other illnesses, accidents or traumatic births.

Child Help USA

Phone: (800) 422-4453

Location(s):

Website: https://www.childhelp.org/states/michigan/

Email: Note:

Services: CHILDHELP NAIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE

www.childhelphotline.org

Live chat, text 800-422-4453 or call

Child Protective Services - MDHHS

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Cash, Food, Medical, or Home & Burial

Assistance (855) 275-6424

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Ave

(248) 975-5200

Child Support (866) 540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect

(855) 444-3911

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50648---,00.html

Email:

Note:

Services: Children's Protective Services (CPS) program is

responsible for investigating allegations of child

abuse and neglect.

Children with Special Needs Fund

Phone: (800) 359-3722

Location(s):

Lansing

320 S. Walnut (517) 241-7420

P.O. Box 30734

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/csnfund/

Email: csnfund@michigan.gov

Note: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdch/Chi

ldren_With_Special_Needs_brochure_262848_7.

pdf

Services: Funds cover wheelchair ramps, van lifts and tie

downs, therapeutic tricycles, air conditioners, adaptive recreational equipment and electrial service upgrades neccessiated by the eligible

child's equipment

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road (248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road

(313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd

(248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email:

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling

and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and

welfare. Other resources available on their

website.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces Native American Services

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Detroit Institute for Children

Phone: (248) 926-0909

Location(s):

Walled Lake

2075 E. West Maple Suite B-203

(248) 926-0909

Detroit

5675 Larkins St.

Website: https://www.detroitchildren.org/

Email: hello@detroitchildren.org

Note:

Services: Occupational therapy

Physical therapy

Speech language therapy

Special education coordination and consultants

Social Workers Psychologists

Mental Health Therapist

SLIDE: Summer learning experiences for children

with special needs

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)

Phone: (313) 833-2500

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Helpline

(800) 241-4949

Website: https://www.dwmha.com/

Email:

Note: Individuals can call D.W.M.H.A. (Detroit Wayne

Mental Health Authority) and let them know when they call that they are seeking opioid addiction services. They should be very honest about their use and that they would like to engage in services immediately. If they require detox they should make sure they let the call person know. If they are not honest about their use they may not qualify. Ex: individuals call us because they have been referred for detox and in-patient by a judge or PO, etc. They are afraid of being violated if they're honest or they are just ashamed of their use (understandable) so they say they haven't used in three weeks. They won't qualify because they are not in active use

or addiction.

Services: Adullt Mental Illness

Intellectual & Development Disabilities

Children's System of Care

Autism Spectrum Disorder Benefit

Substance Abuse Disorders

List Permanent Prescription Take Back Box

Locations

Early On Michigan

Phone: (800) 327-5966

Location(s):

DeWitt

240 S. Bridge St, Suite 250

Website: https://1800earlyon.org/about.php?ID=45

Email: eoreferral@edzone.net

Note: Go to the website for referral contacts

Services: Helps individuals, parents, and people who work

with families (known as primary referral sources), to connect with the special educational services that may be needed. In Michigan,

eligible children, youth, and young adults may receive special educational services from birth

through 25 years of age.

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks

Phone: (773) 755-4700

Location(s):

Grand Blanc

7177 E Maple Ave (810) 743-9440

Waterford

2100 Scott Lake Rd (248) 673-9860

Farmington

30898 W 10 Mile Rd (248) 476-1986

Lakeville

3100 Pond Rd (248) 572-7118

Troy

2549 Elliott Dr (248) 588-6500

Ferndale

22856 Woodward Ave

(248) 542-2626

Livonia

31117 Plymouth Rd (734) 425-2246

Warren

25950 Schoenherr Rd (586) 771-8550

Royal Oak

2401 E 4th St (248) 544-3560

Plymouth

41700 Ann Arbor Rd E (734) 543-1780

Website: https://www.elks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community support and recreation

Focus Hope

Phone: (313) 494-5500

Location(s):

Detroit

1400 Oakman Boulevard

Website: https://www.focushope.edu/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides shelter, food, clothing, educational

support, children and youth services.

Great Lakes Psychology Group

Phone: (248) 602-2593

Location(s):

Southfield

30150 Telegraph Suite 245

Troy

89 W South Blvd Suite 200

Clarkston

6548 Town Center Drive Suite D

Dearborn

1 Parklane Blvd Suite 1200E

Roseville

18303 E 10 Mile Rd Suite 200

Novi

41700 Gardenbrook Rd Garden Office B Suite 110

Southgate

1 Heritage Pl Suite 520

Okemos

2127 University Park Dr.

Grand Rapids

640 3 Mile Rd NW

Sterling Heights

38600 Van Dyke

Clinton Township

Grand Blanc

8245 Holly Rd Suite 200

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd Suite 302

Shelby Township

13001 23 Mile Rd Suite 103

Website: https://www.greatlakespsychologygroup.com

Email: Note:

Services: Schedule Online; Marriage Counseling,

Phychological Assessment, Online Therapy, PTSD

Great Start Collaborative Oakland County

Phone: (844) 456-5437

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Oakland Schools Main Campus

Website: https://www.greatstartoakland.org/family-

resources/home-visitation

Email:

Note:

Services: Every Oakland County child is born healthy,

developmentally on track, ready to succeed in school and reading proficiently by third grade. Child development resources, developmental screenings, parent support, early childhood

programming

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/

Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note:

Services:

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing **Immigration Immunizations**

Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation **Utility Programs** Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

LACASA Center

Phone: (517) 548-1350

Location(s):

Howell

2895 W. Grand River Avenue

24/7 Crisis Helpline (866) 522-2725

Website: https://lacasacenter.org/ Email: info@lacasacenter.org

Note:

Services: Childabuse, domestic violence, and sexual

assault support. Teen and youth in crisis support. Community Education support.

IDC

Phone: (248) 545-6677

Location(s):

Oak Park

25611 Coolidge

Website: https://www.ldclinic.com/

Email:

Note: Toll Free: (866) 548-1488

Services: LDC provides tutoring for preschool, elementary,

high school, college, and adult education in all school subjects with a certified Master's or Ph.D level teacher. Students may learn study skills,

note-taking, test strategies, and time

management techniques.

Assistance is offered for the following:

Learning Disabilities Attention Disorders Emotional Impairments Cognitive Impairments

Central Auditory Processing Disorders

Nonverbal Learning Disabilities Speech & Language Disorders

Educational Reintegration Therapy of Head

Injured

Autistic Spectrum – Asperger Syndrome

Educational Counseling
Expert Witness Testimony
Diagnostic Testing and Eva

Diagnostic Testing and Evaluation School Consultation & IEPC Advocacy

Leaps and Bounds

Phone: (586) 759-3895

Location(s):

Warren

8129 Packard Avenue

(586) 759-3895

Website: https://www.leapsnbounds.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: A collaboration between area intermediate

schools, this program is for Wayne County families with a child age birth to 3 years old with

developmental delays.

The Parents as Teachers model provides services to families with children from prenatal through kindergarten. The goals of these at-home visits are to 1) Increase parent knowledge of early childhood development and improve parent practices, 2) Provide early detection of developmental delays and health issues, 3) Prevent child abuse and neglect, and 4) Increase children's school readiness and success.

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Michigan Mental Health Networker

Phone:

Location(s):

Mid-Michigan

Lansing Area

Jackson

Monroe

Washtenaw County

Oakland County

Traverse City

West Michigan

Battle Creek

Brighton

Macomb County

Wayne County

Howell

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Alpha listing of Agencies and Therapists arranged

oy city

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect

Crime Victim Servicess

Milford Counseling

Phone: (248) 529-6383

Location(s):

Milford

120 S Main St. Ste C

Website: https://www.milfordcounseling.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Crossroads – Young Adult Sobriety

Woman's Program

Meta Squad - Youth Depression and Anxiety

Adult Depression and Anxiety

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/ Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options
Children with special needs

Neighborhood Service Organization

Phone: (313) 961-4890

Location(s):

Detroit

882 Oakman Blvd., Ste. B

(313) 961-4890

NSO Homeless Recovery Services

wojahn@nso-mi.org

8600 Woodward Avenue

(313) 875-7601

8600 Woodward Avenue email: akaras@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Oakland County

Office

NSO Older Adult Services - Wayne County

Office

9641 Harper Ave # 2

Website: https://www.nso-mi.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provide 24/7 assistance for: older adults with

mental illness; children, youth, and adults with developmental disabilities; homeless recovery services; housing development; community

outreach for psychiatric emergencies

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE (616) 466-7708

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road (734) 225-2090

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road (517) 679-2050

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke (586) 759-4400

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd. (734) 422-9340

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd (810) 957-4310

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road

(586) 412-5321

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd.

(586) 825-9700

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd.

(734) 669-3610

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the privacy of their own home.

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street

(810) 695-0055

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road

(586) 294-3030

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment

Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy

Stress Management Divorce Counseling

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E (248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN Resource & Crisis Center Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health

Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Sterling Heights

(586) 268-6712

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center
Farmington Hills Treatment Center
Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Reflections Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 524-0050

Location(s):

Troy

2888 East Long Lake Road #170

(888) 278-1009

Website: https://www.reflectionscounseling.com/

Email: RCCEMailus@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Addiction, child and adolescent, couples,

general, family, trauma, EMDR, faith based

counseling and disorder counseling

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road (248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St (734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint (586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee (248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd (248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day

Camp Activities

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette (248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St (248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

2

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Christian

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Sterling Heights (586) 268-6712

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Cleft Lip & Palate Resources

Children's Craniofacial Association

Phone: (800) 535-3643

Location(s):

Dalla

13140 Coit Road Suite 517

Website: https://ccakids.org/

Email: contactCCA@ccakids.com

Note:

Services: CCA addresses the medical, financial,

psychosocial, emotional, and educational concerns relating to craniofacial conditions.

Coaching

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks

to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Community Resource Connectors

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Boys and Girls Clubs

Phone: (248) 473-1400

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

26777 Halsted Road, Suite 100

(248) 473-1400 Headquarters

Website: http://www.bgcsm.org

Email: Note:

Services: Recreational activities, low membership cost \$50

year for youth and \$40 a year for adults

Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks

Phone: (773) 755-4700

Location(s):

Waterford

2100 Scott Lake Rd (248) 673-9860

Grand Blanc

7177 E Maple Ave (810) 743-9440

Farmington

30898 W 10 Mile Rd (248) 476-1986

Royal Oak

2401 E 4th St (248) 544-3560

Plymouth

41700 Ann Arbor Rd E

(734) 543-1780

Lakeville

3100 Pond Rd (248) 572-7118

Troy

2549 Elliott Dr (248) 588-6500

Ferndale

22856 Woodward Ave (248) 542-2626

Warren

25950 Schoenherr Rd (586) 771-8550

Livonia

31117 Plymouth Rd (734) 425-2246

Website: https://www.elks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community support and recreation

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Oakland County Childcare Council

Phone: (248) 333-9545

Location(s):

Waterford

7088 Highland Road

Website: www.oaklandchildcare.org

Email: aunderwood@oaklandchildcare.org

Note: Tuesday-Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Monday, Friday and Evening Hours by

Appointment

Childcare referrals: www.greatstarttoquality.org

Services: Child Care provider training, resource referrals

for parents, Early learning communities, family

story time, and lending library.

Rotary International

Phone: (866) 976-8279

Location(s):

Evanston

1560 Sherman Ave. (847) 866-3000 Rotary Internationa

Website: https://www.rotary.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides services to support education and job

training, provide clean water, combat hunger, imporve health and sanitation, grow local communities, disaster response and save

mothers and children

YMCA

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://ymcadetroit.org/

Email:

Note: Multiple locations: Birmingham, Detroit,

Milford, Farmington Hills, Southgate, Auburn Hills, Mount Clemens, Livonia, Royal Oak, and

Plymouth

Services: The YMCA is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit social

services organization dedicated to Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility. Offers scholarships and sliding

scale fees. Recreational activities

Counseling

Advanced Counseling Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Taylor

20500 Eureka Road, Suite 200

(734) 285-8282

Canton

5958 Canton Center Road, Suite 900

(734) 737-1200

Clarkston

7300 Dixie Hwy., Ste 1000

(248) 922-2300

St. Clair Shores

24715 Little Mack, Suite 200

(586) 777-9000

Brighton

7600 Grand River, Suite 290

(810) 220-2787

Southfield

29201 Telegraph Rd., Suite 550

(248) 213-0501

Website: https://advancedcounseling.info/

Email:

Note:

Services: Counseling & Psychiatry Services Serving

Southeastern Michigan

Blue Water Counseling

Phone: (810) 294-4212

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

1349 S Rochester Road, Suite 220

Monday: 9:00am - 7:00pm Tuesday: 11:00am - 7:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am - 6:00pm Thursday: 10:00am - 7:00pm Friday: 11:00am - 6:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Lexington

5590 Main Street, Suite 3 Tuesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Fort Gratiot

1501 Krafft Road

Monday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Tuesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Wednesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Thursday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm

Yale

16 S. Main Street

Monday: 4:00pm – 6:00pm Tuesday: 10:00am – 7:00pm Wednesday: 2:00pm – 8:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Website: https://www.bluewaterclinic.com/contact-us/

Email:

Note: 800.523.5163 for all services and locations
Services: Individual Counseling, Couples Counseling,

Family Counseling Psychiatric Services, Group

Counseling, Child Counseling

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Nayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention – Substance Abuse –

Adoption/Foster Care

Child and Family Solutions Center

Phone: (248) 851-5437

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

33493 W 14 Mile Rd #130

(248) 851-5437 TEXT 248-871-7622

Bingham Farms

31000 Telegraph Rd #210

TEXT 248-871-7622

Website: http://www.childandfamilysolutionscenter.com/

Email: info@childfsc.com

Note:

Services: Individual, family, parent-child interaction, and

play therapy.

Christian Family Service

Phone: (248) 557-8390

Location(s):

Southfield

17105 W. Twelve Mile Road

(248) 557-8390

Website: http://www.cfs-michigan.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Individual therapy, workshops, training, and

psychological testing.

Hancook Counseling

Phone: (810) 845-6802

Location(s):

Fenton

14165 N. Fenton Rd, Suite 102A

Website: https://www.hancookcounseling.com/index.html

Email: hancookcounseling@gmail.com

Note:

Services: EMDR Treatments, Therapy for Individuals,

Children, Couples & Families

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/ Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

Lake Orion Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 595-9969

Location(s):

Clarkston (Main Office) 3604 Clarkston Rd. (248) 595-9969

Website: https://lakeorioncc.com Email: DocAdam@lakeorioncc.com

Note: Serves the following locations: Clarkston, Lake

Orion, Orion Township, Waterford, Auburn Hills, Rochester, Oxford, Brandon, Ortonville, Otisville, Pontiac, Bloomfield Township, Davisburg, Holly, Grand Blanc, Metamora, Davison, Lapeer, Troy,

Gingellville

Services: Addition counseling, anger management

counseling, depression counseling, PTSD

counseling, grief counseling

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Michigan Mental Health Networker

Phone:

Location(s):

Battle Creek

Macomb County

Howell

Brighton

Wayne County

Washtenaw County

Oakland County

Lansing Area

Traverse City

West Michigan

Jackson

Monroe

Mid-Michigan

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Alpha listing of Agencies and Therapists arranged

by city

Milford Counseling

Phone: (248) 529-6383

Location(s):

Milford

120 S Main St. Ste C

Website: https://www.milfordcounseling.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Crossroads – Young Adult Sobriety

Woman's Program

Meta Squad - Youth Depression and Anxiety

Adult Depression and Anxiety

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street (248) 656-4904 FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only. All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

44 Mill Street

(248) 656-0230

CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation, personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main

number for further information and specific

hours.

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd. (734) 669-3610

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd. (586) 825-9700

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road

(586) 412-5321

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd

(810) 957-4310

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE

(616) 466-7708

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd.

(734) 422-9340

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road

(517) 679-2050

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road

(734) 225-2090

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke

(586) 759-4400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing

services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road (248) 393-5555

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road (586) 294-3030

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street

(810) 695-0055

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy Stress Management

Divorce Counseling

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Sterling Heights (586) 268-6712

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

RAINN

Phone: (800) 656-4673

Location(s):

(202) 544-1034 Business Line

Website: https://www.rainn.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Live Chat available

RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network) is the nation's largest anti-sexual violence

organization. Telephone and online

support/recovery services for sexual assault

victims

Reflections Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 524-0050

Location(s):

Troy

2888 East Long Lake Road #170

(888) 278-1009

Website: https://www.reflectionscounseling.com/

Email: RCCEMailus@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Addiction, child and adolescent, couples,

general, family, trauma, EMDR, faith based

counseling and disorder counseling

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support
Advocacy Services
Job Exploration
Individual Counseling

Triad Associates, P.C.

Phone: (248) 625-2970

Location(s):

Clarkston

8062 Ortonville Road (248) 625-2970

Website: http://www.triadcounselingcenters.com/

Email: info@triadcounselingcenters.com

Note:

Services: A full-service outpatient

counseling/psychotherapy

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123 (586) 463-4430 Mailing Address

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

58 South Main Street (586) 468-3083 Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday – Saturday 10:00 am – 6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am – 4:00 pm.

(586) 463-4430

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email: Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing

for survivors of all genders and orientations and their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

Culturally Specific Support

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

6451 Schaefer Road (313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

2651 Saulino Court (313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email: Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs

serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Nayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention – Substance Abuse –

Adoption/Foster Care

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces Native American Services

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Deaf & Hard of Hearing

DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)

Phone: (248) 332-3331

Location(s):

Sylvan Lake

2111 Orchard Lake Road #101

Website: http://www.deafcan.org/ Email: deafcan@deafcan.org

Note: (248) 332-3323 TTY

(248) 209-6437 VP

Emergency Pager - (248) 523-1998 Emergencies

ONLY for interpreting

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Services for Seniors,

Professional Development Center, Interpretation

Services. Offers direct client services to individuals and families, as well as community education and information for professional

groups.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support
Rent or Mortgage

Housing Immigration Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Michigan Coalition for Deaf, Deafblind and Hard of Hearing

Phone: (586) 932-6090

Location(s):

Lansing

Lewis Cass Bldg, 6th Flr. 320 S. Walnut St.

Greenville

10500 Lincoln Lake Rd.

(800) 359-3722 Camp Chris Williams

Website: http://www.michdhh.org/

Email: info@michdhh.org

Note:

Services: Camp Chris Williams serves youth 11-17.

Camp is held at Camp Tuhsmeheta Office Phone: 517-241-7197 Cellular: 517-614-9604

Family Phone Line: 800-359-3722

Michigan Early Hearing Detection and Intervention

Phone: (517) 241-5380

Location(s):

Lansing

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 4911 21429---,00.html

Email:

Note:

Services: The Michigan Early Hearing Detection &

Intervention (EHDI) Program's goals are to provide for better outcomes for Michigan newborns and young children with hearing loss and their families, through early hearing screening, appropriate audiological diagnosis,

and intervention.

Oakland Audiology

Phone: (248) 673-8000

Location(s):

Waterford

5390 Highland Rd., Suite 1

Website: http://oaklandaudiology.com/

Email: oaklandaud@comcast.net

Note: Monday-Friday 9 am-5 pm Closed from: 12 noon-1 pm

Services: Hearing Testing, Hearing Aides, Hearing

Protection

Oakland Schools Audiology

Phone: (248) 209-2564

Location(s):

Website: https://www.oakland.k12.mi.us/educators/speci

al-education/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing

Email:

Note: Contact: Tameka Arnold, Supervisor Of Special

Education: Student Svcs. For Low Incidence

Services: The Oakland Schools teacher consultants for

students who are deaf or hard of hearing provide direct and consultation services in accordance with student's Individual Education

Plan (IEP). Services include:

Instruction in auditory skills, language development, and self advocacy

Consultation with educational staff and families regarding accommodations and hearing assistive

technology

Training and support regarding use of hearing

assistive technology

Evaluation for eligibility in collaboration with

local district staff

Wing Lake Developmental Center

Phone: (248) 341-7900

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

6490 Wing Lake Road

Website: https://www.bloomfield.org/schools/wing-lake-

developmental-center

Email: Communications@bloomfield.org

Note: Jennifer Perrone

therapy.

Director, Special Education JPerrone@bloomfield.org

248.341.5418

Services: Wing Lake services Oakland County students

with severe cognitive impairments (SCI) and severe multiple impairments (SXI) from three through twenty-six years of age. The school is open for instruction year round. Wing Lake provides a comprehensive educational program in a caring and supportive environment where each student's fullest potential is the staff's greatest concern. An educational team evaluates the student's abilities in the developmental areas of gross motor, fine motor, self-care, language and pre-academic skills: math, reading, science and social studies. An Individual Educational Plan is written to meet the needs of each student. Long-range goals and short-term objectives are developed and progress is continually monitored. Our program provides adapted PE, music, swimming, community based instruction, and opportunities to practice prevocational skills. Additionally, students whose needs as outlined in the IEP require related services will participate in occupational therapy, speech and language pathology, and/or physical

Dental Services

Detroit Mercy Dental Center

Phone: (313) 494-6700

Location(s):

Detroit

2700 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

Website: https://dentalpatients.udmercy.edu/

Email: Note:

Services: Services provided at a reduced rate

Exams, x-rays, cleanings, fillings, crowns, bridges,

dentures

Cosmetic dentistry, tooth whitening, veneers

Periodontic (gum) treatment

Implant placement, implant restoration

Root canal treatment

TMJ/TMD, oral surgery, extractions, oral lesions,

biopsies

Pediatric care, and more!

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/

Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines ENT Podiatry Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work Physical Therapy Massage Therapy

Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine Center

Phone: (248) 724-7600

Location(s):

Pontiac

1701 Baldwin Avenue

Website: https://honorcommunityhealth.org/health-

centers/baldwin-family-medicine-center/

Email:

Note: Monday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Thursday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m

Services: Primary focus is to provide high quality health

services to those who have little or no access to health care, regardless of income or insurance

status.

Community health center with 16 sites throughout Oakland County, Michigan — including six integrated primary care sites, one dental site, a mobile dental bus, four school-based health centers and four school-based empowerment zone

provides access to primary, behavioral health, dental care, and other specialty services to the communities we serve – regardless of insurance status, place of residence or ability to pay.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration
Immunizations
Legal Resources
Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Oakland Community College Dental Hygiene Clinic

Phone: (248) 942-3260

Location(s):

Waterford

7350 Cooley Lake Rd Levinson Hall, Room 310

Website: https://www.oaklandcc.edu/health/dental-

hygiene/clinic.aspx

Email:

Services: Low cost dental services

Fees for services available online. Review of

medical and dental history

Oral examination

Preventive oral hygiene instruction

Oral prophylaxis (cleaning)

Periodontal debridement (deep scaling)

Topical fluoride Radiographs (x-rays)

Sealants Bleaching trays

Oakland County Dental Program

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/services/Pages/

dental.aspx

Email:

Note: Clinic Hours of Operation

Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: The Dental Program provides dental services for

low income County residents who have no

dental insurance

Financial application process

Dental office visits General dentistry Exams & x-rays Patient education Cleaning & fluoride

Sealants Fillings Extractions

Partial & full dentures

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Tri-County Dental Health Council

Phone: (248) 559-7767

Location(s):

Pontiac

Tri-County Dental Health

Gary Burnstein

Community Health Clinic Robert Peterson Buidling 45580 Woodward Avenue

Website: http://www.dentalhealthcouncil.org/

Email: ktrompeter@gbchc.org

Note:

Services: Provides dental referrals to Macomb, Oakland

and Wayne County residents who are:

Low Income

Families with Medicaid People with Disabilities

University of Michigan School of Dentistry

Phone: (888) 707-2500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

406 North Ashley Street

(734) 998-9640

Community Dental Center

School of Dentistry (888) 707-2500

Reserved for patients over age 16 with developmental/intellectual disabilities, dementia, physical disabilities, or complex

medical problems.

Website: https://dent.umich.edu/patient-care

Email: Note:

Services: The Community Dental Center provides

comprehensive dental care to all patients, including those limited by finances and physical

challenges.

Endodontics, Obstructive Sleep Apnea, Oral Surgery, Orthodontics, Pediatric Dentistry, Periondontics, Prosthdontics, Restorative

Detox

Meridian Health Services

Phone: (248) 599-8999

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 N. Oakland Blvd.

(248) 599-8999

Waterford Men's Detoxification, Men's Residential Treatment, & Driver's License

Evaluation

1435 N. Oakland Blvd

Women's Detoxification, Women's

Residential Treatment

Flint

1289 South Linden Road

(810) 620-7501

General Outpatient, Intensive Outpatient, Early Intervention, Naloxone Training &

Driver's License Evaluation

Redford

24801 Five Mile Road

(248) 406-0104

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Pontiac

91 N. Sagniaw Street, Ste G100

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Website: http://meridian-hs.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Addiction treatment, detox, relapse prevention,

inpatient, outpatient

Disabilities (Adult and/or Youth)

ARC Share

Phone:

Location(s):

Troy

1641 W. Big Beaver Road

(248) 816-1900

Website: https://www.thearcoakland.org/

Email: info@thearcoakland.org

Note: Office Hours

Monday – Thursday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Services: The Arc of Oakland advocated for the rights and

full participation of all children and adults with intellectual and other related developmentla

disabilites

Benjamin's Hope

Phone:

Location(s):

Holland

15468 Riley Street (616) 399-6293

Website: https://www.benjaminshope.net/

Email: info@benjaminshope.net

Note:

Services: Interactive community where people owht

extraodinary needs will realize a futher of

meaning, security and hope

BrightStar Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.brightstarcare.com/

Email: Note:

Note

Services: Online search for a location in your city/state

CHADD - Attention Deficit Disorders

Phone: (866) 200-8098

Location(s):

Birmingham P.O. Box 756 (248) 988-6716

Eastern Oakland County CHADD https://www.chadd.net/chapter/527

Website: https://chadd.org/

Email: eastern-oakland@chadd.net

Note:

Services: Meetings for parents of children with ADHD,

adults with ADHD and their significant others,

and some for both parents and adults.

Children with Special Needs Fund

Phone: (800) 359-3722

Location(s):

Lansing

P.O. Box 30734 (517) 241-7420

320 S. Walnut

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/csnfund/

Email: csnfund@michigan.gov

Note: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdch/Chi

ldren With Special Needs brochure 262848 7.

pdf

Services: Funds cover wheelchair ramps, van lifts and tie

downs, therapeutic tricycles, air conditioners, adaptive recreational equipment and electrial service upgrades neccessiated by the eligible

child's equipment

Downs Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michiga

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

P.O. Box 28 (248) 556-5341

Website: https://dsgsemi.org/

Email:

Note: The DSGSEMI serves southeast Michigan,

including Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, St. Clair, Livingston, Lapeer, Monroe, Washtenaw and

Genesee counties.

Services: Variety of progrmas and supprt services

designed to assist individuals with Downs

Syndrome and their families

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave. (313) 833-8100

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development, mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and their family caregivers.

> JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne State University

Phone: (888) 978-4334

Location(s):

Detroit

268 Leonard N. Simons Building

4809 Woodward Avenue

(313) 577-2654

Website: https://ddi.wayne.edu/ Email: middi@wayne.edu

Note:

Services: Education and training for professionals,

paraprofessionals, parents and persons with

disabilities. Support for individuals,

communities, systems and service providers.

Evaluation of programs and services.

Research on disability issues and sharing of information that improves the experiences, knowledge, and lives of individuals with

disabilities and their families

Michigan Rehabilitation Services

Phone: (800) 605-6722

Location(s):

Website: MRS-CustomerAssistance@michigan.gov

Email: https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-

94422 97702---,00.html

Note:

Services: Services to assist people with disabilities to

obtain and or maintain employment.

Neighborhood Service Organization

Phone: (313) 961-4890

Location(s):

Detroit

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Wayne County

Office

9641 Harper Ave # 2

882 Oakman Blvd., Ste. B

(313) 961-4890

NSO Homeless Recovery Services

wojahn@nso-mi.org

8600 Woodward Avenue

(313) 875-7601

8600 Woodward Avenue email: akaras@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Oakland County

Office

Website: https://www.nso-mi.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provide 24/7 assistance for: older adults with

mental illness; children, youth, and adults with developmental disabilities; homeless recovery services; housing development; community outreach for psychiatric emergencies

Drug & Alcohol Testing Facilities

JAMS

Phone: (313) 335-9552

Location(s):

Highland

1360 Milford Rd. (248) 887-6789 In the Highland Plaza South of M-59

Farmington

38255 W 10 Mile Rd.

(248) 888-0100

Back of building next to Chutney's Indian Food; across from Taco Bell

Westland

8577 Wayne Rd. (734) 427-6115 In the Holiday Plaza Between Joy & Warren

Detroit

17164 Schaefer (313) 544-7108

North of W. McNichols (6 Mile)

Taylor

24095 Champaign (313) 722-8176

Off S. Telegraph South of I-94
Between Ecorse & Wick Roads
Down the street from Thrifty Florist

Madison Heights

30557 Dequindre

(248) 582-9177

Between 12 & 13 Mile Roads.

Madison Avenue Shopping Center
South side – down from the cleaners

Dearborn

24822 Michigan Ave.

(313) 581-7246

Just west of Telegraph Rd.

Corner of Woodcroft

Roseville

30335 Gratiot Ave.

(586) 222-0501

Between 12 Mile & 13 Mile Next to Michigan Spine Center

Pontiac

31 Oakland Ave.

(248) 454-0883

Across from Salvation Army. North of Huron (M-59)

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite #205

(248) 293-2585

Across from 52-3 Court In the Hampton Plaza

Website: http://www.jamstesting.com/jamsTestDates/

Email:

Note: JAMS Call-In

313-335-9552

Call between the hours of 5 AM and 10:59 PM EACH DAY

Hours of operation:

Monday thru Friday 6:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and

5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. SATURDAY AND SUNDAY: Detroit and Pontiac ONLY 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM*

Services: Drug and alcohol testing

JAMS Locations:

http://www.jamstesting.com/jamsTestDates/JAN/

S%20LOCATIONS%20Aug%202020.pdf

NOVA

Phone: (248) 788-7058

Location(s):

Oxford

834 S. Lapeer Road, Suite B

(248) 236-2550

The Oxford test facility is on Lapeer Road

south of downtown Oxford.

Mon-Fri. 6:30am-10:00am 5:00pm-7:30pm,

Sat.-Sun. 7:00am-10:30am

Clarkston

6480 Citation Drive

(248) 922-9211

The Clarkston facility is located on Citation Drive one eighth of a mile from the 52-2 District Court next to the fire station.

Mon-Fri. 6:30am-10:00am 5:00pm-7:30pm,

Sat.-Sun. 7:00am-10:30am

Rochester Hills

745 Barclay Circle Suite 325

(248) 844-9693

The Rochester Hills facility is located directly across the street from the 52-3 District Court in building #745 in the Hampton Professional Park.

Mon-Fri. 6:30am-10:00am 5:00pm-7:30pm,

Sat.-Sun. 7:00am-10:30am

Website: https://nova-testing.com/

Email:

Note: Intake Fee: \$25.00

Alcohol Testing: \$5.00 per test
Drug Testing: \$10.00 per test
Drug and Alcohol: \$11.00 combined
ETG Testing (Ethyl Glucuronide Test:): Initial
Screen \$15.00, or Detailed Results \$21

Outside Lab Service Fee: \$26.00

Tests administered: Cocaine, Amphetamines, Methamphetamines, THC, Methadone, Opiates, PCP, Barbiturates, Benzodiazepines, MDMA, Oxycontin, TCA and 7 panel Adulterants.

Services: Random drug and alcohol testing

RANDOM TEST PHONE LINE: (248) 788-7058

Sheriff's Office RESULTS Program

Phone: (248) 451-2358

Location(s):

Troy

1151 Crooks Road (248) 655-1259

Email: resultst@oakgov.com

Pontiac

250 Elizabeth Lake Road, Ste. 1700

(248) 451-2358

Email: resultw@oakgov.com

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/sheriff/Corrections-

Courts/Pages/Drug-and-Alcohol-Testing.aspx

Email:

Note: Monday – Friday: 7:00 am to 7:00 pm

Saturday & Sunday: 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

Holidays: 9:00 am to 1:00 pm

Colors and letters are posted by 5:30 am daily.

Services: Drug and alcohol testing

PBT test \$4. Urine Drug Test \$15. Confirmation

Drug Test \$20. Urine Alcohol Test \$20.

Educational Support

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

2651 Saulino Court (313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

6451 Schaefer Road (313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email: Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs

serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery

Phone: (866) 552-5601

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Ave.

(810) 227-1211

Center for Recovery 810-255-0923

Website: http://www.brightonrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: https://healthcare.ascension.org

http://www.mhweb.org/michigan/brighton.htm

Services: Serving adults 18 and older with chemical

dependency treatment utilizing the disease concept and 12-step model. 99 beds total, including detoxification, rehabilitation, partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient programs. Includes dual diagnosis treatment, Michigan health professionals recovery program, men's and women's halfway houses (on campus), Friends and Family program, 28-day educational program, and a Children's Addiction Prevention Program for children ages 7-12.

Inpatient Treatment, Outpatient Treatment,

Prevention, Lifelong Recovery

Baldwin Center

Phone: (248) 332-6101

Location(s):

Pontiac

12 Baldwin Ave.

Website: https://www.baldwincenter.org/

Email:

Note: Updated 1/3/21

Services Available (some programs subject to change-please check the website, Facebook, or

call for the latest information)

Services: As of January 4th, drive thru/walk up hot

lunches to go are available Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. No Saturday service. There will be no parking

available during this time.

The Clothes Closet open by appointment only for services only. For urgent and critical need only.

Carriage Town Ministries

Phone: (810) 233-8787

Location(s):

Flint

705 Garland St (810) 238-6847

Family Center & Women's Shelter 24/7

(810) 233-8787 ext 6230

605 Garland St. (810) 233-8787 Mens' Shelter 24/7 (810) 233-8787 ext 6200

610 Garland Street

Health Screening Clinic - extension 6260 Clinic hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm

Website: https://www.carriagetown.org/

Email: info@carriagetown.org

Note:

Services: Dinner is served 365 days a year. Arrival time is

at 4:50pm Meals to go

24 hour emergency shelter for men, women and

children in need

Learning center with computer lab for residents

and community Health Screening Clinic COTS

Phone: (313) 270-9100

Location(s):

Detroit

23 E Adams St, Detroit, MI 48226

Noah Project

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Thursday 10 AM - 4 PM

3430 3rd Ave, Detroit, MI 48226 Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Friday 11 AM - 7 PM

2211 E Jefferson, Suite 400

(313) 831-3777

1600 Porter St

NSO Tumanini Center

Access Pointe for Families & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

301 Piquette St,.

Access Point for Veterans

Veterans Community Resource & Referral

Center

Sunday - Saturday 8 AM - 8 PM

4646 John R St.

Access Point for Veterans

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans (HCVC)

Monday - Friday 8 AM - 4:30 PM Website: https://www.cotsdetroit.org/the-pts-

journey.html

Email: engage@cotsdetroit.org

Note: If you are fleeing a recent act of violence from an

intimate partner, contact YWCA Interim House at

313-861-5300.

For all other basic needs such as food, employment, clothing, etc., dial 2-1-1.

Services: Assists families in housing, economic, health,

education and career golas as they overcome

homelessness

To locate the nearest bus route to a CAM access point, text your location or address to 50464 (For example, text "Woodward and Warren" or "1250 E Grand" to 50464 to find the nearest bus route.)

This is a free texting service provided by the Detroit Department of Transportation.

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER

(DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

3606 Third Street

EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road
WILDWOOD RANCH
Recreation Campground
wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Website: https://drmm.org/ Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Dream Center of Pontiac

Phone: (248) 499-6416

Location(s):

Pontiac

830 Auburn Ave

HOURS

Monday – Friday 10am to 3pm

Troy

6600 Rochester Rd (248) 221-5747 Corporate Office

Website: https://dcofmi.org/ Email: info@dcofmi.org

Note: Employment Assistance: Monday & Tuesday 5-7

pm; Wednesday 4-6 pm

Housing Assistance: Tuesday 10-12pm;

Wednesday 4-6 pm Food Pantry: Friday 12-2pm

Services: Through literacy, workforce development,

mentoring, transportation and general education we provide opportunities for kids, teens and adults to be equipped with life skills necessary to overcome the obstacles of poverty. RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS are designed for young men and women ages 18-24 focusing on life transformation through relationships,

resources and accountability.

Early On Michigan

Phone: (800) 327-5966

Location(s):

DeWitt

240 S. Bridge St, Suite 250

Website: https://1800earlyon.org/about.php?ID=45

Email: eoreferral@edzone.net

Note: Go to the website for referral contacts

Services: Helps individuals, parents, and people who work

with families (known as primary referral sources), to connect with the special educational services that may be needed. In Michigan, eligible children, youth, and young adults may receive special educational services from birth

through 25 years of age.

Early On Oakland

Phone: (248) 209-2084

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: https://www.oakland.k12.mi.us/educators/distric

t-and-school-services/early-childhood/early-on

Email:

Note: Toll Free 866,456,2084

Services: Early On® Oakland is a system of services for

families of children birth to three years, who have a health condition or a developmental delay. The system includes a collection of activities, supports, services and resources provided by many different agencies and programs. Early On® Oakland helps you find the individual support that your child and family

needs.

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road

(586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the

community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Focus Hope

Phone: (313) 494-5500

Location(s):

Detroit

1400 Oakman Boulevard

Website: https://www.focushope.edu/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides shelter, food, clothing, educational

support, children and youth services.

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave.

(313) 833-8100

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development, mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and

their family caregivers.

JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support
Rent or Mortgage
Housing
Immigration
Immunizations

Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

LACASA Center

Phone: (517) 548-1350

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (866) 522-2725

Howell

2895 W. Grand River Avenue

Website: https://lacasacenter.org/ Email: info@lacasacenter.org

Note:

Services: Childabuse, domestic violence, and sexual

assault support. Teen and youth in crisis support. Community Education support.

LDC

Phone: (248) 545-6677

Location(s):

Oak Park

25611 Coolidge

Website: https://www.ldclinic.com/

Email:

Note: Toll Free: (866) 548-1488

Services: LDC provides tutoring for preschool, elementary,

high school, college, and adult education in all school subjects with a certified Master's or Ph.D level teacher. Students may learn study skills,

note-taking, test strategies, and time

management techniques.

Assistance is offered for the following:

Learning Disabilities Attention Disorders Emotional Impairments Cognitive Impairments

Central Auditory Processing Disorders Nonverbal Learning Disabilities Speech & Language Disorders

Educational Reintegration Therapy of Head

Injured

Autistic Spectrum – Asperger Syndrome

Educational Counseling Expert Witness Testimony

Diagnostic Testing and Evaluation School Consultation & IEPC Advocacy

Lions Club - Oakland and Macomb

Phone: (248) 975-6072

Location(s):

Website: http://www.lionsdistrict11a2.org/

Email: secretary@lionsdistrict11a2.org

Note:

Services: Advocacy for blind individuals and provides

glasses for people who qualify

Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne State University

Phone: (888) 978-4334

Location(s):

Detroit

268 Leonard N. Simons Building

4809 Woodward Avenue

(313) 577-2654

Website: https://ddi.wayne.edu/

Email: middi@wayne.edu

Note:

Services: Education and training for professionals,

paraprofessionals, parents and persons with

disabilities. Support for individuals,

communities, systems and service providers.

Evaluation of programs and services.

Research on disability issues and sharing of information that improves the experiences, knowledge, and lives of individuals with

disabilities and their families

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

44 Mill Street (248) 656-0230 CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

1315 N. Pine Street (248) 656-4904

FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only.

All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation,

personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal

of developing superior and well-rounded parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the

privacy of their own home.

Oakland Literacy Council

Phone: (248) 253-1617

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

43700 Woodward Ave., Suite 20

Website: https://www.oaklandliteracy.com/

Email: info@oaklandliteracy.com

Note:

Services: Serving adults in Oakland County who struggle

to read, write, and understand English

Oakland Schools

Phone: (248) 209-2000

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: www.oakland.k12.mi.us

Email: Note:

Services: Parent and child educational resources.

Early On Oakland

Great Parents Great Start support group

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248) 209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing, medical coverage and food stamps.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus® Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd. (248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day

Camp Activities

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries,

latchkey, food

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin

gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Student Advocacy Center

Phone: (855) 688-1916

Location(s):

Ypsilanti

124 Pearl St., Ste. 504

(734) 482-0489

Website: https://www.studentadvocacycenter.org/

Email: helpline@studentadvocacycenter.org

Note: The Arc of Oakland County partnered with The

Arc Michigan and the Student Advocacy Center

of Michigan

Services: Educational advocacy, support to parents,

caregivers, foster parents and family members of

students experiencing foster care with a suspected disability or IEP/504 Plans across Michigan. Assessing the student's needs or financial barriers to school attendance and

success.

Emergency Resources

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

2651 Saulino Court (313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

6451 Schaefer Road

(313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population.

Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Active Faith Community Services

Phone: (248) 437-9790

Location(s):

South Lyon

401 South Washington Street, P.O. Box 188

Website: https://www.activefaithcs.org/

Email:

Note: 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday (Closed from 12:00 to 1:00 for lunch)

Services: Information and referral center for food,

clothing, and utility assistance from other agencies. Helps people in need in the South Lyon Community School District. This 83 square mile area covers six different municipalities including parts of Oakland, Livingston and Washtenaw

Counties.

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971_7119_50647---,00.html

Email: Note: Services:

Baldwin Center

Phone: (248) 332-6101

Location(s):

Pontiac

12 Baldwin Ave.

Website: https://www.baldwincenter.org/

Email:

Note: Updated 1/3/21

Services Available (some programs subject to change-please check the website, Facebook, or

call for the latest information)

Services: As of January 4th, drive thru/walk up hot

lunches to go are available Monday, Wednesday,

Friday from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. No Saturday service. There will be no parking

available during this time.

The Clothes Closet open by appointment only for services only. For urgent and critical need only.

Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd, Ste 203

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Catholic Community Response Team provides

direct support and referral services to those

whose basic needs are not met.

Immediate Service includes: Food, Clothing, Identification, Birth certificate, Toiletries Long Term Service: includes Eviction prevention, Security deposit, Utility payments to prevent shut-offs, Furniture and household goods

Community Housing Network

Phone: (248) 269-1335

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Drive, Suite 300

(248) 928-0111

Mt. Clemens

196 N. Rose Street, Suite 30

(586) 221-5900

Macomb County Family Resource Center

Website: https://communityhousingnetwork.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Geared to providing homes for people in need

through proven strategies of homelessness

prevention, housing assistance and $% \left(1\right) =\left(1\right) \left(1$

development, community education and referral, advocacy, and additional services in

Southeast Michigan.

Community Sharing Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 889-0347

Location(s):

Highland

5061 N. Duck Lake Road

Website: https://www.community-sharing.org/

Email: info@communitysharing.org

Note: Tuesdays - 10 a.m. to 1 p.m.

2nd Tuesday 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. 2nd Saturday - 10 a.m. to noon

Services: Provides food, clothing and pet food.

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces
Native American Services
Emergency Relief

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Focus Hope

Phone: (313) 494-5500

Location(s):

Detroit

1400 Oakman Boulevard

Website: https://www.focushope.edu/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides shelter, food, clothing, educational

support, children and youth services.

Furniture Bank of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (248) 332-1300

Location(s):

Pontiac

333 North Perry Street

(248) 332-1300

Website: https://www.furniture-bank.org/

Email:

Note: HOURS OF OPERATION:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00 AM until 4:00 PM (closed 12:00 – 12:45 PM for lunch)

Friday: 9:00 AM until 12:00 PM

Weekend: WAREHOUSE & OFFICES CLOSED

Services: Provides beds and essential home furnishings to

families in need

Gleaners

Phone: (866) 453-2637

Location(s):

Detroit

2131 Beaufait Street (866) 453-2637 Extension 223

Detroit Distribution Center email: lseay@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 6:00am - 5:00pm Saturday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Howell

5924 Sterling Dr Extension 335

Livingston Distribution Center email: rlundy@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Friday: 9:00am - 3:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 12:00pm

Pontiac

20 East Columbia Avenue

Extension 402

Pontiac Distribution Center email: tquiroga@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 8:00am - 3:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 3:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Taylor

25670 Northline Rd

(734) 946-6374

Taylor Distribution Center

Hours:

Tuesdays and Wednesdays: 7:00am -

3:30pm

Pontiac

120 E Columbia Ave

Warren

24162 Mound Rd (586) 758-6815

Warren Distribution Center Email: iway@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 8:00am - 4:00pm Saturday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Website: https://www.gcfb.org/ Email: siteadmin@gcfb.org

Note: Locate a partner agency or mobile distribution in

your area by calling 2-1-1.

Services: Provides distributes food to soup kitchens and

shelters in southeast Michigan

Cooking Matters™ is a groundbreaking nutritioneducation program that connects low-income individuals and families with food by teaching them how to prepare healthy, delicious meals on

a limited budget

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support
Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing

Emergency Travel
Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage

Housing Immigration

Immunizations

Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health

Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services

Transportation

Utility Programs

Vision and Hearing

Youth Programs

Ladies of Charity of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 646-0920

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills 2215 Opdyke Road (248) 644-5460

Website: https://theladiesofcharity.org/

Email: ccfp@ladiesofcharity.site

Note:

Services: Clothes Closet / Food Pantry Warehouse on the

campus of St. Hugo of the Hills Church in Bloomfield Hills, Mi. Partnering with

approximately 47 social service agencies, from this facility the Ladies of Charity supplies groceries, clothing, hygiene items, household goods, children's books, stuffed animals, food and services to needy individuals and families.

Lighthouse

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy. (248) 920-6000 extension 4403

(248) 809-3773 Emergency Shelter

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave.

(248) 920-6000

Lathrup Village

18505 W. 12 Mile Rd.

Website: https://lighthousemi.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note: If you are visiting one of our office locations on

Monday, Wednesday, or Friday, please call us when you arrive at 248-920-6000 and press 2. Please stay in your vehicle and practice safe

social distancing upon your arrival.

Services: Responds to families and seniors in crisis

situations who have immediated need for food, prescriptions, transporation, temporary shelter

and case management.

Food boxes are available for Oakland County residents at the Clarkston and Pontiac locations on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays.

Food boxes are also available at the St. David's Food Pantry. St. David's Food Pantry is a Lighthouse satellite pantry in southern Oakland County (16200 W. 12 Mile Road – Southfield). Pickups are available Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

For all inquiries regarding shelter space call South Oakland Shelter's main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, we'll be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Love INC (In the Name of Christ)

Phone: (248) 693-4357

Location(s):

Lake Orion PO Box 104

Website: https://www.loveincofnoc.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community Meals, Clothes Closet, Bed Blessings

& Beyone, Laundry Ministry

Serving cities in North Oakland County

Auburn Hills

Clarkston (Independence Township)
Lake Orion (Orion Township)
Oakland (Oakland Township)
Ortonville (Brandon Township)
Oxford (Oxford Township)
Rochester (Oakland Township)

Rochester Hills

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Neighbor for Neighbor

Phone: (248) 634-0900

Location(s):

Davisburg 495 Broadway

Located in the Hart Community Center at

Mill Pond Park

Website: http://neighborforneighbor.net/home.html

Email: nfndavisburg@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Stock and distribute food and clothing to eligible

families in Northwestern Oakland County and also offer limited emergency financial aid for individuals and families whose earnings are below income guidelines (see website for income chart) and live in the following parts of Oakland

County

Brandon Township

Clarkston Davisburg

Groveland Township

Holly

Independence Township

Ortonville Rose Township Springfield Township

White Lake (North of M-59)

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street (248) 656-4904 FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only.

All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

44 Mill Street

(248) 656-0230

CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation, personal counseling, career mentoring, budget

coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing, medical coverage and food stamps.

Oxford/Orion FISH Food Pantry

Phone: (248) 628-3933

Location(s):

Oxford

1060 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 628-3933

Website: https://oxfordorionfish.org/index.html

Email: oxfordorionfish@gmail.com

Note: Office: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 9 to

noon

Pantry: Tuesday and Thursday: 2-3 pm and 4-5 pm; Saturday - 3rd Sat of month 10:30-11:30 am At this time, we are giving food curbside based on family size and set amounts to facilitate distribution and provide to clients equally. There is a variety of food provided including

meat and dairy products.

Services: Provides groceries for our neighbors in need

who live in Oxford, Lake Orion, Addison and Oakland Township. We provide food based on pounds per the size of the family. This can range anywhere from 60 to 200 pounds per month.

Pantry Net

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.pantrynet.org/

Email:

Note: Search for services online by entering your

zipcode

Services: Conducts a local food pantry search, gives

information about locations, days, times and

restrictions.

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia c

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd (586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

South Oakland Shelter

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Lathrup Village

18505 W 12 Mile Rd (248) 909-3773 Extension 5500

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy (248) 920-6000 Extension 4403

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Avenue

Website: https://www.southoaklandshelter.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note:

Services: For all inquiries regarding shelter space call SOS's

main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, they will be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Southfield Goodfellows

Phone: (248) 796-4545

Location(s):

Southfield

26000 Evergreen Road

(248) 796-4540

Southfield Human Services Department Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m - 5 p.m.

Website: https://www.cityofsouthfield.com/departments/

human-services

Email:

Note: The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

TEFAP will take place on certain Wednesdays from 9 a.m. -11:00 a.m. at the Burgh Historical

Church located at 26080 Berg Road

Services: This year 2020-2021 (so that families and

volunteers are safe), the Southfield Goodfellows will only provide gift cards to low-income families that are pre-approved via applications by drive-thru pickup appointments. The group works in partnership with the Southfield Human Services Department to identify senior citizens and families with school-aged children who require assistance during the holiday season.

St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop

Phone: (877) 788-4623

Location(s):

Detroit

3000 Gratiot Avenue (313) 393-2930

Website: https://svdpdetroit.org/ Email: info@svdpdetroit.org

Note: If you need energy assistance and live in the

counties of Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, Monroe, Lapeer or St. Clair please call 313-393-2930

Services: Low cost gently used clothing, utility assistance.

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

(586) 463-4430

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123 (586) 463-4430 Mailing Address

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083 Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday - Saturday 10:00 am -6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am - 4:00 pm.

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email: Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing for survivors of all genders and orientations and their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Family, Parent, Youth & Child

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

6451 Schaefer Road (313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

6450 Maple St.

(313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

2651 Saulino Court

(313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Advanced Counseling Services

Phone:

Location(s):

St. Clair Shores

24715 Little Mack, Suite 200

(586) 777-9000

Brighton

7600 Grand River, Suite 290

(810) 220-2787

Southfield

29201 Telegraph Rd., Suite 550

(248) 213-0501

Canton

5958 Canton Center Road, Suite 900

(734) 737-1200

Taylor

20500 Eureka Road, Suite 200

(734) 285-8282

Clarkston

7300 Dixie Hwy., Ste 1000

(248) 922-2300

Website: https://advancedcounseling.info/

Email:

Note:

Services: Counseling & Psychiatry Services Serving

Southeastern Michigan

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery

Phone: (866) 552-5601

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Ave.

(810) 227-1211

Center for Recovery 810-255-0923

Website: http://www.brightonrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: https://healthcare.ascension.org

http://www.mhweb.org/michigan/brighton.htm

Services: Serving adults 18 and older with chemical

Prevention, Lifelong Recovery

dependency treatment utilizing the disease concept and 12-step model. 99 beds total, including detoxification, rehabilitation, partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient programs. Includes dual diagnosis treatment, Michigan health professionals recovery program, men's and women's halfway houses (on campus), Friends and Family program, 28-day educational program, and a Children's Addiction Prevention Program for children ages 7-12. Inpatient Treatment, Outpatient Treatment,

Beaumont Hospital

Phone:

Location(s):

Taylor

10000 Telegraph Road

(313) 295-5000

Dearborn

18101 Oakwood Blvd

(313) 593-7000

Farmington Hills

28050 Grand River Ave.

(947) 521-8000

Troy

44201 Dequindre Rd

(248) 964-5000

Royal Oak

3601 W. 13 Mile

(248) 898-5000

Trenton

5450 Fort St.

(734) 671-3800

Wayne

33155 Annapolis

(734) 467-4000

Grosse Pointe

468 Cadieux

(313) 473-1000

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/

Email:

Note:

Services:

Behavioral Medical Center

Phone: (248) 528-9000

Location(s):

Troy

1639 East Big Beaver Road, Suite 201

Website: www.bmctroy.com

Email: Note:

Services: Provides mental health and substance abuse

services to children, adolescents and adults

(mainly groups and therapy).

Blue Water Counseling

Phone: (810) 294-4212

Location(s):

Lexington

5590 Main Street, Suite 3 Tuesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Rochester Hills

1349 S Rochester Road, Suite 220

Monday: 9:00am - 7:00pm Tuesday: 11:00am - 7:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am - 6:00pm Thursday: 10:00am - 7:00pm Friday: 11:00am - 6:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Yale

16 S. Main Street

Monday: 4:00pm – 6:00pm Tuesday: 10:00am – 7:00pm Wednesday: 2:00pm – 8:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Fort Gratiot

1501 Krafft Road

Monday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Tuesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Wednesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Thursday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm

Website: https://www.bluewaterclinic.com/contact-us/

Email:

Note: 800.523.5163 for all services and locations **Services:** Individual Counseling, Couples Counseling,

Family Counseling Psychiatric Services, Group

Counseling, Child Counseling

Care House of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 332-7173

Location(s):

Pontiac

44765 Woodward Avenue

(248) 332-7173

Website: https://www.carehouse.org/ Email: information@carehouse.org

Note:

Services: Prevention, groups, advocacy for children of

abuse, coping tools and parenting classes for

mothers.

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Nayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention – Substance Abuse –

Adoption/Foster Care

Child and Family Solutions Center

Phone: (248) 851-5437

Location(s):

Bingham Farms

31000 Telegraph Rd #210

(248) 851-5437 TEXT 248-871-7622

Farmington Hills

33493 W 14 Mile Rd #130

TEXT 248-871-7622

Website: http://www.childandfamilysolutionscenter.com/

Email: info@childfsc.com

Note:

Services: Individual, family, parent-child interaction, and

play therapy.

Child Protective Services - MDHHS

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Report Abuse and Neglect

(855) 444-3911

Cash, Food, Medical, or Home & Burial

Assistance (855) 275-6424

Child Support (866) 540-0008

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Ave

(248) 975-5200

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50648---,00.html

Email:

Note:

Services: Children's Protective Services (CPS) program is

responsible for investigating allegations of child

abuse and neglect.

Choices Program

Phone: (248) 738-0301

Location(s):

Waterford

6515 Highland Rd # 110

Website:

Email: Note:

Services: Mental Health, Family Counseling

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces
Native American Services
Emergency Relief

Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Detroit Institute for Children

Phone: (248) 926-0909

Location(s):

Walled Lake

2075 E. West Maple Suite B-203

(248) 926-0909

Detroit

5675 Larkins St.

Website: https://www.detroitchildren.org/

Email: hello@detroitchildren.org

Note:

Services: Occupational therapy

Physical therapy

Speech language therapy

Special education coordination and consultants

Social Workers Psychologists

Mental Health Therapist

SLIDE: Summer learning experiences for children

with special needs

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

Great Lakes Psychology Group

Phone: (248) 602-2593

Location(s):

Sterling Heights 38600 Van Dyke

Grand Blanc

8245 Holly Rd Suite 200

Okemos

2127 University Park Dr.

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd Suite 302

Clinton Township

Grand Rapids

640 3 Mile Rd NW

Southgate

1 Heritage Pl Suite 520

Southfield

30150 Telegraph Suite 245

Shelby Township

13001 23 Mile Rd Suite 103

Dearborn

1 Parklane Blvd Suite 1200E

Novi

41700 Gardenbrook Rd Garden Office B Suite 110

Clarkston

6548 Town Center Drive Suite D

Troy

89 W South Blvd Suite 200

Roseville

18303 E 10 Mile Rd Suite 200

Website: https://www.greatlakespsychologygroup.com

Email: Note:

Services: Schedule Online; Marriage Counseling,

Phychological Assessment, Online Therapy, PTSD

Hancook Counseling

Phone: (810) 845-6802

Location(s):

Fenton

14165 N. Fenton Rd, Suite 102A

Website: https://www.hancookcounseling.com/index.html

Email: hancookcounseling@gmail.com

Note:

Services: EMDR Treatments, Therapy for Individuals,

Children, Couples & Families

Horizon Treatment Center

Phone: (248) 423-1728

Location(s):

Southfield

24681 Northwestern Hwy Ste. 306

Website: www.horizontreatment.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides substance abuse intensive outpatient,

traditional outpatient, court services for DLAD assessments and drug screening along with individual, family and group therapy for mental

health and domestic violence.

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

(248) 592-2300

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/

Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note:

Services:

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration
Immunizations
Legal Resources
Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

fostering life skills

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation.

Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email:

Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect

Crime Victim Servicess

MSU Extension

Phone: (517) 355-1855

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N Telegraph (248) 858-0880 Oakkland County

Website: https://www.canr.msu.edu/outreach/about/imp

acts_and_programming_in_michigan/children-

youth/child-family-development/index

Email:

Note:

Services: Supporting Child and Family Development

Helps people improve their lives through an educational process that applies knowledge to

critical needs, issues and opportunities

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE (616) 466-7708

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd.

(586) 825-9700

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road

(586) 412-5321

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd

(810) 957-4310

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd.

(734) 422-9340

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road

(734) 225-2090

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke

(586) 759-4400

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke

(586) 759-4400

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road

(734) 225-2090

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd.

(734) 669-3610

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd.

(734) 422-9340

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd

(810) 957-4310

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road

(586) 412-5321

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd.

(586) 825-9700

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd.

(734) 669-3610

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road

(517) 679-2050

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

Oakland County Youth Assistance

Phone: (248) 858-0051

Location(s):

Birmingham

2436 W. Lincoln Street, Suite F102

(248) 203-4300

Birmingham YA - Birmingham School District

Clarkston

5565 Pine Knob Lane (248) 623-4319

Clarkston YA- Clarkston School District

Clawson

626 Phillips Avenue

(248) 655-4401

Clawson YA - Clawson School District

For the remaining locations visit the website and click local youth assisstance office

Bloomfield Hills

4174 Dublin Drive

(248) 341-5680

Bloomfield YA - Bloomfield Hills School District

Berkley

3205 Catalpa Drive, Rm #117

(248) 837-8229

Berkley-Huntington Woods YA- Berkley School District

Ortonville

209 Varsity Drive

(248) 327-1800

Brandon-Groveland YA - Brandon School District

Rochester Hills

1435 W. Auburn Road

(248) 852-3716

Avondale YA - Avondale High School District

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/defau

lt.aspx

Email:

Note: Local Offices:

https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/office

s.aspx

Services: Youth Assistance is a community-based program

whose mission is to strengthen youth and families and to prevent and reduce delinquency,

neglect, and abuse through community involvement. Youth Assistance initiatives are supported by a unique tri-sponsorship agreement between the Circuit Court, local school districts, and local municipalities. The Oakland County Youth Assistance Coordinating Council works to promote the necessary

communication and provide support for the local

offices.

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the privacy of their own home.

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street (810) 695-0055

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road (586) 294-3030

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy Stress Management

Divorce Counseling

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. **Mailing Address**

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E (248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN Resource & Crisis Center Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Sterling Heights

(586) 268-6712

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Reflections Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 524-0050

Location(s):

Trov

2888 East Long Lake Road #170

(888) 278-1009

Website: https://www.reflectionscounseling.com/

Email: RCCEMailus@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Addiction, child and adolescent, couples,

general, family, trauma, EMDR, faith based

counseling and disorder counseling

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center

Phone: (248) 338-4357

Location(s):

Pontiac

263 Cesar E. Chavez (248) 338-4357

Website: https://nextsteppregnancycenter.org/

Email:

Note: Text: 248.860.5596
Services: Free and confidential

Medical-grade urine pregnancy tests Referrals for ultrasounds for gestational age Opportunities to explore your options Information about your sexual health Referrals for community resources

Baby Supplies (clothing, diapers, etc.) through

our Mentoring Moms Program

Parenting resources

Adoption information/referrals

Post-abortion support Spiritual support

YMCA

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://ymcadetroit.org/

Email:

Note: Multiple locations: Birmingham, Detroit,

Milford, Farmington Hills, Southgate, Auburn Hills, Mount Clemens, Livonia, Royal Oak, and

Plymouth

Services: The YMCA is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit social

services organization dedicated to Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility. Offers scholarships and sliding

scale fees. Recreational activities

Financial/Funding/Scholarship Options

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

6451 Schaefer Road

(313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

2651 Saulino Court

(313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs

serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Children with Special Needs Fund

Phone: (800) 359-3722

Location(s):

Lansing

320 S. Walnut (517) 241-7420

P.O. Box 30734

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/csnfund/

Email: csnfund@michigan.gov

Note: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdch/Chi

ldren_With_Special_Needs_brochure_262848_7.

pdf

Services: Funds cover wheelchair ramps, van lifts and tie

downs, therapeutic tricycles, air conditioners, adaptive recreational equipment and electrial service upgrades neccessiated by the eligible

child's equipment

Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks

Phone: (773) 755-4700

Location(s):

Grand Blanc

7177 E Maple Ave (810) 743-9440

Waterford

2100 Scott Lake Rd (248) 673-9860

Farmington

30898 W 10 Mile Rd (248) 476-1986

Lakeville

3100 Pond Rd (248) 572-7118

Troy

2549 Elliott Dr (248) 588-6500

Ferndale

22856 Woodward Ave (248) 542-2626

Livonia

31117 Plymouth Rd (734) 425-2246

Warren

25950 Schoenherr Rd (586) 771-8550

Plymouth

41700 Ann Arbor Rd E (734) 543-1780

Royal Oak

2401 E 4th St (248) 544-3560

Website: https://www.elks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community support and recreation

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple Rd. (248) 646-3347

Knox First Presbyterian Church of

Birmingham

Location may occasionally vary. Please call

the office to confirm

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only.
Max M. and Marjorie S. Fisher Music Center

Shelby Twp

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Presbyterian Church

Website: https://www.far-therapy.org

Email: Note:

Services: FAR uses the creative arts and recreational

experiences as therapeutic tools to develop the potential of people with special needs as individuals, as teammates, as family members and as members of the larger community.

Knights of Columbus

Phone: (203) 752-4270

Location(s):

Website: http://www.kofc.org/ Email: fraternalmission@kofc.org

Note:

Services: Helping Hands, Coats for Kids, Global Wheelchair

Missiong, Habitat for Humanity, Disaster Preparedness, Catholic Citizenship Essay Contest, Free Throw Championship, Soccer Challenge,

Leave No Neighbor Behind

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

44 Mill Street (248) 656-0230 **CLOTHES CLOSET**

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836. Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only. All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street

(248) 656-4904

FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation, personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific hours.

Oakland County Youth Assistance

Phone: (248) 858-0051

Location(s):

Clawson

626 Phillips Avenue (248) 655-4401

Clawson YA - Clawson School District

Berkley

3205 Catalpa Drive, Rm #117

(248) 837-8229

Berkley-Huntington Woods YA- Berkley

School District

Ortonville

209 Varsity Drive (248) 327-1800

Brandon-Groveland YA - Brandon School

District

Birmingham

2436 W. Lincoln Street, Suite F102

(248) 203-4300

Birmingham YA - Birmingham School District

Rochester Hills

1435 W. Auburn Road

(248) 852-3716

Avondale YA - Avondale High School District

Bloomfield Hills

4174 Dublin Drive

(248) 341-5680

Bloomfield YA - Bloomfield Hills School

District

For the remaining locations visit the website and click local youth assisstance office

Clarkston

5565 Pine Knob Lane

(248) 623-4319

Clarkston YA- Clarkston School District

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/defau

lt.aspx

Email:

Note: Local Offices:

https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/office

s.aspx

Services: Youth Assistance is a community-based program

whose mission is to strengthen youth and families and to prevent and reduce delinquency,

neglect, and abuse through community involvement. Youth Assistance initiatives are supported by a unique tri-sponsorship agreement between the Circuit Court, local school districts, and local municipalities. The Oakland County Youth Assistance Coordinating

Council works to promote the necessary communication and provide support for the local

offices.

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing, medical coverage and food stamps.

Optimist International

Phone: (800) 500-8130

Location(s):

St. Louis

4494 Lindell Blvd. (314) 371-6000

Website: https://optimist.org
Email: Online contact form

Note: Office Hours: 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. (Central Time)

Services: Aims to empower youth by improving

communities and providing funding opportunities

Rotary International

Phone: (866) 976-8279

Location(s):

Evanston

1560 Sherman Ave. (847) 866-3000 Rotary Internationa

Website: https://www.rotary.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides services to support education and job

training, provide clean water, combat hunger, imporve health and sanitation, grow local communities, disaster response and save

mothers and children

Student Advocacy Center

Phone: (855) 688-1916

Location(s):

Ypsilanti

124 Pearl St., Ste. 504

(734) 482-0489

Website: https://www.studentadvocacycenter.org/

Email: helpline@studentadvocacycenter.org

Note: The Arc of Oakland County partnered with The

Arc Michigan and the Student Advocacy Center

of Michigan

Services: Educational advocacy, support to parents,

caregivers, foster parents and family members of students experiencing foster care with a suspected disability or IEP/504 Plans across Michigan. Assessing the student's needs or financial barriers to school attendance and

success.

Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation

Phone: (248) 557-2346

Location(s):

Southfied

24001 Southfield Road, Suite 219

(248) 557-2346 Open 9am - 5pm

Website: http://thomlatimercares.org/

Email: Note:

Services: The Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation is a

grass-roots non-profit, 501c(3) charitable organization dedicated to providing

compassionate, valuable services and resources to pediatric and young adult cancer patients and providing scholarships to young people in

pursuit of biomedical studies.

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing Arts

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple (248) 646-3347

Knox Auditorium at First Presbyterian

Church of Birmingham

Shelby

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Church

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only

Website: http://www.farconservatory.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Creative arts therapy and recreation services for

children and adults with mental, physical and/or

emotional impairments.

Food and/or Clothes

Active Faith Community Services

Phone: (248) 437-9790

Location(s):

South Lyon

401 South Washington Street, P.O. Box 188

Website: https://www.activefaithcs.org/

Email:

Note: 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday (Closed from 12:00 to 1:00 for lunch)

Services: Information and referral center for food,

clothing, and utility assistance from other agencies. Helps people in need in the South Lyon Community School District. This 83 square mile area covers six different municipalities including parts of Oakland, Livingston and Washtenaw

Counties.

Baldwin Center

Phone: (248) 332-6101

Location(s):

Pontiac

12 Baldwin Ave.

Website: https://www.baldwincenter.org/

Email:

Note: Updated 1/3/21

Services Available (some programs subject to change-please check the website, Facebook, or

call for the latest information)

Services: As of January 4th, drive thru/walk up hot

lunches to go are available Monday, Wednesday,

Friday from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. No Saturday service. There will be no parking

available during this time.

The Clothes Closet open by appointment only for services only. For urgent and critical need only.

Capuchin Soup Kitchen

Phone: (313) 579-2100

Location(s):

Detroit

8311 E. Jefferson (313) 331-8900

Jefferson House - Substance Abuse Business Hours - 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

1820 Mount Elliot St (313) 579-2100 Main Office

4390 Conner (313) 822-8606

Rosa Park Children's Program Summer Peace Program

Meals

Monday - Saturday 8:30 - 9:30am Breakfast 11:00am - 1:00pm Lunch

4:00pm - 6pm Dinner (except Saturday)

extension 4224

4:00pm - 6pm Monday - Friday

6333 Medbury St (313) 925-1370

Capuchin Services Center - Food, Clothing,

Household Items

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

313.925.0514

Saturday 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM

1264 Meldrum (313) 579-2100

Meldrum Kitchen Site - Meals

8:30 am - 9:30 am and from 11:00 am - 1:00 pm, Mondays through Fridays

Website: https://www.cskdetroit.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: meals, clothing, substance abuse 12 step program, children's camp, shower program, pastoral care, appliances and furniture

bastoral care, appliances and furniture

Carriage Town Ministries

Phone: (810) 233-8787

Location(s):

Flint

705 Garland St (810) 238-6847

Family Center & Women's Shelter 24/7

(810) 233-8787 ext 6230

610 Garland Street

(810) 233-8787

Health Screening Clinic - extension 6260

Clinic hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm

605 Garland St.

Mens' Shelter 24/7

(810) 233-8787 ext 6200

Website: https://www.carriagetown.org/

Email: info@carriagetown.org

Note:

Services: Dinner is served 365 days a year. Arrival time is

at 4:50pm Meals to go

24 hour emergency shelter for men, women and

children in need

Learning center with computer lab for residents

and community
Health Screening Clinic

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Wayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention – Substance Abuse –

Adoption/Foster Care

Catholic Community Response Team

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd #203

(248) 499-9621

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Help for low income and homeless families with

our without children as well as...

people recently released from incarceration people facing eviction and/or utility shut-off

people struggling with addiction people struggling with mental illness

people in need of food, clothing, toiletries or

furniture

people in need of identification documents

Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd, Ste 203

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Catholic Community Response Team provides

direct support and referral services to those

whose basic needs are not met.

Immediate Service includes: Food, Clothing, Identification, Birth certificate, Toiletries

Long Term Service: includes Eviction prevention, Security deposit, Utility payments to prevent shut-offs, Furniture and household goods

Community Sharing Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 889-0347

Location(s):

Highland

5061 N. Duck Lake Road

Website: https://www.community-sharing.org/

Email: info@communitysharing.org

Note: Tuesdays - 10 a.m. to 1 p.m.

2nd Tuesday 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. 2nd Saturday - 10 a.m. to noon

Services: Provides food, clothing and pet food.

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces Native American Services

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road WILDWOOD RANCH Recreation Campground wildwoodranch.org

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children

Facility)

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

3606 Third Street
EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER

(DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Dream Center of Pontiac

Phone: (248) 499-6416

Location(s):

Pontiac

830 Auburn Ave

HOURS

Monday – Friday 10am to 3pm

Troy

6600 Rochester Rd (248) 221-5747 Corporate Office

Website: https://dcofmi.org/ Email: info@dcofmi.org

Note: Employment Assistance: Monday & Tuesday 5-7

pm; Wednesday 4-6 pm

Housing Assistance: Tuesday 10-12pm;

Wednesday 4-6 pm

Food Pantry: Friday 12-2pm

Services: Through literacy, workforce development,

mentoring, transportation and general education we provide opportunities for kids, teens and adults to be equipped with life skills necessary to overcome the obstacles of poverty. RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS are designed for young men and women ages 18-24 focusing on life transformation through relationships,

resources and accountability.

Focus Hope

Phone: (313) 494-5500

Location(s):

Detroit

1400 Oakman Boulevard

Website: https://www.focushope.edu/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides shelter, food, clothing, educational

support, children and youth services.

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/ Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines ENT Podiatry Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work Physical Therapy Massage Therapy

Gleaners

Phone: (866) 453-2637

Location(s):

Detroit

2131 Beaufait Street (866) 453-2637 Extension 223

Detroit Distribution Center email: lseay@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 6:00am - 5:00pm Saturday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Howell

5924 Sterling Dr Extension 335

Livingston Distribution Center email: rlundy@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Thursday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Friday: 9:00am - 3:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 12:00pm

Pontiac

20 East Columbia Avenue

Extension 402

Pontiac Distribution Center email: tquiroga@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 8:00am - 3:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 3:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Taylor

25670 Northline Rd (734) 946-6374

Taylor Distribution Center

Hours:

Tuesdays and Wednesdays: 7:00am -

3:30pm

Warren

24162 Mound Rd (586) 758-6815

Warren Distribution Center Email: iway@gcfb.org

Hours:

Monday-Friday: 8:00am - 4:00pm Saturday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

**Only open select Saturdays June - August

(Please call ahead.)

Pontiac

120 E Columbia Ave

Website: https://www.gcfb.org/ Email: siteadmin@gcfb.org

Note: Locate a partner agency or mobile distribution in

your area by calling 2-1-1.

Services: Provides distributes food to soup kitchens and

shelters in southeast Michigan

Cooking Matters™ is a groundbreaking nutritioneducation program that connects low-income individuals and families with food by teaching them how to prepare healthy, delicious meals on

a limited budget

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Hospitality House

Phone: (248) 960-9975

Location(s):

Commerce

2075 E West Maple Rd B-204

(248) 960-9975

Hospitality House Food Pantry

Website: https://www.hhfp.org/

Email:

Note: Please note that all shopping ends 1/2 hour prior

to closing.

Monday: Noon-7pm Thursday: 10am - 2pm Saturday: 11am - 2pm

Food Distribution Hours Monday: Noon-6:30pm Thursday: 10am - 1:30pm Saturday: 11am - 1:30pm

Services: Food assistance, emergency transitional housing

only (30 day max), car repair

For food assisstance, visit the pantry and bring

the following documents:

Proof of Identification for all members of household: drivers license, state id's, social security cards and or birth certificates for

children

Proof of ID is not needed for eligibility but for

record keeping purposes.

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration
Immunizations
Legal Resources
Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health

Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Knights of Columbus

Phone: (203) 752-4270

Location(s):

Website: http://www.kofc.org/ Email: fraternalmission@kofc.org

Note:

Services: Helping Hands, Coats for Kids, Global Wheelchair

Missiong, Habitat for Humanity, Disaster Preparedness, Catholic Citizenship Essay Contest, Free Throw Championship, Soccer Challenge,

Leave No Neighbor Behind

Ladies of Charity of Oakland County

Phone: (248) 646-0920

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills 2215 Opdyke Road (248) 644-5460

Website: https://theladiesofcharity.org/

Email: ccfp@ladiesofcharity.site

Note:

Services: Clothes Closet / Food Pantry Warehouse on the

campus of St. Hugo of the Hills Church in Bloomfield Hills, Mi. Partnering with

approximately 47 social service agencies, from this facility the Ladies of Charity supplies groceries, clothing, hygiene items, household goods, children's books, stuffed animals, food and services to needy individuals and families.

Lighthouse

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave.

(248) 920-6000

Lathrup Village

18505 W. 12 Mile Rd.

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy. extension 4403

(248) 809-3773 Emergency Shelter

Website: https://lighthousemi.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note: If you are visiting one of our office locations on

Monday, Wednesday, or Friday, please call us when you arrive at 248-920-6000 and press 2. Please stay in your vehicle and practice safe

social distancing upon your arrival.

Services: Responds to families and seniors in crisis

situations who have immediated need for food, prescriptions, transporation, temporary shelter

and case management.

Food boxes are available for Oakland County residents at the Clarkston and Pontiac locations on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays.

Food boxes are also available at the St. David's Food Pantry. St. David's Food Pantry is a Lighthouse satellite pantry in southern Oakland County (16200 W. 12 Mile Road – Southfield). Pickups are available Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

For all inquiries regarding shelter space call South Oakland Shelter's main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, we'll be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Love INC (In the Name of Christ)

Phone: (248) 693-4357

Location(s):

Lake Orion
PO Box 104

Website: https://www.loveincofnoc.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community Meals, Clothes Closet, Bed Blessings

& Beyone, Laundry Ministry

Serving cities in North Oakland County

Auburn Hills

Clarkston (Independence Township)
Lake Orion (Orion Township)
Oakland (Oakland Township)
Ortonville (Brandon Township)
Oxford (Oxford Township)
Rochester (Oakland Township)

Rochester Hills

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

Neighbor for Neighbor

Phone: (248) 634-0900

Location(s):

Davisburg

495 Broadway

Located in the Hart Community Center at

Mill Pond Park

Website: http://neighborforneighbor.net/home.html

Email: nfndavisburg@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Stock and distribute food and clothing to eligible

families in Northwestern Oakland County and also offer limited emergency financial aid for individuals and families whose earnings are below income guidelines (see website for income chart) and live in the following parts of Oakland

County

Brandon Township

Clarkston Davisburg

Groveland Township

Holly

Independence Township

Ortonville Rose Township Springfield Township White Lake (North of M-59)

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

44 Mill Street (248) 656-0230 CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

1315 N. Pine Street

(248) 656-4904

FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only.

All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation,

personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

New Bethel Baptist Church

Phone: (248) 334-3253

Location(s):

Pontiac

175 Branch Street (248) 334-3253

Website: http://newbethel-pontiac.org/ Email: newbethelmbc@gmail.com

Note:

Services: New Bethel sponsors a Food Pantryevery second

Wednesday of the month from 9am until 11am. The distribution point is the basement of the Outreach Center (the old church across the street from the Main Campus - 175 Branch St.,

Pontiac).

Oakland Hope Food Pantry and Thrift Store

Phone: (248) 309-3658

Location(s):

Pontiac

20 E Walton Blvd (248) 309-3658

Thrift Store and Food Pantry

Website: https://www.oaklandhope.org/

Email: info@oaklandhope.org

Note: Thrift Store Hours

Mon: Closed

Tue: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Wed: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Thu: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Fri: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Sat: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Sun: Closed

Food Pantry Hours

Mon: Closed

Sun: Closed

Tue: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Wed: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Thu: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Fri: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Sat: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Services:

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing, medical coverage and food stamps.

Oxford/Orion FISH Food Pantry

Phone: (248) 628-3933

Location(s):

Oxford

1060 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 628-3933

Website: https://oxfordorionfish.org/index.html

Email: oxfordorionfish@gmail.com

Note: Office: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 9 to

noon

Pantry: Tuesday and Thursday: 2-3 pm and 4-5 pm; Saturday - 3rd Sat of month 10:30-11:30 am At this time, we are giving food curbside based on family size and set amounts to facilitate distribution and provide to clients equally. There is a variety of food provided including

meat and dairy products.

Services: Provides groceries for our neighbors in need

who live in Oxford, Lake Orion, Addison and Oakland Township. We provide food based on pounds per the size of the family. This can range anywhere from 60 to 200 pounds per month.

Pantry Net

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.pantrynet.org/

Email:

Note: Search for services online by entering your

zipcode

Services: Conducts a local food pantry search, gives

information about locations, days, times and

restrictions.

Robert J. Delonis Center

Phone: (734) 662-2829

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

312 W Huron St

Website: https://www.annarborshelter.org/

Email: shelterassociation@washtenaw.org

Note: Hours of Operation:

24/7, 365 days a year

Housing Access Washtenaw County (H.A.W.C.):

734-961-1999

Services: SAWC has an onsite kitchen that serves meals

364 days a year; a free medical clinic; and service center; and offers hope to those living on the street with a myriad of services designed to give people the dignity they deserve including showers, access to storage, laundry, and and address to receive mail. Our programs and services address immediate and long-term client needs through case management, community referrals, and on-site basic needs with the goal

of sustainable housing.

Robert Matchan Nutrition Center

Phone: (248) 334-7750

Location(s):

Pontiac

46352 Woodward Ave

(248) 334-7750

Open Tuesdays and Thursday

11:30 AM and 1:00 PM

Coffee and donuts 9am - 11:30am

Bread Handout 10am - 1pm

Produce Handout 11:30am - 1pm

Pantry after 1:00om after you have eaten

Clothing - when available

Books for Kids - when available

Website: https://www.matchannutritioncenter.org/

Email: matchan.svdp@gmail.com

Note: Sponsored by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul

ONLY OPEN ON TUESDAY AND THURSDAY

Services: Gives away fresh vegetables to take home

Gives away bread and bakery goods

Partners with the Christian Legal Aid Program to

offer free legal advice on Tuesdays 12:00pm -

1:00pm

Gives away donated clothing

Issues clothing vouchers for the St. Vincent de

Paul Store

Partners with Job Link to aid clients looking for

work

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

South Oakland Shelter

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Avenue

(248) 920-6000

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy Extension 4403

Lathrup Village

18505 W 12 Mile Rd (248) 909-3773

Extension 5500

Website: https://www.southoaklandshelter.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note:

Services: For all inquiries regarding shelter space call SOS's

main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, they will be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Southfield Goodfellows

Phone: (248) 796-4545

Location(s):

Southfield

26000 Evergreen Road

(248) 796-4540

Southfield Human Services Department Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m - 5 p.m.

Website: https://www.cityofsouthfield.com/departments/

human-services

Email:

Note: The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

TEFAP will take place on certain Wednesdays from 9 a.m. -11:00 a.m. at the Burgh Historical

Church located at 26080 Berg Road

Services: This year 2020-2021 (so that families and

volunteers are safe), the Southfield Goodfellows will only provide gift cards to low-income families that are pre-approved via applications by drive-thru pickup appointments. The group works in partnership with the Southfield Human Services Department to identify senior citizens and families with school-aged children who require assistance during the holiday season.

Sprout

Phone: (248) 221-7500

Location(s):

Pontiac

580 W Huron

Tuesday 2–6PM Thursday - 2–6PM Friday - 11AM–6PM Saturday - 11AM–4PM

32 Newberry Street

Website: https://www.micah6community.com/

Email: Micah6Community@gmail.com

Note: Pop Up Markets:

sproutfreshfoodstore@gmail.com

Services: 'growing community gardens, hanging out with

neighborhood kids, living with an open door to our homeless friends for showers and a place to

cook food'

St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop

Phone: (877) 788-4623

Location(s):

Detroit

3000 Gratiot Avenue (313) 393-2930

Website: https://svdpdetroit.org/ Email: info@svdpdetroit.org

Note: If you need energy assistance and live in the

counties of Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, Monroe, Lapeer or St. Clair please call 313-393-2930

Services: Low cost gently used clothing, utility assistance.

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Welcome Inn

Phone: (248) 850-3219

Location(s):

Royal Oak

1717 W 13 Mile Rd (248) 850-3219 Starr Presbyterian

Website: http://www.sochwi.org/

Email: WelcomeInnSOCH@gmail.com

Note: Closes at 7PM. Open seasonally, call for updates

Services: Low-barrier means they accept guests exactly as they are. More specifically, aside from rules that ensure the safety of other guests, volunteers and staff, Welcome Inn places few stipulations on its guests that would otherwise restrict their access when no other options are available. They also works with a group of churches that provide overnight accommodations for guests. These churches are also low-barrier so that 24-hour sheltering is available at a time of year when the denial of care, for some, would result in dire consequences.

Meals provided 3 x a day

Case Management and Health Care services provided by on-site social worker and voulunteer

nurses

Free Clinics

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/ Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines ENT Podiatry Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work

Physical Therapy Massage Therapy

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration Immunizations

Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

McLaren Children's Health Services Clinic

Phone: (248) 334-0024

Location(s):

Pontiac

673 MLK Jr Boulevard N

(248) 334-0024 Mon 9am-5pm Tue 10am-6pm Wed 9am-5pm Thu 10am-6pm Fri 9am-5pm

Website: https://www.mclaren.org/main/pediatric-

services

Email:

Note:

Services: McLaren Oakland Children's Health Services

Clinic provides free health care services. Children from birth through 18 years of age receive acute and preventative health care services, including wellness exams, immunizations, and specialty care. Will draw blood for lead levels with wellness visit. School physicals are free; Sports

physicals \$10.

Mercy Place Clinic

Phone: (248) 333-0840

Location(s):

Pontiac

55 Clinton St (248) 333-0840

Monday through Friday from 8 a.m. to 4:30

p.m.

Website: https://www.stjoeshealth.org/about-

us/community-benefit/faith-community-

nursing/mercy-place

Email:

Note:

Services: Mercy Place is an outpatient clinic affiliated with

St. Joseph Mercy Oakland, which provides comprehensive health care, treatment and prevention to uninsured people who do not qualify for other health care alternatives.

Surgical evaluation services Case management services Pharmaceutical services Women's health program

Health screening Pregnancy testing

Wellness exams & physicals

Disease prevention

Ophthalmology program with eyeglass program Ongoing health care management for chronic

diseases

Oakland County Health Department

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

General Hours of Operation Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/information/co

vid-19/Pages/default.aspx

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note:

Services: Prescription Drug Disposal - various options

available

Drinking water testing Immunizations STD testing

Skin testing

Hearing and Vision testing

Oakland County Nurse on Call

Phone: (888) 848-5533

Location(s):

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/services/Pages/

nurse-on-call.aspx

Email: noc@oakgov.com

Note: Monday - Friday: 8AM - 6PM

Saturday: 9AM - 12PM

Services: The Nurse on Call (NOC) telephone service offers

information about health and related resources. Calls are answered by Oakland County Health

Division Public Health Nurses

Information regarding communicable diseases, pregnancy and child health, nutrition, and more. Referrals to health-related resources located in

Oakland County, Michigan.

The Wellness Plan - Pontiac (previously Oakland Primary Health Services)

Phone: (248) 322-6747

Location(s):

Detroit

4909 East Outer Drive

(313) 366-2000

East Area Medical Center

Monday - Friday 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave Suite B

(248) 332-6747

Pontiac Medical Center Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5pm

Walk-Ins and (New Patients) Appointments

Oak Park

21040 Greenfield Road

(248) 967-6500

Northwest Medical Center Monday - Froday 8:30 - 5:00

Detroit

2888 West Grand Blvd.

(313) 875-4200

Gateway Medical Center

Monday: 8:30 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. Tuesday: 8:30 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. Wednesdsay: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Thursday: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Friday: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

Saturday: 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 PM (Open for

Telemedicine ONLY)

Pontiac

44405 Woodward Ave.

(248) 858-3126 Henderson Clinic

Monday - Friday 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 p.m.

Website: http://www.findmicare.org/ or

https://wellplan.com/

Email:

Note: English, Spanish

Bring Valid ID, Proof of income When to call: Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5pm

Services: check ups, vaccinations, sick visits, physical

exams, diagnostic testing, hearing tests, asthma care, diabetes care, blood pressure care, nutrition and health education, STD infections counseling and testing, women's services,

childrens' services, behavioral health referrals, medical assisstance, free meds for patients seen

on site

Governmental Agencies

Administration for Children and Families

Phone: (800) 799-7233

Location(s):

Washington, D.C. 330 C Street, S.W.

Mary E. Switzer Building

Website: https://www.acf.hhs.gov/

Email:

Note: National Domestic Violence Hotline: 1-800-799-

SAFE (7233) or TTY 1-800-787-3224

National Human Trafficking Hotline: 1-888-373-

7888 or text BeFree (233733)

National Runaway Toll-Free Phone Number: 1-

800-RUNAWAY

Services: The Administration for Children & Families (ACF),

a division of the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS), promotes the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals and communities with funding, strategic partnerships, guidance, training and

technical assistance.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Oakland County Health Department

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

General Hours of Operation

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/information/co

vid-19/Pages/default.aspx

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note:

Services: Prescription Drug Disposal - various options

available

Drinking water testing **Immunizations** STD testing Skin testing

Hearing and Vision testing

Oakland County Nurse on Call

Phone: (888) 848-5533

Location(s):

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/services/Pages/

nurse-on-call.aspx

Email: noc@oakgov.com

Note: Monday - Friday: 8AM - 6PM

Saturday: 9AM - 12PM

Services: The Nurse on Call (NOC) telephone service offers

information about health and related resources. Calls are answered by Oakland County Health

Division Public Health Nurses

Information regarding communicable diseases, pregnancy and child health, nutrition, and more. Referrals to health-related resources located in

Oakland County, Michigan.

Grief & Loss

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Administration Office

(248) 456-8150

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Henry Ford Sand Castles

Phone: (313) 771-7005

Location(s):

Detroit

2850 W Grand Boulevard

(313) 771-7005

Website: https://aboutsandcastles.org/

Email: SandCastles@hfhs.org

Note:

Services: Grief support for children, teens and families

who have experienced death of a loved one.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage

Housing Immigration Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Lake Orion Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 595-9969

Location(s):

Clarkston (Main Office)

3604 Clarkston Rd. (248) 595-9969

Website: https://lakeorioncc.com Email: DocAdam@lakeorioncc.com

Note: Serves the following locations: Clarkston, Lake

Orion, Orion Township, Waterford, Auburn Hills, Rochester, Oxford, Brandon, Ortonville, Otisville, Pontiac, Bloomfield Township, Davisburg, Holly, Grand Blanc, Metamora, Davison, Lapeer, Troy,

Gingellville

Services: Addition counseling, anger management

counseling, depression counseling, PTSD

counseling, grief counseling

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Sterling Heights

(586) 268-6712

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am – 9:00 pm, Friday 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Yatooma's Foundation For The Kids

Phone: (888) 987-5437

Location(s):

Aubrun Hills

2393 Pontiac Rd (888) 987-5437

Website: https://forthekidsfoundation.org/

Email: info@forthekidsfoundation.org

Note:

Services: non-profit organization dedicated to providing

guidance, stability, and financial assistance to families with children who have lost one or both parents. This all-too-common tragedy transcends the lines of race, religion, and status and often forces children to prematurely assume the

burden of adult responsibility.

Health Services & Hospitals

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Beaumont Hospital

Phone:

Location(s):

Dearborn

18101 Oakwood Blvd (313) 593-7000

Trenton

5450 Fort St. (734) 671-3800

Wayne

33155 Annapolis (734) 467-4000

Taylor

10000 Telegraph Road (313) 295-5000

Royal Oak

3601 W. 13 Mile (248) 898-5000

Grosse Pointe

468 Cadieux

(313) 473-1000

Farmington Hills

28050 Grand River Ave.

(947) 521-8000

Troy

44201 Dequindre Rd (248) 964-5000

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/

Email: Note: Services:

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1960

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda Dr. Suite 200

(313) 996-1960

Monday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Tuesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Wednesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Thursday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/services/childrens/c hildhood-development-disorders/center-for-

exceptional-families

Email:

Note:

Services: The Beaumont Children's Center for Exceptional Families (CEF) is an "all-comers" medical and rehabilitative facility that treats all developmental disabilities, disorders and diagnoses. Children at CEF range from mildly developmentally delayed, to multiply impaired children with fragile health conditions.

> Many children at the center have cerebral palsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, intellectual disabilities or genetic syndromes. Others are dealing with conditions related to other illnesses, accidents or traumatic births.

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road (313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd (248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road (248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Detroit Institute for Children

Phone: (248) 926-0909

Location(s):

Walled Lake

2075 E. West Maple Suite B-203

(248) 926-0909

Detroit

5675 Larkins St.

Website: https://www.detroitchildren.org/

Email: hello@detroitchildren.org

Note:

Services: Occupational therapy

Physical therapy

Speech language therapy

Special education coordination and consultants

Social Workers Psychologists

Mental Health Therapist

SLIDE: Summer learning experiences for children

with special needs

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

3606 Third Street EDUCATION COMPLEX GED and Tutoring Center

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER (DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Howell

4909 Brophy Road

WILDWOOD RANCH

Recreation Campground

wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children

Facility)

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing

(Women and Children Facility)

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Doctors Hospital of Michigan - Pontiac General

Phone: (248) 857-7200

Location(s):

Pontiac

461 West Huron (248) 857-7200

Website: http://www.pontiacgeneral.com/

Email: Note:

Services:

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/ Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines ENT Podiatry Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work Physical Therapy Massage Therapy

Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine Center

Phone: (248) 724-7600

Location(s):

Pontiac

1701 Baldwin Avenue

Website: https://honorcommunityhealth.org/health-

centers/baldwin-family-medicine-center/

Email:

Note: Monday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Thursday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m

Services: Primary focus is to provide high quality health services to those who have little or no access to health care, regardless of income or insurance

status.

Community health center with 16 sites throughout Oakland County, Michigan including six integrated primary care sites, one dental site, a mobile dental bus, four schoolbased health centers and four school-based empowerment zone

provides access to primary, behavioral health, dental care, and other specialty services to the communities we serve – regardless of insurance status, place of residence or ability to pay.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse

Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation **Utility Programs** Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Page 163

McLaren Hospital

Phone: (248) 338-5000

Location(s):

Clarkston

5701 Bow Pointe Drive

(248) 625-2273

Emergency & Medical Center

Mount Clemens

1000 Harrington Blvd.

(586) 493-8000

Pontiac

50 North Perry Street (248) 338-5000

Website: https://www.mclaren.org/oakland/mclaren-

oakland-home

Email: Note:

Services:

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email:

Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services
Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne State University

Phone: (888) 978-4334

Location(s):

Detroit

268 Leonard N. Simons Building 4809 Woodward Avenue

(313) 577-2654

Website: https://ddi.wayne.edu/

Email: middi@wayne.edu

Note:

Services: Education and training for professionals,

paraprofessionals, parents and persons with

disabilities. Support for individuals,

communities, systems and service providers.

Evaluation of programs and services.

Research on disability issues and sharing of information that improves the experiences, knowledge, and lives of individuals with

disabilities and their families

Michigan Genetics Resource Center

Phone: (866) 852-1247

Location(s):

Website: https://migrc.org/

Email: genetics@michigan.gov

Note:

Services: provides assessment, policy development, and

assurance related to newborn screening, birth defects, genetic disorders, and the use of genomics in public health programs

Nurse-Family Partnership

Phone: (866) 864-5226

Location(s):

Denver

1900 Grant St., 4th Floor

(866) 864-5226

Website: https://www.nursefamilypartnership.org/

Email: support@nursefamilypartnership.org

Note: FOR MOMS INTERESTED IN THE PROGRAM

For moms interested in the program, call or

email Gloria Hill -

newmoms@nursefamilypartnership.org

844.637.6667

Services: First-time pregnant moms - specially trained

nurses regularly visit young, first-time moms-to-

be, starting early in the pregnancy and

continuing through the child's second birthday.

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Oakland County Nurse on Call

Phone: (888) 848-5533

Location(s):

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/services/Pages/

nurse-on-call.aspx

Email: noc@oakgov.com

Note: Monday - Friday: 8AM - 6PM

Saturday: 9AM - 12PM

Services: The Nurse on Call (NOC) telephone service offers

information about health and related resources. Calls are answered by Oakland County Health

Division Public Health Nurses

Information regarding communicable diseases, pregnancy and child health, nutrition, and more. Referrals to health-related resources located in

Oakland County, Michigan.

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248) 209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health

Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Robert J. Delonis Center

Phone: (734) 662-2829

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

312 W Huron St

Website: https://www.annarborshelter.org/

Email: shelterassociation@washtenaw.org

Note: Hours of Operation:

24/7, 365 days a year

Housing Access Washtenaw County (H.A.W.C.):

734-961-1999

Services: SAWC has an onsite kitchen that serves meals

364 days a year; a free medical clinic; and service center; and offers hope to those living on the street with a myriad of services designed to give people the dignity they deserve including showers, access to storage, laundry, and and address to receive mail. Our programs and services address immediate and long-term client needs through case management, community referrals, and on-site basic needs with the goal

of sustainable housing.

The Wellness Plan - Pontiac (previously Oakland Primary Health Services)

Phone: (248) 322-6747

Location(s):

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave Suite B

(248) 332-6747

Pontiac Medical Center Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5pm

Walk-Ins and (New Patients) Appointments

44405 Woodward Ave.

(248) 858-3126

Henderson Clinic

Monday - Friday 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 p.m.

Oak Park

21040 Greenfield Road

(248) 967-6500

Northwest Medical Center

Monday - Froday 8:30 - 5:00

Detroit

4909 East Outer Drive

(313) 366-2000

East Area Medical Center

Monday - Friday 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

2888 West Grand Blvd.

(313) 875-4200

Gateway Medical Center

Monday: 8:30 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. Tuesday: 8:30 A.M. to 5.00 P.M. Wednesdsay: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Thursday: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Friday: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

Saturday: 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 PM (Open for

Telemedicine ONLY)

Website: http://www.findmicare.org/ or

https://wellplan.com/

Email:

Note: English, Spanish

Bring Valid ID, Proof of income When to call: Mon-Fri: 8:30am-5pm

Services: check ups, vaccinations, sick visits, physical

exams, diagnostic testing, hearing tests, asthma care, diabetes care, blood pressure care, nutrition and health education, STD infections counseling and testing, women's services, childrens' services, behavioral health referrals, medical assisstance, free meds for patients seen

on site

Hearing

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/ Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines **ENT Podiatry** Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work **Physical Therapy** Massage Therapy

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Home Visiting Programs

Adult and Child Protective Services

Phone: (855) 444-3911

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971 7119 50647---,00.html

Email: Note: Services:

BrightStar Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.brightstarcare.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for a location in your city/state

Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.care.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for services in your city/state

Great Start Collaborative Oakland County

Phone: (844) 456-5437

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Oakland Schools Main Campus

Website: https://www.greatstartoakland.org/family-

resources/home-visitation

Email: Note:

Services: Every Oakland County child is born healthy, developmentally on track, ready to succeed in school and reading proficiently by third grade. Child development resources, developmental screenings, parent support, early childhood

programming

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/ Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Leaps and Bounds

Phone: (586) 759-3895

Location(s):

Warren

8129 Packard Avenue (586) 759-3895

Website: https://www.leapsnbounds.org/

Email: Note:

Services: A collaboration between area intermediate

schools, this program is for Wayne County families with a child age birth to 3 years old with

developmental delays.

The Parents as Teachers model provides services to families with children from prenatal through kindergarten. The goals of these at-home visits are to 1) Increase parent knowledge of early childhood development and improve parent practices, 2) Provide early detection of developmental delays and health issues, 3) Prevent child abuse and neglect, and 4) Increase children's school readiness and success.

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Auburn Hills 1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association

Phone: (800) 852-1232

Location(s):

Bingham Farms

30800 Telgegraph Road

(800) 852-1232

Okemos

2140 University Park Drive

(517) 347-7350

Website: https://www.vna.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Home care including nursing, home health aid,

therapies, hospice, wellness, medical social work, and nutrition counseling. For all ages.

Oakland County Nurse on Call

Phone: (888) 848-5533

Location(s):

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health/services/Pages/

nurse-on-call.aspx

Email: noc@oakgov.com

Note: Monday - Friday: 8AM - 6PM

Saturday: 9AM - 12PM

Services: The Nurse on Call (NOC) telephone service offers

information about health and related resources. Calls are answered by Oakland County Health

Division Public Health Nurses

Information regarding communicable diseases, pregnancy and child health, nutrition, and more. Referrals to health-related resources located in

Oakland County, Michigan.

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the privacy of their own home.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus® Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Household Items and/or Furniture

Capuchin Soup Kitchen

Phone: (313) 579-2100

Location(s):

Detroit

4390 Conner (313) 822-8606

Rosa Park Children's Program Summer Peace Program

Meals

Monday - Saturday 8:30 - 9:30am Breakfast 11:00am - 1:00pm Lunch

4:00pm - 6pm Dinner (except Saturday)

extension 4224

4:00pm - 6pm Monday - Friday

1820 Mount Elliot St

(313) 579-2100

Main Office

1264 Meldrum

Meldrum Kitchen Site - Meals

8:30 am - 9:30 am and from 11:00 am - 1:00 pm, Mondays through Fridays

8311 E. Jefferson (313) 331-8900

Jefferson House - Substance Abuse Business Hours - 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

6333 Medbury St

(313) 925-1370

Capuchin Services Center - Food, Clothing,

Household Items

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

313.925.0514

Saturday 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Website: https://www.cskdetroit.org/

Email: Note:

Services: meals, clothing, substance abuse 12 step

program, children's camp, shower program, pastoral care, appliances and furniture

Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd, Ste 203

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Catholic Community Response Team provides

direct support and referral services to those

whose basic needs are not met.

Immediate Service includes: Food, Clothing, Identification, Birth certificate, Toiletries Long Term Service: includes Eviction prevention, Security deposit, Utility payments to prevent shut-offs, Furniture and household goods

Dream Center of Pontiac

Phone: (248) 499-6416

Location(s):

Troy

6600 Rochester Rd (248) 221-5747 Corporate Office

Pontiac

830 Auburn Ave

HOURS

Monday – Friday 10am to 3pm

Website: https://dcofmi.org/

Email: info@dcofmi.org

Note: Employment Assistance: Monday & Tuesday 5-7

pm; Wednesday 4-6 pm

Housing Assistance: Tuesday 10-12pm;

Wednesday 4-6 pm

Food Pantry: Friday 12-2pm

Services: Through literacy, workforce development,

mentoring, transportation and general education we provide opportunities for kids, teens and adults to be equipped with life skills necessary to overcome the obstacles of poverty. RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS are designed for young men and women ages 18-24 focusing on life transformation through relationships,

resources and accountability.

Furntiture Bank of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (248) 332-1300

Location(s):

Pontiac

333 N Perry St (248) 332-1300

Website: https://www.furniture-bank.org/

Email:

Note: Monday-Thursday: 9:00 AM until 4:00 PM

(closed 12:00 – 12:45 PM for lunch) Friday: 9:00 AM until 12:00 PM

Services: provide beds and essential home furniture to

children and families in need

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street (248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw (248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee (248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St (248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Housing

COTS

Phone: (313) 270-9100

Location(s):

Detroit

4646 John R St.

Access Point for Veterans

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans (HCVC)

Monday - Friday 8 AM - 4:30 PM

301 Piquette St,.

Access Point for Veterans

Veterans Community Resource & Referral

Center

Sunday - Saturday

8 AM - 8 PM

23 E Adams St, Detroit, MI 48226

Noah Project

Access Point for Single Adults &

Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Thursday

10 AM - 4 PM

1600 Porter St

NSO Tumanini Center

Access Pointe for Families &

Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

2211 E Jefferson, Suite 400

(313) 831-3777

3430 3rd Ave, Detroit, MI 48226

Access Point for Single Adults &

Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Friday

11 AM - 7 PM

Website: https://www.cotsdetroit.org/the-pts-

journey.html

Email: engage@cotsdetroit.org

Note: If you are fleeing a recent act of violence from an

intimate partner, contact YWCA Interim House at

313-861-5300.

For all other basic needs such as food, employment, clothing, etc., dial 2-1-1.

Services: Assists families in housing, economic, health,

education and career golas as they overcome

homelessness

To locate the nearest bus route to a CAM access point, text your location or address to 50464 (For example, text "Woodward and Warren" or "1250 E Grand" to 50464 to find the nearest bus

oute.)

This is a free texting service provided by the Detroit Department of Transportation.

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing

(Women and Children Facility)

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER

(DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road

WILDWOOD RANCH

Recreation Campground

wildwoodranch.org

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational

Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male

Facility)

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road

CAMP BURT SHURLY

Recreation Campground

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children

Facility)

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

3606 Third Street
EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Dream Center of Pontiac

Phone: (248) 499-6416

Location(s):

Troy

6600 Rochester Rd (248) 221-5747 Corporate Office

Pontiac

830 Auburn Ave

HOURS

Monday – Friday 10am to 3pm

Website: https://dcofmi.org/

Email: info@dcofmi.org

Note: Employment Assistance: Monday & Tuesday 5-7

pm; Wednesday 4-6 pm

Housing Assistance: Tuesday 10-12pm;

Wednesday 4-6 pm

Food Pantry: Friday 12-2pm

Services: Through literacy, workforce development,

mentoring, transportation and general education we provide opportunities for kids, teens and adults to be equipped with life skills necessary to overcome the obstacles of poverty. RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS are designed for young men and women ages 18-24 focusing on life transformation through relationships,

resources and accountability.

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical - Housing

- Behavioral - Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Hospitality House

Phone: (248) 960-9975

Location(s):

Commerce

2075 E West Maple Rd B-204

(248) 960-9975

Hospitality House Food Pantry

Website: https://www.hhfp.org/

Email:

Note: Please note that all shopping ends 1/2 hour prior

to closing.

Monday: Noon-7pm Thursday: 10am - 2pm Saturday: 11am - 2pm

Food Distribution Hours Monday: Noon-6:30pm Thursday: 10am - 1:30pm Saturday: 11am - 1:30pm

Services: Food assistance, emergency transitional housing

only (30 day max), car repair

For food assisstance, visit the pantry and bring

the following documents:

Proof of Identification for all members of household: drivers license, state id's, social security cards and or birth certificates for

children

Proof of ID is not needed for eligibility but for

record keeping purposes.

Knights of Columbus

Phone: (203) 752-4270

Location(s):

Website: http://www.kofc.org/

Email: fraternalmission@kofc.org

Note:

Services: Helping Hands, Coats for Kids, Global Wheelchair

Missiong, Habitat for Humanity, Disaster

Preparedness, Catholic Citizenship Essay Contest, Free Throw Championship, Soccer Challenge,

Leave No Neighbor Behind

Legal Aid and Defender Association

Phone: (313) 967-5555

Location(s):

Detroit

613 Abbott St #6

Website: https://ladadetroit.org/

Email:

Note: Civil Cases Only: 313.967.5800 or 877.964.4700

Services: Civil legal services at no cost to clients

Serves survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking with free holistic civil legal

services

Eviction and Foreclosure

Lighthouse

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

(248) 809-3773 Emergency Shelter

Lathrup Village

18505 W. 12 Mile Rd. (248) 920-6000

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy. extension 4403

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave.

Website: https://lighthousemi.org/ Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note: If you are visiting one of our office locations on

Monday, Wednesday, or Friday, please call us when you arrive at 248-920-6000 and press 2. Please stay in your vehicle and practice safe

social distancing upon your arrival.

Services: Responds to families and seniors in crisis

situations who have immediated need for food, prescriptions, transporation, temporary shelter

and case management.

Food boxes are available for Oakland County residents at the Clarkston and Pontiac locations on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays.

Food boxes are also available at the St. David's Food Pantry. St. David's Food Pantry is a Lighthouse satellite pantry in southern Oakland County (16200 W. 12 Mile Road – Southfield). Pickups are available Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

For all inquiries regarding shelter space call South Oakland Shelter's main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, we'll be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

McRest

Phone: (586) 415-5101

Location(s):

Roseville

20415 Erin St (586) 415-5101 Closes at 5PM

Website: https://www.mcrest.org/

Email:

Note: Office Hours:

8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday – Sunday

Services: Year round safe emergency shelter for

individuals and families up to 90 days.
Locates safe, affordable rental housing and provides the security deposit and a portion of the first year's rent for individuals and families who have income or a reasonable prospect to secure income and agree to accept case management services working towards self-

reliance.

The Learning and Resource Center will open in September to provide assistance with the application for government benefits, job readiness training, and job placement services.

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email:

Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/ Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options Children with special needs

Neighbor for Neighbor

Phone: (248) 634-0900

Location(s):

Davisburg

495 Broadway

Located in the Hart Community Center at

Mill Pond Park

Website: http://neighborforneighbor.net/home.html

Email: nfndavisburg@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Stock and distribute food and clothing to eligible

families in Northwestern Oakland County and also offer limited emergency financial aid for individuals and families whose earnings are below income guidelines (see website for income chart) and live in the following parts of Oakland

County

Brandon Township

Clarkston Davisburg

Groveland Township

Holly

Independence Township

Ortonville
Rose Township
Springfield Township
White Lake (North of M-59)

Neighborhood Service Organization

Phone: (313) 961-4890

Location(s):

Detroit

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Oakland County

Office

9641 Harper Ave # 2

8600 Woodward Avenue

(313) 875-7601

8600 Woodward Avenue email: akaras@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Wayne County

Office

882 Oakman Blvd., Ste. B

(313) 961-4890

NSO Homeless Recovery Services

wojahn@nso-mi.org

Website: https://www.nso-mi.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provide 24/7 assistance for: older adults with mental illness; children, youth, and adults with developmental disabilities; homology recovery

developmental disabilities; homeless recovery services; housing development; community outreach for psychiatric emergencies

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. **Mailing Address**

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E (248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN Resource & Crisis Center Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing,

medical coverage and food stamps.

The RISE Center

Phone: (248) 464-6055

Location(s):

Website: https://www.facebook.com/therisecenterinponti

ac/

Email:

rise@oaklandchn.org rise@oaklandchn.org

Note:

Services: Case Management, Recovery Support, Peer

Services, Mental Health Support, Employment Help, Medicaid/Insurance Assistance, Housing

Information

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 463-4430

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123

Mailing Address

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083

Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday - Saturday 10:00 am -

6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am - 4:00 pm.

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing

for survivors of all genders and orientations and their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Insurance Assisstance

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services
Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect

Crime Victim Servicess

Social Security Information

Phone: (800) 772-1213

Location(s):

Website: https://www.ssa.gov/

Email:

Note: (TTY 1-800-325-0778)

Services:

Legal Resources/Legal Assitance

ARC Share

Phone:

Location(s):

Troy

1641 W. Big Beaver Road

(248) 816-1900

Website: https://www.thearcoakland.org/

Email: info@thearcoakland.org

Note: Office Hours

Monday – Thursday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Services: The Arc of Oakland advocated for the rights and

full particioation of all children and adults with intellectual and other related developmentla

disabilites

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration Immunizations

Legal Resources
Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Lake Shore Legal Aid

Phone: (888) 738-8190

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 W Huron St (248) 530-9330

Website: https://lakeshorelegalaid.org/

Email:

Note: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday 9 AM to 5 PM

Wednesday 9 AM to 6 PM Friday 9 AM to 1 PM

Services: Lakeshore Legal Aid is a not-for-profit law firm

providing a range of free civil legal services to people who are low income, seniors, and

survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault

in our communities.

Family Law, Housing, Consumer, Protection from

Abuse - call or apply online at michiganlegalhelp.org

Legal Aid and Defender Association

Phone: (313) 967-5555

Location(s):

Detroit

613 Abbott St #6

Website: https://ladadetroit.org/

Email:

Note: Civil Cases Only: 313.967.5800 or 877.964.4700

Services: Civil legal services at no cost to clients

Serves survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking with free holistic civil legal

services

Eviction and Foreclosure

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

Oakland County Bar Association - Lawyer Referral Service

Phone: (248) 334-3400

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

1760 S. Telegraph Rd., Suite 100

(248) 338-2100

Lawyer Referral Service

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:30 a.m.-3:30 p.m.

Website: https://www.ocba.org/

Email:

Note: COVID Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m.-

5:00 p.m.

Services: Oakland County Bar Association Lawyer Referral

Service (LRS) offers its members an opportunity to build their preactices and to participate ina referral service at a minimal out-of-pocket cost. Additionally the LRS provides a vital service to the community who may not otherwise know

how to locate a lawyer.

Robert Matchan Nutrition Center

Phone: (248) 334-7750

Location(s):

Pontiac

46352 Woodward Ave

(248) 334-7750

Open Tuesdays and Thursday

11:30 AM and 1:00 PM

Coffee and donuts 9am - 11:30am

Bread Handout 10am - 1pm

Produce Handout 11:30am - 1pm

Pantry after 1:00om after you have eaten

Clothing - when available

Books for Kids - when available

Website: https://www.matchannutritioncenter.org/

Email: matchan.svdp@gmail.com

Note: Sponsored by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul

ONLY OPEN ON TUESDAY AND THURSDAY

Services: Gives away fresh vegetables to take home

Gives away bread and bakery goods

Partners with the Christian Legal Aid Program to offer free legal advice on Tuesdays 12:00pm -

1:00pm

Gives away donated clothing

Issues clothing vouchers for the St. Vincent de

Paul Store

Partners with Job Link to aid clients looking for

work

Southfield Goodfellows

Phone: (248) 796-4545

Location(s):

Southfield

26000 Evergreen Road

(248) 796-4540

Southfield Human Services Department Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m - 5 p.m.

Website: https://www.cityofsouthfield.com/departments/

human-services

Email:

Note: The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

TEFAP will take place on certain Wednesdays from 9 a.m. -11:00 a.m. at the Burgh Historical

Church located at 26080 Berg Road

Services: This year 2020-2021 (so that families and

volunteers are safe), the Southfield Goodfellows will only provide gift cards to low-income families that are pre-approved via applications by drive-thru pickup appointments. The group works in partnership with the Southfield Human Services Department to identify senior citizens and families with school-aged children who require assistance during the holiday season.

Street Democracy

Phone: (313) 355-4460

Location(s):

Detroit

440 Burroughs Street #634

(313) 355-4460

Website: https://www.streetdemocracy.org/home

Email:

Note: fb.com/streetdemocracy

Services: Legal service and resources on-line for:

Housing or shelter Utility bills Foreclosure

Becoming a homeowner Find free or low cost food

Employment

Literacy - GED Classes
Disablity Benefits

Sign up for health insurnace Free or low cost doctor

Mental Health or Substance Abuse

Suicide Exercise Child Support Immigration issues Disability law issue

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123 (586) 463-4430 Mailing Address

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

(586) 469-7494

Personal Protection Order

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083 Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday – Saturday 10:00 am – 6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am – 4:00 pm.

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing for survivors of all genders and orientations and

their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

LGBTQ

Affirmations

Phone: (248) 398-7105

Location(s):

Ferndale 290 W 9 Mile

Website: https://goaffirmations.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provide a welcoming space where people of all

learn, grow, socialize and feel safe.

sexual orientations, gender identities and expressions, and cultures can find support and unconditional acceptance, and where they can

Great Lakes Psychology Group

Phone: (248) 602-2593

Location(s):

Roseville

18303 E 10 Mile Rd Suite 200

Southfield

30150 Telegraph Suite 245

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd Suite 302

Grand Blanc

8245 Holly Rd Suite 200

Clinton Township

Sterling Heights

38600 Van Dyke

Grand Rapids

640 3 Mile Rd NW

Okemos

2127 University Park Dr.

Dearborn

1 Parklane Blvd Suite 1200E

Novi

41700 Gardenbrook Rd Garden Office B

Suite 110

Clarkston

6548 Town Center Drive Suite D

Troy

89 W South Blvd Suite 200

Southgate

1 Heritage Pl Suite 520

Shelby Township

13001 23 Mile Rd Suite 103

Website: https://www.greatlakespsychologygroup.com

Email: Note:

Services: Schedule Online; Marriage Counseling,

Phychological Assessment, Online Therapy, PTSD

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street (810) 695-0055

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road

(586) 294-3030

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment

Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy

Marital Therapy Family Therapy Stress Management

Divorce Counseling

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr. (248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Medical Care

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road (248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road (313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd (248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Howell

4909 Brophy Road
WILDWOOD RANCH
Recreation Campground
wildwoodranch.org

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

GENESIS HOUSE III – SHELTER Emergency Shelter (Women and Children Facility)

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing (All Male Facility)

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER

(DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

3606 Third Street
EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

3840 Fairview (313) 993-4711 GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

Website: https://drmm.org/ Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine Center

Phone: (248) 724-7600

Location(s):

Pontiac

1701 Baldwin Avenue

Website: https://honorcommunityhealth.org/health-

centers/baldwin-family-medicine-center/

Email:

Note: Monday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Thursday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m

Services: Primary focus is to provide high quality health services to those who have little or no access to health care, regardless of income or insurance

status.

Community health center with 16 sites throughout Oakland County, Michigan including six integrated primary care sites, one dental site, a mobile dental bus, four schoolbased health centers and four school-based empowerment zone

provides access to primary, behavioral health, dental care, and other specialty services to the communities we serve – regardless of insurance status, place of residence or ability to pay.

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association

Phone: (800) 852-1232

Location(s):

Bingham Farms

30800 Telgegraph Road

(800) 852-1232

Okemos

2140 University Park Drive

(517) 347-7350

Website: https://www.vna.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Home care including nursing, home health aid,

therapies, hospice, wellness, medical social work, and nutrition counseling. For all ages.

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Website: Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Robert J. Delonis Center

Phone: (734) 662-2829

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

312 W Huron St

Website: https://www.annarborshelter.org/

Email: shelterassociation@washtenaw.org

Note: Hours of Operation:

24/7, 365 days a year

Housing Access Washtenaw County (H.A.W.C.):

734-961-1999

Services: SAWC has an onsite kitchen that serves meals

364 days a year; a free medical clinic; and service center; and offers hope to those living on the street with a myriad of services designed to give people the dignity they deserve including showers, access to storage, laundry, and and address to receive mail. Our programs and services address immediate and long-term client needs through case management, community referrals, and on-site basic needs with the goal

of sustainable housing.

Rochester Medical Group - Community Resources

Phone: (248) 844-6000

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

633 E. South Boulevard

(248) 844-6000

Rochester Urgent Care

Website: https://rochestermedicalgroup.com/community-

resources/

Email:

Note: Rochester Urgent Care Serves the following:

Auburn Hills Birmingham Bloomfield Hills Clawson

Clinton Township Lake OrionMacomb Madison Heights Shelby Township Sterling Heights

Troy Utica

Services: Child Abuse and Neglect Directory

Counseling Services Directory

Eldercare Directory

Families With Special Needs Directory
Family Support Services Directory

Health Services Directory Hospitals Directory

Housing Assistance Directory Legal Resources Directory Youth Programs Directory Protective Services Directory

Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation

Phone: (248) 557-2346

Location(s):

Southfied

24001 Southfield Road, Suite 219

(248) 557-2346 Open 9am - 5pm

Website: http://thomlatimercares.org/

Email: Note:

.

Services: The Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation is a

grass-roots non-profit, 501c(3) charitable organization dedicated to providing

compassionate, valuable services and resources to pediatric and young adult cancer patients and providing scholarships to young people in

pursuit of biomedical studies.

Page 196

Mental Health Services

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health

Phone:

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

110 West South Blvd (248) 844-6234

Novi

44000 West 12 Mile (248) 226-3001

Shelby Charter

45660 Schoenherr Rd (586) 566-3020

Southfield

29451 Greenfield Rd (248) 864-5200

Royal Oak

30701 Woodward Ave Ste 200 (248) 288-9333

Livonia

17250 Farmington Rd (734) 425-4070

Website: https://healthcare.ascension.org/specialty-

care/behavioral-mental-health

Email:

Note: Also in Detroit and Warren

Appointment and site information online

Services: Abuse (sexual, psychological, physical), Anxiety

and depression, Attention deficit disorders (behavior, social skills), Eating disorders, Opioid dependency, Perinatal mood and anxiety disorders (baby blues), Post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), Schizophrenia, Self-Harm, Substance abuse (alcohol, drugs, others). Staff includes psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, psychotherapists, counselors, nurses, nutritionists, occupational therapists, expressive therapists and other behavioral health specialists

Association for Children's Mental Health

Phone: (517) 372-4016

Location(s):

Lansing

6017 W. St. Joseph Hwy., Suite #200

Website: http://www.acmh-mi.org

Email:

Note: Parent Line: (888) 226.4543

Services: Provides children and youth with emotional,

behavioral, or mental health challenges and their families live in a safe, welcoming community with access to needed services and supports.

Behavioral Medical Center

Phone: (248) 528-9000

Location(s):

Troy

1639 East Big Beaver Road, Suite 201

Website: www.bmctroy.com

Email: Note:

Services: Provides mental health and substance abuse

services to children, adolescents and adults

(mainly groups and therapy).

Blue Water Counseling

Phone: (810) 294-4212

Location(s):

Yale

16 S. Main Street

Monday: 4:00pm – 6:00pm Tuesday: 10:00am – 7:00pm Wednesday: 2:00pm – 8:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Fort Gratiot

1501 Krafft Road

Monday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Tuesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Wednesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Thursday: 8:00am – 8:00pm Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm

Rochester Hills

1349 S Rochester Road, Suite 220

Monday: 9:00am - 7:00pm Tuesday: 11:00am - 7:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am - 6:00pm Thursday: 10:00am - 7:00pm Friday: 11:00am - 6:00pm Saturday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Lexington

5590 Main Street, Suite 3 Tuesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Wednesday: 10:00am – 6:00pm Thursday: 9:00am – 6:00pm

Website: https://www.bluewaterclinic.com/contact-us/

Email:

Note: 800.523.5163 for all services and locations
Services: Individual Counseling, Couples Counseling,

Family Counseling Psychiatric Services, Group

Counseling, Child Counseling

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Catholic Community Response Team

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd #203

(248) 499-9621

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Help for low income and homeless families with

our without children as well as...

people recently released from incarceration people facing eviction and/or utility shut-off

people struggling with addiction people struggling with mental illness

people in need of food, clothing, toiletries or

furniture

people in need of identification documents

Choices Program

Phone: (248) 738-0301

Location(s):

Waterford

6515 Highland Rd # 110

Website: **Email:** Note:

Services: Mental Health, Family Counseling

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Community Mental Health

Phone:

Location(s):

St. Clari County

3111 Electric Ave., Port Huron

(810) 985-8900

https://www.scccmh.org/

Serves Lapeer, Sanila and St. Clair Shores

Monroe County

1001 South Raisinville Road, Monroe

(734) 243-7240

https://www.monroecmha.org/ Emergency call 800-273-8255

Macomb County

22550 Hall Rd. Clinton Township

(855) 996-2264

https://www.mccmh.net/email: info@mccmh.net

Livingston County

Several Locations - check website

(800) 615-1245

http://www.cmhliv.org/

Washtenaw County

(734) 544-3050

https://www.washtenaw.org/839/Communi

ty-Mental-Health

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30-5:00pm, with

24/7 crisis services.

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services:

DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)

Phone: (248) 332-3331

Location(s):

Sylvan Lake

2111 Orchard Lake Road #101

Website: http://www.deafcan.org/ Email: deafcan@deafcan.org

Note: (248) 332-3323 TTY

(248) 209-6437 VP

Emergency Pager - (248) 523-1998 Emergencies

ONLY for interpreting

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Services for Seniors,

Professional Development Center, Interpretation Services. Offers direct client services to

individuals and families, as well as community education and information for professional

groups.

Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)

Phone: (313) 833-2500

Location(s):

24 Hour Crisis Helpline

(800) 241-4949

Website: https://www.dwmha.com/

Email:

Note: Individuals can call D.W.M.H.A. (Detroit Wayne

Mental Health Authority) and let them know when they call that they are seeking opioid addiction services. They should be very honest about their use and that they would like to engage in services immediately. If they require detox they should make sure they let the call person know. If they are not honest about their use they may not qualify. Ex: individuals call us because they have been referred for detox and in-patient by a judge or PO, etc. They are afraid of being violated if they're honest or they are just ashamed of their use (understandable) so they say they haven't used in three weeks. They won't qualify because they are not in active use

Services: Adullt Mental Illness

or addiction.

Intellectual & Development Disabilities

Children's System of Care

Autism Spectrum Disorder Benefit

Substance Abuse Disorders

List Permanent Prescription Take Back Box

Locations

Hancook Counseling

Phone: (810) 845-6802

Location(s):

Fenton

14165 N. Fenton Rd, Suite 102A

Website: https://www.hancookcounseling.com/index.html

Email: hancookcounseling@gmail.com

Note:

Services: EMDR Treatments, Therapy for Individuals,

Children, Couples & Families

Heron Ridge

Phone: (248) 693-8880

Location(s):

Clarkston

3694 Clarkston Road, Suite D

Website: www.heronridgeassocs.com

Email: Note:

Services: Outpatient mental health and substance abuse

services for all ages. Screening assessment and referral. Group therapy for variety of issues, including anger management, substance abuse, domestic violence, parenting concerns, eating

disorders, etc.

Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine Center

Phone: (248) 724-7600

Location(s):

Pontiac

1701 Baldwin Avenue

Website: https://honorcommunityhealth.org/health-

centers/baldwin-family-medicine-center/

Email:

Note: Monday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Thursday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday | 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m

Services: Primary focus is to provide high quality health services to those who have little or no access to health care, regardless of income or insurance

Community health center with 16 sites throughout Oakland County, Michigan including six integrated primary care sites, one dental site, a mobile dental bus, four schoolbased health centers and four school-based empowerment zone

provides access to primary, behavioral health, dental care, and other specialty services to the communities we serve - regardless of insurance status, place of residence or ability to pay.

Horizon Treatment Center

Phone: (248) 423-1728

Location(s):

Southfield

24681 Northwestern Hwy Ste. 306

Website: www.horizontreatment.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides substance abuse intensive outpatient, traditional outpatient, court services for DLAD assessments and drug screening along with individual, family and group therapy for mental

health and domestic violence.

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/ Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave. (313) 833-8100

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development,

mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and

their family caregivers.

JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services
Transportation
Utility Programs
Vision and Hearing
Youth Programs

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

Mental Health Professional Organizations & Resources

Phone:	
ocation(s):	
Website:	http://www.mhweb.org/miscellany/links.html#a

Email: Note:

Services:

Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.

Phone: (248) 967-4310

Location(s):

Oak Park

21700 Greenfield Road, Suite 130

Website: https://www.metrorehab.net/

Email: Note:

Services: Outpatient methadone maintenance and

methadone detoxification program, mental health counseling, substance abuse treatment

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation.

Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Michigan Mental Health Networker

Phone:

Location(s):

Battle Creek

Monroe

Traverse City

Jackson

Brighton

Wayne County

Washtenaw County

Oakland County

Lansing Area

Mid-Michigan

West Michigan

Macomb County

Howell

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Alpha listing of Agencies and Therapists arranged

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect

Crime Victim Servicess

National and Michigan Mental Health Websites

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/miscellany/links.html

Email: Note: Services:

Neighborhood Service Organization

Phone: (313) 961-4890

Location(s):

Detroit

9641 Harper Ave # 2

8600 Woodward Avenue

(313) 875-7601

8600 Woodward Avenue email: akaras@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Oakland County

Office

NSO Older Adult Services - Wayne County

Office

882 Oakman Blvd., Ste. B

(313) 961-4890

NSO Homeless Recovery Services

wojahn@nso-mi.org

Website: https://www.nso-mi.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provide 24/7 assistance for: older adults with mental illness; children, youth, and adults with developmental disabilities; homeless recovery services; housing development; community outreach for psychiatric emergencies

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd. (734) 422-9340

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd. (734) 669-3610

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd. (586) 825-9700

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road (586) 412-5321

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE

(616) 466-7708

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road (517) 679-2050

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road

(734) 225-2090

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke

(586) 759-4400

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd

(810) 957-4310

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing

services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E

(248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN

Resource & Crisis Center

Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m.

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr.

Mailing Address

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center
Farmington Hills Treatment Center
Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

River's Bend P.C.

Phone: (248) 585-3239

Location(s):

Troy

850 Stephenson Highway

(248) 585-3239

Website: https://www.riversbendpc.com/

Email: info@riversbendpc.com

Note:

Services: Adult and Adolescent Substance Abuse,

Counseling, Psychiatric Services, Health Professional Recovery Program, Level of Care Evaluation, Mental Heatlh Intensive Outpatient

Program, Substance Abuse Evaluations

The Counseling Center for Women

Phone:

Location(s):

Rochester

71 Walnut Blvd # 207 (248) 650-3795

Website: https://www.facebook.com/TheCounselingCente

rForWomen/

Email: ccfwinfo@sbcglobal.net

Note: Services:

The RISE Center

Phone: (248) 464-6055

Location(s):

Website: https://www.facebook.com/therisecenterinponti

ac/

Email:

rise@oaklandchn.org rise@oaklandchn.org

Note:

Services: Case Management, Recovery Support, Peer

Services, Mental Health Support, Employment Help, Medicaid/Insurance Assistance, Housing

Information

Triad Associates, P.C.

Phone: (248) 625-2970

Location(s):

Clarkston

8062 Ortonville Road (248) 625-2970

Website: http://www.triadcounselingcenters.com/

Email: info@triadcounselingcenters.com

Note:

Services: A full-service outpatient

counseling/psychotherapy

Mentoring

Campfire

Phone: Location(s):

Holly

9750 Milford Road (248) 382-8382

Camp Fire Southeast Michigan http://www.campfiresem.org

Website: https://campfire.org/ Email: kids@campfiresem.org

Note: Multiple Locations - check website

Services: Conflict Resolution

Health and Wellness **Digital Literacy** Bullying/Cyberbullying

STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Math)

Creative Arts Community Service Leadership Development

Child Help USA

Phone: (800) 422-4453

Location(s):

Website: https://www.childhelp.org/states/michigan/

Email: Note:

Services: CHILDHELP NAIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE

www.childhelphotline.org

Live chat, text 800-422-4453 or call

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 **Business Office**

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd. (248) 592-2300

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/

Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Oakland County Youth Assistance

Phone: (248) 858-0051

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

1435 W. Auburn Road

(248) 852-3716

Avondale YA - Avondale High School District

Clawson

626 Phillips Avenue (248) 655-4401

Clawson YA - Clawson School District

Ortonville

209 Varsity Drive

(248) 327-1800

Brandon-Groveland YA - Brandon School

District

Berkley

3205 Catalpa Drive, Rm #117

(248) 837-8229

Berkley-Huntington Woods YA- Berkley

School District

Birmingham

2436 W. Lincoln Street, Suite F102

(248) 203-4300

Birmingham YA - Birmingham School District

For the remaining locations visit the website and click local youth assisstance office

Clarkston

5565 Pine Knob Lane

(248) 623-4319

Clarkston YA- Clarkston School District

Bloomfield Hills

4174 Dublin Drive

(248) 341-5680

Bloomfield YA - Bloomfield Hills School

District

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/defau

lt.aspx

Email:

Note: Local Offices:

https://www.oakgov.com/courts/ya/Pages/office

.aspx

Services: Youth Assistance is a community-based program

whose mission is to strengthen youth and families and to prevent and reduce delinquency, neglect, and abuse through community

neglect, and abuse through community involvement. Youth Assistance initiatives are supported by a unique tri-sponsorship agreement between the Circuit Court, local school districts, and local municipalities. The Oakland County Youth Assistance Coordinating Council works to promote the necessary

communication and provide support for the local

offices.

Music, Movement & Art

Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing Arts

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple (248) 646-3347

Knox Auditorium at First Presbyterian

Church of Birmingham

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only

Shelby

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Church

Website: http://www.farconservatory.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Creative arts therapy and recreation services for

children and adults with mental, physical and/or

emotional impairments.

Neurology

Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic

Phone: (248) 309-3752

Location(s):

Pontiac

45580 Woodward Ave

(248) 309-3752

Monday - Friday 9am - 4pm Second Saturdays 9AM - 12pm

Website: https://garyburnsteinclinic.org/ Email: Info@GaryBurnsteinClinic.org

Note:

Services: Free medical and dental services as well as:

Family Medicine Medications Vaccines ENT Podiatry Chiropractic

Patient Assistant Program (Prescription Support)

In-house Pharmacy Infectious Disease Health Care Advocate

Lab Work

Physical Therapy Massage Therapy

Nutrition

Child Protective Services - MDHHS

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Ave

(248) 975-5200

Child Support (866) 540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect

(855) 444-3911

Cash, Food, Medical, or Home & Burial

Assistance (855) 275-6424

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-

73971_7119_50648---,00.html

Email: Note:

Services: Children's Protective Services (CPS) program is

responsible for investigating allegations of child

abuse and neglect.

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Occupational and/or Physical Therapy

Beaumont Hospital

Phone:

Location(s):

Taylor

10000 Telegraph Road

(313) 295-5000

Royal Oak

3601 W. 13 Mile (248) 898-5000

Grosse Pointe

468 Cadieux (313) 473-1000

Farmington Hills

28050 Grand River Ave.

(947) 521-8000

Trenton

5450 Fort St. (734) 671-3800

Wayne

33155 Annapolis (734) 467-4000

Troy

44201 Dequindre Rd (248) 964-5000

Dearborn

18101 Oakwood Blvd (313) 593-7000

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/

Email: Note:

Services:

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1960

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda Dr. Suite 200

(313) 996-1960

Monday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Tuesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Wednesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Thursday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/services/childrens/c hildhood-development-disorders/center-for-

exceptional-families

Email:

Note:

Services: The Beaumont Children's Center for Exceptional Families (CEF) is an "all-comers" medical and rehabilitative facility that treats all developmental disabilities, disorders and diagnoses. Children at CEF range from mildly developmentally delayed, to multiply impaired children with fragile health conditions.

> Many children at the center have cerebral palsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, intellectual disabilities or genetic syndromes. Others are dealing with conditions related to other illnesses, accidents or traumatic births.

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd (248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road

(248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road (313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Como Pediatric Communication Center

Phone: (248) 828-3800

Location(s):

Livonia

5877 Livernois, Suite 101

Website: http://comopedspeech.com/

Email: wecanhelp@comopedspeech.com

Note:

Services: Physical, occupational, and speech therapy

innovative Rehabilitation Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Novi

39555 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 952-5444

Website: https://www.innovative-rehab.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Speech and Language Pathology

Occupational Therapy Neuropsychological Testing

Psychological Services, including individual and

family support

Pre-Vocational and Vocational Skill Development

& Academic Support

Preliminary driving screening (non-auto) & Pre-

driving Skill Development Rehabilitation Nursing Social Work Interventions

Kids in Motion

Phone: (248) 684-9610

Location(s):

Brighton

10031 Spencer Rd,

Commerce Twp.

3285 Martin Parkway

Clarkston

7822 Andersonville Road

Highland

2636 S. Milford Road

Website: www.kimpediatrics.com

Email: Note:

Services: Physical, occupational, and speech and language

therapy for the pediatric client 0-18. Services also include developmentally delayed adult clients. Outpatient, Home and school services

available.

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation. Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Online Therapy

Great Lakes Psychology Group

Phone: (248) 602-2593

Location(s):

Dearborn

1 Parklane Blvd Suite 1200E

Clinton Township

Troy

89 W South Blvd Suite 200

Novi

41700 Gardenbrook Rd Garden Office B

Suite 110

Shelby Township

13001 23 Mile Rd Suite 103

Roseville

18303 E 10 Mile Rd Suite 200

Southfield

30150 Telegraph Suite 245

Southgate

1 Heritage Pl Suite 520

Okemos

2127 University Park Dr.

Grand Rapids

640 3 Mile Rd NW

Sterling Heights

38600 Van Dyke

Livonia

17940 Farmington Rd Suite 302

Grand Blanc

8245 Holly Rd Suite 200

Clarkston

6548 Town Center Drive Suite D

Website: https://www.greatlakespsychologygroup.com

Email:

Note:

Services: Schedule Online; Marriage Counseling,

Phychological Assessment, Online Therapy, PTSD

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

Parent Support Organizations

Association for Children's Mental Health

Phone: (517) 372-4016

Location(s):

Lansing

6017 W. St. Joseph Hwy., Suite #200

Website: http://www.acmh-mi.org

Email:

Note: Parent Line: (888) 226.4543

Services: Provides children and youth with emotional,

behavioral, or mental health challenges and their families live in a safe, welcoming community with access to needed services and supports.

Autism Society of America

Phone: (248) 393-3131

Location(s):

Troy

3770 Woodman Dr. (248) 393-3131

Website: http://www.autism-society.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Vocational skill building, employability skills and

employment opportunities, collaborating to improve employment outcomes and creating

new resources.

Beaumont Hospital

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

3601 W. 13 Mile (248) 898-5000

Grosse Pointe

468 Cadieux (313) 473-1000

Farmington Hills

28050 Grand River Ave.

(947) 521-8000

Dearborn

18101 Oakwood Blvd (313) 593-7000

Taylor

10000 Telegraph Road

(313) 295-5000

Troy

44201 Dequindre Rd (248) 964-5000

Trenton

5450 Fort St. (734) 671-3800

Wayne

33155 Annapolis (734) 467-4000

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/

Email: Note: Services:

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

CHADD - Attention Deficit Disorders

Phone: (866) 200-8098

Location(s):

Birmingham

P.O. Box 756 (248) 988-6716

Eastern Oakland County CHADD https://www.chadd.net/chapter/527

Website: https://chadd.org/

Email: eastern-oakland@chadd.net

Note:

Services: Meetings for parents of children with ADHD,

adults with ADHD and their significant others,

and some for both parents and adults.

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks

associated with the withdrawal process.

Downs Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michigan

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

P.O. Box 28 (248) 556-5341

Website: https://dsgsemi.org/

Email:

Note: The DSGSEMI serves southeast Michigan,

including Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, St. Clair, Livingston, Lapeer, Monroe, Washtenaw and

Genesee counties.

Services: Variety of progrmas and supprt services

designed to assist individuals with Downs

Syndrome and their families

Greater Oakland Mothers of Multiples - goMOMS

Phone:

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

P.O. Box 210226

Website: https://www.gomoms.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Brings together moms of twins, triplets and

quadruplets. Contact by mail only

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Leaps and Bounds

Phone: (586) 759-3895

Location(s):

Warren

8129 Packard Avenue

(586) 759-3895

Website: https://www.leapsnbounds.org/

Email: Note:

Services: A collaboration between area intermediate

schools, this program is for Wayne County families with a child age birth to 3 years old with

developmental delays.

The Parents as Teachers model provides services to families with children from prenatal through kindergarten. The goals of these at-home visits are to 1) Increase parent knowledge of early childhood development and improve parent practices, 2) Provide early detection of developmental delays and health issues, 3) Prevent child abuse and neglect, and 4) Increase children's school readiness and success.

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation. Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Michigan Alliance for Families

Phone: (800) 552-4821

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michiganallianceforfamilies.org/

Email:

Services: Provides information, support, and education for

families who have children (birth through 26 years of age) who receive (or may be eligible to

receive) special education services

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect Crime Victim Servicess

Moms Club

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://momsclub.org/
Email: support@momsclub.org

Note: find a chapter online

Services: Support groug desigend just for the ata-home

mothers of today

Mothers & More

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.mothersandmore.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Mothers & More represents and welcomes all mothers. Our membership includes women of all ages, with children of all ages. We are moms who have left the paid workplace and those who are working for pay part-time, full-time and everything in between. Whether a mother is engaged in the paid workplace or not, we recognize that the unpaid work that all mothers do caring for their families is real work with social and economic value.

Oakland Schools

Phone: (248) 209-2000

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: www.oakland.k12.mi.us

Email: Note:

Services: Parent and child educational resources.

Early On Oakland

Great Parents Great Start support group

Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center

Phone: (248) 338-4357

Location(s):

Pontiac

263 Cesar E. Chavez (248) 338-4357

Website: https://nextsteppregnancycenter.org/

Email:

Note: Text: 248.860.5596 Services: Free and confidential

> Medical-grade urine pregnancy tests Referrals for ultrasounds for gestational age Opportunities to explore your options Information about your sexual health Referrals for community resources

Baby Supplies (clothing, diapers, etc.) through

our Mentoring Moms Program

Parenting resources

Adoption information/referrals

Post-abortion support Spiritual support

Playgroups

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the

privacy of their own home.

Oakland Schools

Phone: (248) 209-2000

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: www.oakland.k12.mi.us

Email: Note:

Services: Parent and child educational resources.

Early On Oakland

Great Parents Great Start support group

Pregnancy Counseling

Christian Family Service

Phone: (248) 557-8390

Location(s):

Southfield

17105 W. Twelve Mile Road

(248) 557-8390

Website: http://www.cfs-michigan.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Individual therapy, workshops, training, and

psychological testing.

Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center

Phone: (248) 338-4357

Location(s):

Pontiac

263 Cesar E. Chavez (248) 338-4357

Website: https://nextsteppregnancycenter.org/

Email:

Note: Text: 248.860.5596

Services: Free and confidential

Medical-grade urine pregnancy tests
Referrals for ultrasounds for gestational age
Opportunities to explore your options
Information about your sexual health
Referrals for community resources

Baby Supplies (clothing, diapers, etc.) through

our Mentoring Moms Program

Parenting resources

Adoption information/referrals

Post-abortion support Spiritual support

Prescription Help

Lighthouse

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

(248) 809-3773 Emergency Shelter

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave.

(248) 920-6000

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy. extension 4403

Lathrup Village

18505 W. 12 Mile Rd.

Website: https://lighthousemi.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note: If you are visiting one of our office locations on

Monday, Wednesday, or Friday, please call us when you arrive at 248-920-6000 and press 2. Please stay in your vehicle and practice safe

social distancing upon your arrival.

Services: Responds to families and seniors in crisis

situations who have immediated need for food, prescriptions, transporation, temporary shelter

and case management.

Food boxes are available for Oakland County residents at the Clarkston and Pontiac locations on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays.

Food boxes are also available at the St. David's Food Pantry. St. David's Food Pantry is a Lighthouse satellite pantry in southern Oakland County (16200 W. 12 Mile Road – Southfield). Pickups are available Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

For all inquiries regarding shelter space call South Oakland Shelter's main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, we'll be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Medicine Assistance Tool

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://medicineassistancetool.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: PhRMA's Medicine Assistance Tool (MAT) is a search engine designed to help patients, caregivers and health care providers learn more about the resources available through the various biopharmaceutical industry programs. MAT is not its own patient assistance program, but rather a search engine for many of the patient assistance resources that the

biopharmaceutical industry offers.

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

World Medical Relief

Phone: (313) 866-5333

Location(s):

Southfield

21725 Melrose Ave.

Website: https://www.worldmedicalrelief.org/

Email: info@worldmedicalrelief.org

Note:

Services: provides prescription medicines to financially

qualified individuals, age 18 and older living in Michigan. The program is for people who are uninsured or under-insured. After an application process, eligible clients can receive prescriptions

through our state-licensed pharmacy.

Prescriptions are then either sent directly to their home or picked up in person. There is a handling fee of \$8.30 per prescription, plus

postage if mailed to the home.

Recovery Resources & Special **Programs**

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.intherooms.com/home/

Email: Note:

Services: Directory of services available in your city/state

Through live meetings, discussion groups, and all the other tools In the Rooms has to offer, people from around the world connect with one another and help each other along their

recovery journeys.

MCYPAA - Michigan Convention of Young People in AA

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.mcypaa.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MCYPAA is the Michigan Convention for Young

People in Alcoholics Anonymous. The convention is held annually the weekend before or after

Thanksgiving.

Rehabilitation Services

Adams House

Phone:

Location(s):

Troy

4094 Rouge Cir Dr (248) 540-1450

Website:

Email: Note: Services:

Assisted Living Search

Phone: (866) 355-7043

Location(s):

Website: https://www.assistedliving.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Find assisted living in your area. View photos,

maps and more - free

Heartland - Diversified Rehab

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.heartland-manorcare.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Skilled nursing and rehabilitation

Search for a location in your city/state

Hope Network New Passages Fox

Phone: (248) 683-9908

Location(s):

Waterford

4693 Pontiac Lake Rd (248) 683-9908

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services:

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and

education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through

intensive case management.

Independence House Inc

Phone:

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

5561 Franklin Rd, (248) 538-9578

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services:

innovative Rehabilitation Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Novi

39555 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 952-5444

Website: https://www.innovative-rehab.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Speech and Language Pathology

Occupational Therapy Neuropsychological Testing

Psychological Services, including individual and

family support

Pre-Vocational and Vocational Skill Development

& Academic Support

Preliminary driving screening (non-auto) & Pre-

driving Skill Development Rehabilitation Nursing Social Work Interventions

Meridiann Health Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 & 1435 North Oakland Boulevard

(248) 406-0090

Website: hhttp://meridian-hs.org/

Email:

Note: Previously CPI

Services: Males and females, 18 years and older

Detox

Residential Treatment Outpatinet Care

Driver's License Assessment Substance Abuse Assessment

Methadone Clinic Search Engine

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.methadone-clinic.org/

Email:

Note:

Services:

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation.

Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and

fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

New Paths

Phone: (810) 233-5340

Location(s):

Flint

Website: http://newpaths.org/ Email: questions@newpaths.org

Note:

Services: outpatient

sober house residential recovery house

day treatment and intensive outpatient

criminal justice

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center
Farmington Hills Treatment Center

Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Rehab.com

Phone: (888) 822-3415

Location(s):

Website: https://www.rehab.com/addiction-treatment

Email: Note:

Services: drug rehab resources

Sober Living Directory

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://soberliving.interventionamerica.org/

Email: Note:

Services: National resource on recovery by state

Residential Instability

Common Ground Sanctuary

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Administration Office (248) 456-8150

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd. Bldg 32E

(248) 451-2600

Website: https://commongroundhelps.org/

Email: askcommonground@commongroundhelps.org

Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long term services,

counseling. Other resources listed online. The Sober Support Unit is a 23-hour program designed to monitor individuals who need detoxification services and have no health risks associated with the withdrawal process.

The RISE Center

Phone: (248) 464-6055

Location(s):

Website: https://www.facebook.com/therisecenterinponti

ac/

Email:

rise@oaklandchn.org rise@oaklandchn.org

Note:

Services: Case Management, Recovery Support, Peer

Services, Mental Health Support, Employment Help, Medicaid/Insurance Assistance, Housing

Information

Resource Lists

Child Help USA

Phone: (800) 422-4453

Location(s):

Website: https://www.childhelp.org/states/michigan/

Email: Note:

Services: CHILDHELP NAIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE

www.childhelphotline.org

Live chat, text 800-422-4453 or call

Great Start Collaborative Oakland County

Phone: (844) 456-5437

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Oakland Schools Main Campus

Website: https://www.greatstartoakland.org/family-

resources/home-visitation

Email: Note:

Services: Every Oakland County child is born healthy,

developmentally on track, ready to succeed in school and reading proficiently by third grade. Child development resources, developmental screenings, parent support, early childhood

programming

Great Start to Quality

Phone: (877) 614-7328

Location(s):

Website: http://www.greatstarttoquality.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Michigan's quality rating and improvement

system (QRIS) that supports early childhood programs and providers in their efforts to improve their programs. We also help Michigan families find and choose quality child care programs that meet their children's needs.

In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community

Pnone:	
Location(s):	
Website:	https://www.intherooms.com/home/
Email:	
Note:	
Services:	Directory of services available in your city/state

Through live meetings, discussion groups, and all the other tools In the Rooms has to offer, people from around the world connect with one another and help each other along their recovery journeys.

Julie's List

Note:

Phone:		
Location(s):		

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/ Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support
Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing

Youth Programs

McRest

Phone: (586) 415-5101

Location(s):

Roseville

20415 Erin St (586) 415-5101 Closes at 5PM

Website: https://www.mcrest.org/

Email:

Note: Office Hours:

8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday - Sunday

Services: Year round safe emergency shelter for

individuals and families up to 90 days. Locates safe, affordable rental housing and provides the security deposit and a portion of the first year's rent for individuals and families who have income or a reasonable prospect to secure income and agree to accept case management services working towards self-

reliance.

The Learning and Resource Center will open in September to provide assistance with the application for government benefits, job readiness training, and job placement services.

Medicine Assistance Tool

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://medicineassistancetool.org/

Email: Note:

Services: PhRMA's Medicine Assistance Tool (MAT) is a

search engine designed to help patients, caregivers and health care providers learn more about the resources available through the various biopharmaceutical industry programs. MAT is not its own patient assistance program, but rather a search engine for many of the patient assistance resources that the biopharmaceutical industry offers.

Methadone Clinic Search Engine

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.methadone-clinic.org/

Email: Note:

Services:

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Email:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges
Child Support
Virual Records
Foster Care
Abuse and Neglect
Crime Victim Servicess

Rehab.com

Phone: (888) 822-3415

Location(s):

Website: https://www.rehab.com/addiction-treatment

Email: Note:

Services: drug rehab resources

Rochester Medical Group - Community Resources

Phone: (248) 844-6000

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

633 E. South Boulevard

(248) 844-6000

Rochester Urgent Care

Website: https://rochestermedicalgroup.com/community-

resources/

Email:

Note: Rochester Urgent Care Serves the following:

Auburn Hills Birmingham Bloomfield Hills Clawson

Clinton Township Lake OrionMacomb Madison Heights Shelby Township Sterling Heights

Troy Utica

Services: Child Abuse and Neglect Directory

Counseling Services Directory

Eldercare Directory

Families With Special Needs Directory Family Support Services Directory

Health Services Directory Hospitals Directory

Housing Assistance Directory Legal Resources Directory Youth Programs Directory Protective Services Directory

Sober Living Directory

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://soberliving.interventionamerica.org/

Email: Note:

Services: National resource on recovery by state

Street Democracy

Phone: (313) 355-4460

Location(s):

Detroit

440 Burroughs Street #634

(313) 355-4460

Website: https://www.streetdemocracy.org/home

Email:

Note: fb.com/streetdemocracy

Services: Legal service and resources on-line for:

Housing or shelter

Utilitiy bills Foreclosure

Becoming a homeowner Find free or low cost food

Employment

Literacy - GED Classes Disablity Benefits

Sign up for health insurnace Free or low cost doctor

Mental Health or Substance Abuse

Suicide Exercise Child Support Immigration issues Disability law issue

The Recovery Village

Phone: (844) 868-7953

Location(s):

Website: https://www.therecoveryvillage.com/resources/v

eterans/

Email: Note:

Services: Substance Abuse resources for veterans

Respite

ARC Share

Phone: Location(s):

Troy

1641 W. Big Beaver Road

(248) 816-1900

Website: https://www.thearcoakland.org/

Email: info@thearcoakland.org

Note: Office Hours

Monday – Thursday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Services: The Arc of Oakland advocated for the rights and

full particioation of all children and adults with intellectual and other related developmentla

disabilites

Benjamin's Hope

Phone:

Location(s): Holland

15468 Riley Street

(616) 399-6293

Website: https://www.benjaminshope.net/

Email: info@benjaminshope.net

Note:

Services: Interactive community where people owht

extraodinary needs will realize a futher of

meaning, security and hope

BrightStar Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.brightstarcare.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for a location in your city/state

Little Mary's Hospitality House

Phone:

Location(s):

Wellston

1580 Seaman Road (231) 848-4699

Website: http://www.littlemarys.org/ Email: littlemarys@littlemarys.org

Note:

Services: Year round family oriented, FREE vacation

located in Wellston, MI on Crystal Lake. It serves families whohave children with catastrophic, debilitating, life threatending or terminal illness. Families who have lost a child through illness

and terminal adults are welcome.

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Senior Services

Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.care.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for services in your city/state

DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)

Phone: (248) 332-3331

Location(s):

Sylvan Lake

2111 Orchard Lake Road #101

Website: http://www.deafcan.org/

Email: deafcan@deafcan.org
Note: (248) 332-3323 TTY

(248) 209-6437 VP

Emergency Pager - (248) 523-1998 Emergencies

ONLY for interpreting

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Services for Seniors,

Professional Development Center, Interpretation

Services. Offers direct client services to individuals and families, as well as community education and information for professional

groups.

Department of Human Services (DHS)

Phone: (517) 373-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195

Website: www.michigan.gov/dhs

Email:

Note: 866.540.0008 Child Support

Services: Adoption and Foster Care Assistance

Abuse and Neglect

Children and Family Serivces Native American Services

Emergency Relief Health Care Cash Assistance

Migrant and Refugee Assistance

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd. (248) 592-2300

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/

Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note:

Services:

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave.

(313) 833-8100

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development, mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and their family caregivers.

> JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Michigan.gov

Phone: (877) 932-6424

Location(s):

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/

Fmail:

Note: An agent is available Monday-Friday 8:00AM-

4:30PM to help you with information or contacts related to your State of Michigan questions. We may be able to direct you to County, City,

Township or Federal sites as well.

Services: Behavioral Health

Aging and Adult Services

MI Child Health Insurance Program

MI Bridges Child Support Virual Records Foster Care Abuse and Neglect Crime Victim Servicess

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options Children with special needs

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street

(810) 695-0055

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road

(586) 294-3030

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment

Divorce Counseling

Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy Stress Management OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248) 209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus® Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road (248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Utica

45250 Northpoint (586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd (248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafavette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries,

latchkey, food

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Southfield Goodfellows

Phone: (248) 796-4545

Location(s):

Southfield

26000 Evergreen Road

(248) 796-4540

Southfield Human Services Department
Office Hours: Manday, Friday 8 a.m. 5 p.m.

Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m - 5 p.m.

Website: https://www.cityofsouthfield.com/departments/

human-services

Email:

Note: The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

TEFAP will take place on certain Wednesdays from 9 a.m. -11:00 a.m. at the Burgh Historical

Church located at 26080 Berg Road

Services: This year 2020-2021 (so that families and

volunteers are safe), the Southfield Goodfellows will only provide gift cards to low-income families that are pre-approved via applications by drive-thru pickup appointments. The group works in partnership with the Southfield Human Services Department to identify senior citizens and families with school-aged children who

require assistance during the holiday season.

Shelters & Homeless Support

Carriage Town Ministries

Phone: (810) 233-8787

Location(s):

Flint

610 Garland Street (810) 233-8787

Health Screening Clinic - extension 6260 Clinic hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm

705 Garland St (810) 238-6847

Family Center & Women's Shelter 24/7

(810) 233-8787 ext 6230

605 Garland St. (810) 233-8787 Mens' Shelter 24/7 (810) 233-8787 ext 6200

Website: https://www.carriagetown.org/

Email: info@carriagetown.org

Note:

Services: Dinner is served 365 days a year. Arrival time is

at 4:50pm Meals to go

24 hour emergency shelter for men, women and

children in need

Learning center with computer lab for residents

and community Health Screening Clinic

Catholic Community Response Team

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd #203

(248) 499-9621

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Help for low income and homeless families with

our without children as well as...

people recently released from incarceration people facing eviction and/or utility shut-off

people struggling with addiction people struggling with mental illness

people in need of food, clothing, toiletries or

furniture

people in need of identification documents

Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd, Ste 203

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Catholic Community Response Team provides

direct support and referral services to those

whose basic needs are not met.

Immediate Service includes: Food, Clothing, Identification, Birth certificate, Toiletries Long Term Service: includes Eviction prevention, Security deposit, Utility payments to prevent shut-offs, Furniture and household goods

Community Housing Network

Phone: (248) 269-1335

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Drive, Suite 300

(248) 928-0111

Mt. Clemens

196 N. Rose Street, Suite 30

(586) 221-5900

Macomb County Family Resource Center

Website: https://communityhousingnetwork.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Geared to providing homes for people in need

through proven strategies of homelessness prevention, housing assistance and

development, community education and referral, advocacy, and additional services in

Southeast Michigan.

COTS

Phone: (313) 270-9100

Location(s):

Detroit

23 E Adams St, Detroit, MI 48226

Noah Project

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Thursday 10 AM - 4 PM

301 Piquette St,.

Access Point for Veterans

Veterans Community Resource & Referral

Center

Sunday - Saturday

8 AM - 8 PM

4646 John R St.

Access Point for Veterans

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans (HCVC)

Monday - Friday 8 AM - 4:30 PM

1600 Porter St

NSO Tumanini Center

Access Pointe for Families & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

2211 E Jefferson, Suite 400

(313) 831-3777

3430 3rd Ave, Detroit, MI 48226

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Friday 11 AM - 7 PM Website: https://www.cotsdetroit.org/the-pts-

journey.html

Email: engage@cotsdetroit.org

Note: If you are fleeing a recent act of violence from an

intimate partner, contact YWCA Interim House at

313-861-5300.

For all other basic needs such as food, employment, clothing, etc., dial 2-1-1.

Services: Assists families in housing, economic, health,

education and career golas as they overcome

homelessness

To locate the nearest bus route to a CAM access point, text your location or address to 50464 (For example, text "Woodward and Warren" or "1250 E Grand" to 50464 to find the nearest bus route.)

This is a free texting service provided by the Detroit Department of Transportation.

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children

Facility)

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road

CAMP BURT SHURLY

Recreation Campground

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

3606 Third Street

EDUCATION COMPLEX

GED and Tutoring Center

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER (DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility) **Detroit**

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711 GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for

Veterans (All Male Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road

WILDWOOD RANCH

Recreation Campground

wildwoodranch.org

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center

Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Hospitality House

Phone: (248) 960-9975

Location(s):

Commerce

2075 E West Maple Rd B-204

(248) 960-9975

Hospitality House Food Pantry

Website: https://www.hhfp.org/

Email:

Note: Please note that all shopping ends 1/2 hour prior

to closing.

Monday: Noon-7pm Thursday: 10am - 2pm Saturday: 11am - 2pm

Food Distribution Hours Monday: Noon-6:30pm Thursday: 10am - 1:30pm Saturday: 11am - 1:30pm

Services: Food assistance, emergency transitional housing

only (30 day max), car repair

For food assisstance, visit the pantry and bring

the following documents:

Proof of Identification for all members of household: drivers license, state id's, social security cards and or birth certificates for

children

Proof of ID is not needed for eligibility but for

record keeping purposes.

LACASA Center

Phone: (517) 548-1350

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (866) 522-2725

Howell

2895 W. Grand River Avenue

Website: https://lacasacenter.org/ Email: info@lacasacenter.org

Note:

Services: Childabuse, domestic violence, and sexual

assault support. Teen and youth in crisis support. Community Education support.

Lighthouse

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Ave.

(248) 920-6000

(248) 809-3773 Emergency Shelter

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy. (248) 920-6000 extension 4403

Lathrup Village

18505 W. 12 Mile Rd.

Website: https://lighthousemi.org/ Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note: If you are visiting one of our office locations on

Monday, Wednesday, or Friday, please call us when you arrive at 248-920-6000 and press 2. Please stay in your vehicle and practice safe

social distancing upon your arrival.

Services: Responds to families and seniors in crisis

situations who have immediated need for food, prescriptions, transporation, temporary shelter

and case management.

Food boxes are available for Oakland County residents at the Clarkston and Pontiac locations on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays.

Food boxes are also available at the St. David's Food Pantry. St. David's Food Pantry is a Lighthouse satellite pantry in southern Oakland County (16200 W. 12 Mile Road – Southfield). Pickups are available Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

For all inquiries regarding shelter space call South Oakland Shelter's main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, we'll be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

McRest

Phone: (586) 415-5101

Location(s):

Roseville

20415 Erin St (586) 415-5101 Closes at 5PM

Website: https://www.mcrest.org/

Email:

Note: Office Hours:

8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday – Sunday

Services: Year round safe emergency shelter for

individuals and families up to 90 days.
Locates safe, affordable rental housing and provides the security deposit and a portion of the first year's rent for individuals and families who have income or a reasonable prospect to secure income and agree to accept case management services working towards self-

reliance.

The Learning and Resource Center will open in September to provide assistance with the application for government benefits, job readiness training, and job placement services.

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support
Abuse and Neglect
Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records

Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center

Phone: (313) 371-3985

Location(s):

Crisis Hotline (313) 371-3900

Detroit

P.O. Box 13500

Website:

Email:

Note:

Services: Shelter, emergency food, clothes, domestic

violence assistance, legal assistance, and medical

care.

Neighborhood Service Organization

Phone: (313) 961-4890

Location(s):

Detroit

9641 Harper Ave # 2

8600 Woodward Avenue

(313) 875-7601

8600 Woodward Avenue email: akaras@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Ste. B

(313) 961-4890

NSO Homeless Recovery Services

wojahn@nso-mi.org

882 Oakman Blvd., Suite D

(313) 961-7990

NSO Older Adult Services - Oakland County

Office

NSO Older Adult Services - Wayne County

Office

Website: https://www.nso-mi.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Provide 24/7 assistance for: older adults with

mental illness; children, youth, and adults with developmental disabilities; homeless recovery services; housing development; community outreach for psychiatric emergencies

Robert J. Delonis Center

Phone: (734) 662-2829

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

312 W Huron St

Website: https://www.annarborshelter.org/

Email: shelterassociation@washtenaw.org

Note: Hours of Operation:

24/7, 365 days a year

Housing Access Washtenaw County (H.A.W.C.):

734-961-1999

Services: SAWC has an onsite kitchen that serves meals

364 days a year; a free medical clinic; and service center; and offers hope to those living on the street with a myriad of services designed to give people the dignity they deserve including showers, access to storage, laundry, and and address to receive mail. Our programs and services address immediate and long-term client needs through case management, community referrals, and on-site basic needs with the goal

of sustainable housing.

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road (248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royaloak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Utica

45250 Northpoint (586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

South Oakland Shelter

Phone: (248) 920-6000

Location(s):

Clarkston

5850 Dixie Hwy (248) 920-6000 Extension 4403

Pontiac

46156 Woodward Avenue

Lathrup Village

18505 W 12 Mile Rd

(248) 909-3773

Extension 5500

Website: https://www.southoaklandshelter.org/

Email: contact@lighthousemi.org

Note:

Services: For all inquiries regarding shelter space call SOS's

main office (248) 809-3773 Monday-Friday at 10:00am. At that time, they will be able to inform you if we have any openings and would potentially invite you and your family in that day for an intake. Because the demand for shelter is very high, we encourage people to call daily.

Turning Point

Phone: (586) 463-6990

Location(s):

Mt. Clemens

PO Box 1123 (586) 463-4430 Mailing Address

Supportive Counseling, Community

Education

(586) 465-9161 Legal Advocacy

Mt. Clemens

58 South Main Street

(586) 468-3083 Second Hand Rose

provides free goods to survivors

Store Hours: Monday – Saturday 10:00 am –

6:00 pm, Sunday 11:00 am – 4:00 pm.

Personal Protection Order

Website: https://turningpointmacomb.org/

(586) 469-7494

Email: Note:

Services: emergency shelter provides temporary housing for survivors of all genders and orientations and

their children who are fleeing from domestic violence or sexual assault. The shelter is a secure, handicap accessible building with 52

beds and 13 bedrooms.

Welcome Inn

Phone: (248) 850-3219

Location(s):

Royal Oak

1717 W 13 Mile Rd (248) 850-3219 Starr Presbyterian

Website: http://www.sochwi.org/

Email: WelcomeInnSOCH@gmail.com

Note: Closes at 7PM. Open seasonally, call for updates

Services: Low-barrier means they accept guests exactly as they are. More specifically, aside from rules that ensure the safety of other guests, volunteers and staff, Welcome Inn places few stipulations on its guests that would otherwise restrict their access when no other options are available. They also works with a group of churches that provide overnight accommodations for guests. These churches are also low-barrier so that 24-hour sheltering is available at a time of year when the denial of care, for some, would result in dire consequences.

Meals provided 3 x a day

Case Management and Health Care services provided by on-site social worker and voulunteer nurses

Social & Emotional Therapy

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Fmail:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/ourprograms/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road

(586) 263-8700

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road

(248) 276-8000

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation.

Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association

Phone: (800) 852-1232

Location(s):

Okemos

2140 University Park Drive

(517) 347-7350

Bingham Farms

30800 Telgegraph Road

(800) 852-1232

Website: https://www.vna.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Home care including nursing, home health aid,

therapies, hospice, wellness, medical social work, and nutrition counseling. For all ages.

Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health

Phone: (517) 482-5807

Location(s):

Lansing

110 W. Lenawee St.

Website: http://mcmch.org/ Email: nfo@mcmch.org

Note:

Services: MCMCH empowers parents, communities and

professionals to join together and use their voices and votes to educate and inform policymakers who make laws, write regulations, and implement policies affecting the health of babies, children, and their families.

Oakland Schools

Phone: (248) 209-2000

Location(s):

Waterford

2111 Pontiac Lake Road

Website: www.oakland.k12.mi.us

Email: Note:

Services: Parent and child educational resources.

Early On Oakland

Great Parents Great Start support group

Oakland University Center for Autism Research, Education and Support

Phone: (248) 370-4237

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2200 N. Squirrel Road

(248) 370-2424

Website: https://oakland.edu/hdcs/center-for-autism/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes understanding and awareness of

Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) through education, research and support and to improve quality of life for people impacted by ASD.

Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing Arts

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple (248) 646-3347

Knox Auditorium at First Presbyterian

Church of Birmingham

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only

Shelby

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Church

Website: http://www.farconservatory.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Creative arts therapy and recreation services for

children and adults with mental, physical and/or

emotional impairments.

Special Needs Adults

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Shelby Twp

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Presbyterian Church

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only.

Max M. and Marjorie S. Fisher Music Center

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple Rd.

(248) 646-3347

Knox First Presbyterian Church of

Birmingham

Location may occasionally vary. Please call

the office to confirm

Website: https://www.far-therapy.org

Email:

Note:

Services: FAR uses the creative arts and recreational

experiences as therapeutic tools to develop the potential of people with special needs as individuals, as teammates, as family members and as members of the larger community.

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation. Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and

fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options Children with special needs

Wing Lake Developmental Center

Phone: (248) 341-7900

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

6490 Wing Lake Road

Website: https://www.bloomfield.org/schools/wing-lake-

developmental-center

Email: Communications@bloomfield.org

Note: Jennifer Perrone

Director, Special Education JPerrone@bloomfield.org

248.341.5418

Services: Wing Lake services Oakland County students

with severe cognitive impairments (SCI) and severe multiple impairments (SXI) from three through twenty-six years of age. The school is open for instruction year round. Wing Lake provides a comprehensive educational program in a caring and supportive environment where each student's fullest potential is the staff's greatest concern. An educational team evaluates the student's abilities in the developmental areas of gross motor, fine motor, self-care, language and pre-academic skills: math, reading, science and social studies. An Individual Educational Plan is written to meet the needs of each student. Long-range goals and short-term objectives are developed and progress is continually monitored. Our program provides adapted PE, music, swimming, community based instruction, and opportunities to practice prevocational skills. Additionally, students whose needs as outlined in the IEP require related services will participate in occupational therapy, speech and language pathology, and/or physical therapy.

Special Needs Children

Autism and Behavioral Support Center

Phone:

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8086

Website: https://www.autismspeaks.org/resource-guide

Email: Note:

Services: Gentle Teaching, Neuro-feedback, Parent

training, Psychological assessments, Behavioral services, National and International consultations, Biomedical consultations, Individual counseling, couple, and family

counseling family.

Autism Society of America

Phone: (248) 393-3131

Location(s):

Troy

3770 Woodman Dr. (248) 393-3131

Website: http://www.autism-society.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Vocational skill building, employability skills and

employment opportunities, collaborating to improve employment outcomes and creating

new resources.

Autism Speaks

Phone: (888) 288-4762

Location(s):

Website: http://www.autismspeaks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides advocacy, support, educational

information and resources.

Center for Autism Spectrum Disorders

Phone: (248) 821-0144

Location(s):

Birmingham

640 N. Old Woodward Suite 203

(248) 723-4273

Website: http://www.centerforasd.com or

https://www.autism-society.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides Diagnostic, Treatment and Consultation

services to children and families with ASD.

Center for Neuropsychology, Learning and Development

Phone: (734) 994-9466

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

5864 Interface Dr. Suite D

(734) 994-9466

Website: www.cnld.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides testing and evaluations, strategies and

planning, therapy, consultation, and professional

development.

Detroit Institute for Children

Phone: (248) 926-0909

Location(s):

Walled Lake

2075 E. West Maple Suite B-203

(248) 926-0909

Detroit

5675 Larkins St.

Website: https://www.detroitchildren.org/

Email: hello@detroitchildren.org

Note:

Services: Occupational therapy

Physical therapy

Speech language therapy

Special education coordination and consultants

Social Workers Psychologists

Mental Health Therapist

SLIDE: Summer learning experiences for children

with special needs

FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation

Phone: (248) 646-3347

Location(s):

Detroit

3711 Woodward Ave

Wayne Sessions-Music Therapy only.

Max M. and Marjorie S. Fisher Music Center

Birmingham

1669 W. Maple Rd. (248) 646-3347

Knox First Presbyterian Church of

Birmingham

Location may occasionally vary. Please call

the office to confirm

Shelby Twp

55355 Mound Road

St. Thomas Community Presbyterian Church

Website: https://www.far-therapy.org

Email: Note:

Services: FAR uses the creative arts and recreational

experiences as therapeutic tools to develop the potential of people with special needs as individuals, as teammates, as family members and as members of the larger community.

Judson Center Autism Connections

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

4410 W. Thirteen Mile Rd.

(248) 549-4339

Website: www.judsoncenter.org/programs-and-

services/autism-connections

Email:

Note:

Services: Individual and group services for children, teens

and adults with ASD; their families; and

professionals.

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

Macomb Oakland Regional Center

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Clinton Twp.

16200 19 Mile Road (586) 263-8700

Troy

1800 West Big Beaver Road, Ste. 150

(248) 918-5600

Livonia

19805 Farmington Road

(248) 536-5085

Auburn Hills

1270 Doris Road (248) 276-8000

Website: www.morcinc.org

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note:

Services: Supports Coordination, Self-Determination,

Clinical Services, Children and Family Services, Home Choices, Vocational Services, Respite Services, Recreational Therapy Services, Rehabilitation Services, Autism Services, Home

Care Services and Training

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation. Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and

fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

P.L.A.Y Project

Phone: (734) 585-5333

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

3031 Miller Road (734) 585-5333 Play Project

Website: https://www.playproject.org

Email: Note:

Services: Evidence based, intensive, autism early

intervention

Wing Lake Developmental Center

Phone: (248) 341-7900

Location(s):

Bloomfield Hills

6490 Wing Lake Road

Website: https://www.bloomfield.org/schools/wing-lake-

developmental-center

Email: Communications@bloomfield.org

Note: Jennifer Perrone

therapy.

Director, Special Education JPerrone@bloomfield.org

248.341.5418

Services: Wing Lake services Oakland County students

with severe cognitive impairments (SCI) and severe multiple impairments (SXI) from three through twenty-six years of age. The school is open for instruction year round. Wing Lake provides a comprehensive educational program in a caring and supportive environment where each student's fullest potential is the staff's greatest concern. An educational team evaluates the student's abilities in the developmental areas of gross motor, fine motor, self-care, language and pre-academic skills: math, reading, science and social studies. An Individual Educational Plan is written to meet the needs of each student. Long-range goals and short-term objectives are developed and progress is continually monitored. Our program provides adapted PE, music, swimming, community based instruction, and opportunities to practice prevocational skills. Additionally, students whose needs as outlined in the IEP require related services will participate in occupational therapy, speech and language pathology, and/or physical

Speech & Language Therapy

Care

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.care.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Online search for services in your city/state

Center for Exceptional Families

Phone: (313) 996-1960

Location(s):

Dearborn

18501 Rotunda Dr. Suite 200

(313) 996-1960

Monday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Tuesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Wednesday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Thursday, 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Friday, 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Website: https://www.beaumont.org/services/childrens/c

hildhood-development-disorders/center-for-

exceptional-families

Email:

Note:

Services: The Beaumont Children's Center for Exceptional

Families (CEF) is an "all-comers" medical and rehabilitative facility that treats all developmental disabilities, disorders and diagnoses. Children at CEF range from mildly developmentally delayed, to multiply impaired

children with fragile health conditions.

Many children at the center have cerebral palsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, intellectual disabilities or genetic syndromes. Others are dealing with conditions related to other illnesses, accidents or traumatic births.

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Phone: (313) 745-5437

Location(s):

Southfield

29120 Franklin Road (248) 351-7671

Children's Hospital - Southfield Campus

Troy

West Big Beaver Rd (248) 524-7180

Children's Hospital - Troy Campus

Detroit

3901 Beaubien Boulevard

(313) 745-5437

Children's Hospital - Main Campus

Urgent Cares Listed on website

Dearborn

25325 Ford Road (313) 993-2596

Children's of Michigan Specialty Center

Website: https://www.childrensdmc.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides medical services for children

Como Pediatric Communication Center

Phone: (248) 828-3800

Location(s):

Livonia

5877 Livernois, Suite 101

Website: http://comopedspeech.com/

Email: wecanhelp@comopedspeech.com

Note:

Services: Physcial, occupational, and speech therapy

Doctors Hospital of Michigan - Pontiac General

Phone: (248) 857-7200

Location(s):

Pontiac

461 West Huron (248) 857-7200

Website: http://www.pontiacgeneral.com/

Email: Note: Services:

Kaufman Children's Center

Phone: (248) 737-3430

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6625 Daly Road (248) 737-3430

Website: www.kidspeech.com

Email: programs@kidspeech.com

Note:

Services: Speech, Language, Sensory-Motor and Social

Connections

Kids in Motion

Phone: (248) 684-9610

Location(s):

Brighton

10031 Spencer Rd,

Highland

2636 S. Milford Road

Clarkston

7822 Andersonville Road

Commerce Twp.

3285 Martin Parkway

Website: www.kimpediatrics.com

Email: Note:

Services: Physical, occupational, and speech and language therapy for the pediatric client 0-18. Services also include developmentally delayed adult

clients. Outpatient, Home and school services

available.

Michigan Abilities Center

Phone: (734) 622-9500

Location(s):

Ann Arbor

7286 West Ellsworth Road

(734) 622-9500

Website: http://www.michiganabilitiescenter.org/

Email: Note:

Services: MAC Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation -

Common conditions treated include traumatic injuries (e.g. traumatic brain injuries & spinal cord injuries), neck, back & joint pain, spinal disorders, brain disorders, post-surgical rehabilitation and cancer rehabilitation.

Heritage Hill Haven: Health, Hope, Healing MAC Equine Assisted Therapy -Services include hippotherapy, therapeutic riding, and equine facilitated mental health and learning, and fostering life skills

Dedicated to serving people with special needs of all ages & abilities by restoring function, promoting wellness, & enhancing quality of life.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus® Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Substance Abuse Services/Therapists

AlcoholTreatment.net

Phone: (888) 645-0551

Location(s):

Website: https://www.alcoholtreatment.net/suicidal-

thoughts-and-alcohol-abuse-tackling-both-

problems-head-on/

Email:

Note: Hotline Number

Services: Comprehensive guide for the entire treatment

process from spotting issues to find and enrolling into rehabilitation for men, women, and children for short and long-term treatment,

outpatient services, etc.

Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery

Phone: (866) 552-5601

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Ave.

(810) 227-1211

Center for Recovery 810-255-0923

Website: http://www.brightonrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: https://healthcare.ascension.org

http://www.mhweb.org/michigan/brighton.htm

Services: Serving adults 18 and older with chemical

dependency treatment utilizing the disease concept and 12-step model. 99 beds total, including detoxification, rehabilitation, partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient programs. Includes dual diagnosis treatment, Michigan health professionals recovery program, men's and women's halfway houses (on campus), Friends and Family program, 28-day educational program, and a Children's Addiction Prevention Program for children ages 7-12. Inpatient Treatment, Outpatient Treatment,

Prevention, Lifelong Recovery

Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health

Phone:

Location(s):

Royal Oak

30701 Woodward Ave Ste 200

(248) 288-9333

Southfield

29451 Greenfield Rd (248) 864-5200

Rochester Hills

110 West South Blvd (248) 844-6234

Novi

44000 West 12 Mile (248) 226-3001

Shelby Charter

45660 Schoenherr Rd (586) 566-3020

Livonia

17250 Farmington Rd (734) 425-4070

Website: https://healthcare.ascension.org/specialty-

care/behavioral-mental-health

Email:

Note: Also in Detroit and Warren

Appointment and site information online

Services: Abuse (sexual, psychological, physical), Anxiety

and depression, Attention deficit disorders (behavior, social skills), Eating disorders, Opioid dependency, Perinatal mood and anxiety disorders (baby blues), Post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), Schizophrenia, Self-Harm, Substance abuse (alcohol, drugs, others). Staff includes psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, psychotherapists, counselors, nurses, nutritionists, occupational therapists, expressive therapists and other behavioral health specialists

Brighton Hospital

Phone: (877) 976-2371

Location(s):

Brighton

12851 Grand River Road

Website: www.brightonhospital.org

Email: Note:

Services: Adults 18 and older substance treatment,

detoxification, rehabilitation, partial

hospitalization and IOP, dual diagnosis tx, opiate tx program, Adolescent IOP, 30-day addiction program for clergy, men and women halfway houses, Michigan DL assessments, auricular

acupuncture treatments

Capuchin Soup Kitchen

Phone: (313) 579-2100

Location(s):

Detroit

8311 E. Jefferson (313) 331-8900

Jefferson House - Substance Abuse Business Hours - 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

4390 Conner

(313) 822-8606

Rosa Park Children's Program Summer Peace Program

Meals

Monday - Saturday 8:30 - 9:30am Breakfast 11:00am - 1:00pm Lunch

4:00pm - 6pm Dinner (except Saturday)

extension 4224

4:00pm - 6pm Monday - Friday

1820 Mount Elliot St (313) 579-2100

Main Office

6333 Medbury St

(313) 925-1370

Capuchin Services Center - Food, Clothing,

Household Items

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

313.925.0514

Saturday 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM

1264 Meldrum

(313) 579-2100

Meldrum Kitchen Site - Meals

8:30 am - 9:30 am and from 11:00 am - 1:00 pm, Mondays through Fridays

Website: https://www.cskdetroit.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: meals, clothing, substance abuse 12 step

program, children's camp, shower program, pastoral care, appliances and furniture

CARE of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (586) 541-2273

Location(s):

Fraser

31900 Utica Road (586) 541-2273 Main Office

32577 Garfield Road (586) 552-1120

Recovery United Community Center

Website: https://www.careofsem.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Promotes the empowerment of individuals and

families through relationships with schools, businesses, public services and other community-

based organizations

Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan

Phone: (855) 882-2736

Location(s):

Waterford

1370 N Oakland Blvd (248) 666-8870

Pontiac

76 Williams Street (248) 338-4250

Hispanic Outreach Services available

Southfield

17500 W Eight Mile (248) 552-0750

Auburn Hills

3300 S Adams Rd (248) 537-3300

Lake Orion

715 N Lapeer Rd (248) 693-7526

Clinton Twp. (Main Office)

15945 Canal Road

Royal Oak

1424 E. Eleven Mile (248) 548-4044

Website: https://ccsem.org/ Email: info@ccsem.org

Note: Services Other Counties:

Lapeer County, Monroe, St. Clair, Macomb,

Nayne

Services: Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry - Hispanic

Outreach Services - Life Skills-Training - Real Colors & DUI Prevention – Substance Abuse –

Adoption/Foster Care

Catholic Community Response Team

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd #203

(248) 499-9621

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Help for low income and homeless families with

our without children as well as...

people recently released from incarceration people facing eviction and/or utility shut-off

people struggling with addiction people struggling with mental illness

people in need of food, clothing, toiletries or

furniture

people in need of identification documents

Community Programs, Inc

Phone: (248) 406-0090

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 & 1435 North Oakland Boulevard

Website: www.communityprograms.org

Email:

Note: 248- 406-0090 In-patient

248-406-0104 Out-patient

Services: Residential Services: A structured 24/7

therapeutic treatment environment offering both short-term (3 to 30 days) and longer-term

(more than 31 days) care. CP also offers

outpatient services.

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Detroit

3606 Third Street
EDUCATION COMPLEX
GED and Tutoring Center

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children Facility)

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road WILDWOOD RANCH Recreation Campground wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue

DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER (DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility) **Detroit**

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing

(Women and Children Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children

Facility)

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Faster Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road

(586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the

stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Henry Ford Health System - Maple Grove

Phone: (248) 661-6100

Location(s):

West Bloomfield

6773 W. Maple Road

Website: www.henryford.com/maplegrove

Email: Note:

Services: Maple grove provides a full continuum of clinical

care services that includes community education, outpatient, early intervention care, intensive outpatient care, day treatment, inpatient/outpatient detoxification and residential treatment, and support groups/classes for the families.

Horizon Treatment Center

Phone: (248) 423-1728

Location(s):

Southfield

24681 Northwestern Hwy Ste. 306

Website: www.horizontreatment.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides substance abuse intensive outpatient,

traditional outpatient, court services for DLAD assessments and drug screening along with individual, family and group therapy for mental

health and domestic violence.

In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://www.intherooms.com/home/

Email:

Note:

Services: Directory of services available in your city/state

Through live meetings, discussion groups, and all the other tools in the Rooms has to offer, people

from around the world connect with one another and help each other along their

recovery journeys.

Kaleidoscope Counseling Services

Phone: (248) 674-3382

Location(s):

Waterford

4950 Highland Road

Website: https://www.kaleidoscopecounseling.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Anxiety, Depression, Marriage Counseling, Child

and Family Issues, Diagnostic Services

Anxiety and Stress

Depression

Family and Marriage Counseling

Alcohol and Drug Abuse

ADHD

Divorce Counseling/Mediation

Parenting Issues
Panic and Phobias

Autism

Adult Counseling Career Counseling Mental Health

Pre-School Child Therapy Child and Adolescent Therapy

Psychological Testing

Bullying

School Readiness Evaluations Psychological Consultations

Marital and Premarital Education and

Assessments

Vocational Education and Assessments

Psychotherapy Services Anger Management

Lake Orion Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 595-9969

Location(s):

Clarkston (Main Office) 3604 Clarkston Rd. (248) 595-9969

Website: https://lakeorioncc.com

Email: DocAdam@lakeorioncc.com

Note: Serves the following locations: Clarkston, Lake

Orion, Orion Township, Waterford, Auburn Hills, Rochester, Oxford, Brandon, Ortonville, Otisville, Pontiac, Bloomfield Township, Davisburg, Holly, Grand Blanc, Metamora, Davison, Lapeer, Troy,

Gingellville

Services: Addition counseling, anger management

counseling, depression counseling, PTSD

counseling, grief counseling

Meridian Health Services

Phone: (248) 599-8999

Location(s):

Flint

1289 South Linden Road

(810) 620-7501

General Outpatient, Intensive Outpatient, Early Intervention, Naloxone Training &

Driver's License Evaluation

Redford

24801 Five Mile Road

(248) 406-0104

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Waterford

1255 N. Oakland Blvd.

(248) 599-8999

Waterford Men's Detoxification, Men's Residential Treatment, & Driver's License

Evaluation

1435 N. Oakland Blvd

Women's Detoxification, Women's

Residential Treatment

Pontiac

91 N. Sagniaw Street, Ste G100

(248) 406-0104

General Outpatient & Driver's License

Evaluation

Website: http://meridian-hs.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Addiction treatment, detox, relapse prevention,

inpatient, outpatient

Meridiann Health Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Waterford

1255 & 1435 North Oakland Boulevard

(248) 406-0090

Website: hhttp://meridian-hs.org/

Email:

Note: Previously CPI

Services: Males and females, 18 years and older

Detox

Residential Treatment Outpatinet Care

Driver's License Assessment Substance Abuse Assessment

Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.

Phone: (248) 967-4310

Location(s):

Oak Park

21700 Greenfield Road, Suite 130

Website: https://www.metrorehab.net/

Email: Note:

.

Services: Outpatient methadone maintenance and

methadone detoxification program, mental health counseling, substance abuse treatment

Michigan Mental Health Networker

Phone:

Location(s):

Oakland County

Macomb County

West Michigan

Mid-Michigan

Lansing Area

Washtenaw County

Brighton

Howell

Jackson

Traverse City

Battle Creek

Wayne County

Monroe

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Alpha listing of Agencies and Therapists arranged

by city

National & State Substance Abuse Websites

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/miscellany/salinks.html

Email:

Note:

Services:

New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers

Phone: (800) 395-3223

Location(s):

Clinton Township

42669 Garland Road (586) 412-5321

Center Line

26522 Van Dyke

(586) 759-4400

Southgate

13305 Reeck Road

(734) 225-2090

Port Huron

500 10th Ave., Suite A

(810) 357-0760

Okemos

2300 Jolly Oak Road

(517) 679-2050

Livonia

29550 Five Mile Rd.

(734) 422-9340

Flint

2401 South Linden Rd

(810) 957-4310

Warren

8150 Old 13 Mile Rd.

(586) 825-9700

Ann Arbor

501 N. Maple Rd.

(734) 669-3610

Clarkston

6549 Town Center Drive

(248) 620-6400

Farmington Hills

32961 Middlebelt Road

(248) 855-1540

Kentwood

3744 28th St. SE

(616) 466-7708

Website: http://newoakland.org

Email:

Note: Locations in: Clarkston, Clinton Twp., Livonia,

Farmington Hills, Flint, Warren, Southgate and

Center line

Toll Free Non-Emergencies 800.395.3223

Services: Substance abuse treatment facility with a

specialization in dual diagnosis. Outpatient and partial hospitalization psychiatric clinic providing services to children, adolescents, adults and

families.

FACE to FACE Day Program

Summer Mental Health Youth Program

24-Hour Crisis Stabilzation

Eating Disorders Crisis Prevention ADHD Assessment Psychological Testing

New Paths

Phone: (810) 233-5340

Location(s):

Flint

Website: http://newpaths.org/

Email: questions@newpaths.org

Note:

Services: outpatient

sober house residential recovery house

day treatment and intensive outpatient

criminal justice

Northland Clinic

Phone: (248) 559-8190

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

31800 Northwestern HWY, Suite 120

(248) 559-8190

Rochester Hills

725 Barclay Circle, Suite 225

(248) 608-9740

Website:

Email: Note:

Services: Depression, Anxiety, Substance Abuse, Addition,

Grief/Loss, Counseling, PTSD, Child Testing, Behavioral Issues, ADHD, Court Ordered, LGBT,

Anger Management

Oakland Family Services

Phone: (248) 585-7766

Location(s):

Pontiac

114 Orchard Lake Road

(248) 858-7766

Toll Free (877) 742-8264

Website: http://www.oaklandfamilyservices.org/

Email: info@ofsfamily.org

Note: Additional Offices in Walled Lake, Rochester Hills

and Berkley

Services: Provides a transitional home for children in need

of care due to a disruption in their family life.

Provides foster homes which are safe, stable, consistent and nurturing. To provide quality ongoing training for foster parents with the goal of developing superior and well-rounded

parenting skills.

Provides counseling services to homebound older adults (60+) livingin Oakland County, in the

privacy of their own home.

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E (248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN Resource & Crisis Center Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

Perspectives Counseling

Phone: (248) 244-8644

Location(s):

Sterling Heights (586) 268-6712

Troy

(248) 244-8644

Plymouth

(248) 688-9071

Novi

(248) 946-4664

Clarkston

(248) 688-9021

Rochester

(248) 269-9760

Website: https://www.perspectivesoftroy.com

Email:

Note: Perspectives Counseling Centers at our main line

(248) 244-8644 during regular business hours (EST), Monday through Thursday, 8:30~am-9:00~pm, Friday 8:30~am-6:00~pm, and Saturday,

8:30am -5:00 pm.

Services: Psychological Testing, Treatment, Counseling,

Mental Health Services

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center
Farmington Hills Treatment Center
Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia – Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Reflections Counseling Center

Phone: (248) 524-0050

Location(s):

Troy

2888 East Long Lake Road #170

(888) 278-1009

Website: https://www.reflectionscounseling.com/

Email: RCCEMailus@gmail.com

Note:

Services: Addiction, child and adolescent, couples,

general, family, trauma, EMDR, faith based

counseling and disorder counseling

River's Bend P.C.

Phone: (248) 585-3239

Location(s):

Troy

850 Stephenson Highway

(248) 585-3239

Website: https://www.riversbendpc.com/

Email: info@riversbendpc.com

Note:

Services: Adult and Adolescent Substance Abuse,

Counseling, Psychiatric Services, Health Professional Recovery Program, Level of Care Evaluation, Mental Heatlh Intensive Outpatient

Program, Substance Abuse Evaluations

Sacred Heart - Outpatient Services

Phone: (800) 802-7472

Location(s):

Madison Heights

1400 East 12 Mile Road

(248) 658-1116

Flint

2091 Professional Drive

Ste. D

(810) 732-1652

Website: www.sacredheartcenter.com

Email: intake@sacredheartcenter.com

Note: Multiple locations: Saginaw, Bay City, New

Haven, Algonac, Port Huron, Richmond, St. Clair

Shores, Watervleit

Services: Outpatient & Medication Assisted Treatment

Services

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St (248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road (248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd (248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day

Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin

gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Sober Living Directory

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://soberliving.interventionamerica.org/

Email: Note:

Services: National resource on recovery by state

Substance Abuse Therapists in Oakland County

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.mhweb.org/oakland/satherapist.ht

ml

Email: Note:

Services: List last updated in 2015

The RISE Center

Phone: (248) 464-6055

Location(s):

Website: https://www.facebook.com/therisecenterinponti

ac/

Email:

rise@oaklandchn.org rise@oaklandchn.org

Note:

Services: Case Management, Recovery Support, Peer

Services, Mental Health Support, Employment Help, Medicaid/Insurance Assistance, Housing

Information

Triad Associates, P.C.

Phone: (248) 625-2970

Location(s):

Clarkston

8062 Ortonville Road (248) 625-2970

Website: http://www.triadcounselingcenters.com/

Email: info@triadcounselingcenters.com

Note:

Services: A full-service outpatient

counseling/psychotherapy

Turning Point Recovery Center

Phone: (505) 217-1717

Location(s):

Pontiac

54 Seneca Street, (248) 334-7760

Website: http://www.turningpointrc.com/

Email: nfo@turningpointrc.com

Note: Most insurance plans accepted.

Services: Treatment, vocational training, employment,

formal aftercare groups, an intensive outpatient program and alcohol highway safety education classes. A residential treatment program is offered in the Otter Lake complex which is in

western Lapeer County

Support Groups

Common Ground

Phone: (800) 231-1127

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg #32E

(248) 451-2600

Resource and Crisis Center

Bloomfield Hills

1410 South Telegraph Road

(248) 456-8150 Administration

Royal Oak

751 Hendrie Blvd. (248) 547-2260

The Sanctuary (Ages 10-17)

Website: http://www.commongroundhelps.org

Email: Note:

Services: Crisis line, shelter, short and long-term services, and counseling. Over the telephone counseling and referral; counseling includes suicide, grief, domestic violence, and sexual assault. The Sanctuary offers a 3-week residential program, out-patient counseling, and provides traumainformed care to youth and families in crisis and a 24 hour safe center for youth. Referrals include various agencies, which are screened to provide mental health, education, physical health, and welfare. Other resources available on their website.

Families Against Narcotics

Phone: (586) 438-8500

Location(s):

Clinton Township 18900 15 Mile Road (586) 438-8500

Website: https://www.familiesagainstnarcotics.org/oaklan

d

Email: fan@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Note: Multiple locations - check the website.

Services: Families Against Narcotics (FAN) is a community-

based organization for those seeking recovery, those in recovery, family members affected by addiction, and community supporters. FAN seeks to change the face of addiction, dispel the stigma of addiction, and educate the community, as well as those affected by

addiction.

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd. (248) 592-2300

West Bloomfield

6555 West Maple Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/ Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Smart Recovery

Phone: (440) 951-5357

Location(s):

Website: http://www.smartrecovery.org/

Email:

Note: Local meetings listed online at

https://www.smartrecoverytest.org/local/

Services: Self-Management And Recovery Training

(SMART) is a global community of mutualsupport groups. At meetings, participants help one another resolve problems with any addiction (to drugs or alcohol or to activities

such as gambling or over-eating).

Addiction recovery support group. Daily online meetings, face-face meetings around the world. Provides addiction information and resources as

well.

There is no cost to attend, however a hat is

passed for donations.

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support Advocacy Services Job Exploration Individual Counseling

Thrift Store

Oakland Hope Food Pantry and Thrift Store

Phone: (248) 309-3658

Location(s):

Pontiac

20 E Walton Blvd (248) 309-3658

Thrift Store and Food Pantry

Website: https://www.oaklandhope.org/

Email: info@oaklandhope.org

Note: Thrift Store Hours

Mon: Closed

Tue: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Wed: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Thu: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Fri: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM Sat: 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Sun: Closed

Food Pantry Hours

Mon: Closed

Tue: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Wed: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Thu: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Fri: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM Sat: 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Sun: Closed

Services:

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr. (248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd (248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royaloak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Transportation

Detroit Department of Transportation - DDOT

Phone: (313) 933-1300

Location(s):

Detroit

100 Mack Avenue

Website: https://detroitmi.gov/departments/detroit-

department-transportation

Email: Note:

Services: Bus schedules, maps and rates

Dream Center of Pontiac

Phone: (248) 499-6416

Location(s):

Troy

6600 Rochester Rd (248) 221-5747 Corporate Office

Pontiac

830 Auburn Ave

HOURS

Monday – Friday 10am to 3pm

Website: https://dcofmi.org/

Email: info@dcofmi.org

Note: Employment Assistance: Monday & Tuesday 5-7

pm; Wednesday 4-6 pm

Housing Assistance: Tuesday 10-12pm;

Wednesday 4-6 pm Food Pantry: Friday 12-2pm

Services: Through literacy, workforce development,

mentoring, transportation and general education we provide opportunities for kids, teens and adults to be equipped with life skills necessary to overcome the obstacles of poverty. RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAMS are designed for young men and women ages 18-24 focusing

on life transformation through relationships,

resources and accountability.

Jewish Family Service

Phone: (248) 592-2313

Location(s):

West Bloomfield 6555 West Maple Rd. (248) 592-2300

Oak Park

25900 Greenfield Rd.

Website: https://www.jfsdetroit.org/ Email: resourcecenter@jfsdetroit.org

Note: Services:

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing Immigration

Immunizations Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services
Transportation
Utility Programs
Vision and Hearing
Youth Programs

MyRide2 - NOTA (North Oakland Transportation Authority)

Phone: (248) 693-7100

Location(s):

Oxford

675 S Glaspie Street (248) 693-7100

Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Website: https://www.myride2.com/transit_providers/not

a-north-oakland-transportation-authority/

Email:

Note: On March 17, 2020, the North Oakland

Transportation Authority started offering free pick up and delivery services following the

COVID-19 pandemic.

http://www.ridenota.org/

Services: Must be a resident of Orion, Oxford and Addison

Townships and the Villages of Lake Orion, Oxford and Leonard. Must also be age 60+, disabled,

low-income OR transit dependent.

Service Fees:

\$1.00 each way to Orion, Oxford and Addison

Townships.

\$2.00 each way for all other rides within the

NOTA service area.

For Scheduling, Please call dispatch 72 Hours

Ahead: (248) 693-7100 ext 2

HOURS FOR RIDES:

Monday to Friday: 6am - 6pm

Saturday: 8am – 4pm Sunday: 8am – 2pm

Evening Week Days: 5pm – 8:30pm

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only.

All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

44 Mill Street (248) 656-0230

CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street

(248) 656-4904

FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church)

Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation, personal counseling, career mentoring, budget

coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center
Farmington Hills Treatment Center
Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford - Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

SMART Bus

Phone: (866) 962-5515

Location(s):

Detroit

535 Griswold Street Suite 600

(313) 223-2100 Administration Office

Website: https://www.smartbus.org/

Email:

Services: Online Trip Planner

SMART operates 234 Fixed Route buses on 43 routes, 7 days a week, 22 hours a day as well as Connector Service for seniors and people with disabilities who can't access SMART's regular

Fixed Route service.

Taxi Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: http://www.oaklandweb.com/trans/taxi.htm

Email:

Services: Oakland County taxi resource

Transportation Program - Veterans

Phone:

Location(s):

Troy

1151 Crooks Road, Entrance B

(248) 655-1250

Pontiac

1200 N Telegraph, Bldg 26E

(248) 858-0785

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/veterans/pages/progra

m service/transportation.aspx

Email:

Note: Veterans must be in the North Office Building, 26

East, 2nd floor lobby, Southeast Oakland Office lobby (entrance B), Walled Lake Schools Community Education Building (WIC office) or Southfield Health Department on the days listed above, before 8:30 a.m. to be transported.

Home wheelchair pickups are available, but must

be requested in advance.

Please contact one of our offices if you have any questions about our transportation program or

to schedule a wheelchair pickup.

Services: Oakland County Veterans' Services provides

barrier-free transportation to the U.S.

Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Centers in Detroit and Ann Arbor for veterans seeking

treatment

Utilities

Catholic Community Response Team

Phone: (248) 499-9621

Location(s):

Pontiac

132 Franklin Blvd #203

(248) 499-9621

Website: https://ccresponseteam.weebly.com/

Email: ccrt@ccrt-pontiac.org

Note:

Services: Help for low income and homeless families with

our without children as well as...

people recently released from incarceration people facing eviction and/or utility shut-off

people struggling with addiction people struggling with mental illness

people in need of food, clothing, toiletries or

furniture

people in need of identification documents

Community Housing Network

Phone: (248) 269-1335

Location(s):

Mt. Clemens

196 N. Rose Street, Suite 30

(586) 221-5900

Macomb County Family Resource Center

Troy

5505 Corporate Drive, Suite 300

(248) 928-0111

Website: https://communityhousingnetwork.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Geared to providing homes for people in need

through proven strategies of homelessness

prevention, housing assistance and development, community education and referral, advocacy, and additional services in

Southeast Michigan.

Consumers Energy - CARE Program

Phone: (877) 448-9433

Location(s):

Website: ConsumersHelpingNeighbors.com

Email:

Services: Ask for "Affordabel Resources for Energy

Program"

CARE is a 24 month affordable payment plan that helps you stay on top of your energy bills. As a CARE member, you will receive the

following benefits:

A portion of your monthly bill will be paid by the

program

Any past due balance you might have will be gradually forgiven as a reward for on time

payments

DTE Energy Payment Assistance Program

Phone: (800) 477-4747

Location(s):

Website: https://newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/conne

ct/dte-web/home/billing-and-

payments/common/energy-assistance/low-

income-programs

Email:

Note:

Services: works with government agencies and community

organizations to bring energy and payment assistance to income qualified residents

Also available: Low Income Self-Sufficiency Plan

(LSP)

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration Immunizations

Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair

Substance Abuse

Mental Health

Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Seniors

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street (248) 656-4904 FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only. All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

44 Mill Street

(248) 656-0230

CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may

shop for 1 hour.

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation,

personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248) 209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 Economic Security

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health

Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Open Door Outreach Center

Phone: (248) 360-2930

Location(s):

Waterford

7140 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-4977 RESALE STORE

Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:30pm

Saturday, 10:00am - 1:30pm

7170 Cooley Lake Road

(248) 360-2930

Hours: Tuesday-Friday, 10:00am - 4:00pm

Website: https://opendooroutreachcenter.com/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food and clothing, back to school program.

Provides vouchers through out Resale Store. Low-income families or individuals in need can receive gently-used, clean, in-season clothing, coats, shoes, and household items at no cost.

Vouchers are available 4 times per

year/seasonally or as needed. Provides referrals to services in the community like housing, medical coverage and food stamps.

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr. (248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette (248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia c

C Se

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop

Phone: (877) 788-4623

Location(s):

Detroit

3000 Gratiot Avenue (313) 393-2930

Website: https://svdpdetroit.org/

Email: info@svdpdetroit.org

Note: If you need energy assistance and live in the

counties of Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, Monroe, Lapeer or St. Clair please call 313-393-2930

Services: Low cost gently used clothing, utility assistance.

THAW

Phone: (800) 866-8429

Location(s):

Detroit

535 Griswold Street

Website: https://thawfund.org/

Email:

Note: If you have a question about applying for our

programs or an existing application, please call the Utility Assistance Center M-F 8:30 AM – 5:00

PM

Services: assistance for the elderly, unemployed,

underemployed and disabled individuals who

found themselves in an energy crisis

United Way of Southeastern Michigan

Phone: (800) 552-1183

Location(s):

Detroit

3011 W. Grand Blvd. (313) 226-9200

Website: https://unitedwaysem.org/

Email: LiveUnited@UnitedWaySEM.org

Note:

Services: Provides emergency shelter, food and help with

utilities

For help finding resources in your area, dial 2-1-1

or live chat online.

Veterans

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/our-programs/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks

Phone: (773) 755-4700

Location(s):

Waterford

2100 Scott Lake Rd (248) 673-9860

Royal Oak

2401 E 4th St (248) 544-3560

Grand Blanc

7177 E Maple Ave (810) 743-9440

Farmington

30898 W 10 Mile Rd (248) 476-1986

Troy

2549 Elliott Dr (248) 588-6500

Ferndale

22856 Woodward Ave

(248) 542-2626

Livonia

31117 Plymouth Rd (734) 425-2246

Lakeville

3100 Pond Rd (248) 572-7118

Warren

25950 Schoenherr Rd (586) 771-8550

Plymouth

41700 Ann Arbor Rd E (734) 543-1780

Website: https://www.elks.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Community support and recreation

Julie's List

Phone: Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Email:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grandparents as Caregivers

Grief Support Rent or Mortgage Housing

Immigration Immunizations Legal Resources Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation Utility Programs Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

Oakland Psychological Clinics

Phone: (248) 322-0003

Location(s):

Southfield

17352 W. 12 Mile Road, Ste. 100

(248) 559-5558

Flint

2222 S. Linden Road, Ste. J

(810) 732-0560

Milford

1800 N. Milford Road, Ste 100

(248) 684-6400

Grand Blanc

10785 Saginaw Street

(810) 695-0055

Livonia

33300 Five Mile Road, Ste 208

(734) 522-0280

Lake Orion

1455 S. Lapeer Road

(248) 393-5555

Bloomfield Hills

2550 S Telegraph Road, Ste 250

(248) 322-0001

Administration - FAX 248.322.0006

Fraser

16664 15 Mile road

(586) 294-3030

Website: https://www.oakpsych.com/

Email:

Note: Monday – Thursday: 8:30 a.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Saturday: per location

Services: Diagnostic and Treatment Services

Intensive Outpatient Program for Substance

Abuse Treatment

Individual Psychotherapy Group Psychotherapy Marital Therapy Family Therapy

Stress Management Divorce Counseling

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Troy

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E

(248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN

Resource & Crisis Center

Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m.

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

'Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)

Phone: (248) 209-2600

Location(s):

Pontiac

196 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

P.O. Box 430598 (248) 209-2600 Central Office

Madison Heights

711 West 13 Mile Road

(248) 542-5860 South Office

Howell

2300 E. Grand River, Ste. 107

(517) 546-8500 Livingston Office

Website: https://www.olhsa.org/

Email: Info@OLHSA.ORG

Note:

Services: Virtual services available by calling:

(248)209-2600 (248) 209-2686 (517) 546-8500 **Economic Security**

Emergency Financial Programs

Hunger Housing

Emergency Housing

Health

HIV/AIDS Health Education

Older Adult Services

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

COVID Relief

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St (734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St (248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Utica

45250 Northpoint (586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd (248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

The Recovery Village

Phone: (844) 868-7953

Location(s):

Website: https://www.therecoveryvillage.com/resources/v

eterans/

Email: Note:

Services: Substance Abuse resources for veterans

Vision

Lions Club - Oakland and Macomb

Phone: (248) 975-6072

Location(s):

Website: http://www.lionsdistrict11a2.org/

Email: secretary@lionsdistrict11a2.org

Note:

Services: Advocacy for blind individuals and provides

glasses for people who qualify

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus®
Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Vocational, Employment and/or Training Services

Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social Services)

Phone: (313) 842-7010

Location(s):

Dearborn

6451 Schaefer Road (313) 945-8380

One-Stop Employment & Human Service

Center

6450 Maple St. (313) 216-2200

Community Health & Research Center

2651 Saulino Court (313) 842-7010

Admin Office and Youth and Family Services

Website: https://www.accesscommunity.org/

Email: Note:

C - --- - : - - -

Services: With 11 locations and more than 120 programs serving metro Detroit, ACCESS offers a wide range of social, economic, health and educational services to a diverse population. Youth and Adult Programs, Cultural Competency, Academic Enrichment, Youth Empowerment, Recreational Prgorams, Job Seeker Resources, Entrepreneur Resources, Imigration and Citizenship, Translation, Financial Stability

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

COTS

Phone: (313) 270-9100

Location(s):

Detroit

3430 3rd Ave, Detroit, MI 48226 Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Friday 11 AM - 7 PM

1600 Porter St

NSO Tumanini Center Access Pointe for Families & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

23 E Adams St, Detroit, MI 48226

Noah Project

Access Point for Single Adults & Unaccompanied Youth (18-24)

Monday - Thursday 10 AM - 4 PM

301 Piquette St,.

Access Point for Veterans

Veterans Community Resource & Referral

Center

Sunday - Saturday 8 AM - 8 PM

4646 John R St.

Access Point for Veterans

Healthcare for Homeless Veterans (HCVC)

Monday - Friday 8 AM - 4:30 PM

2211 E Jefferson, Suite 400

(313) 831-3777

Website: https://www.cotsdetroit.org/the-pts-

journey.html

Email: engage@cotsdetroit.org

Note: If you are fleeing a recent act of violence from an

intimate partner, contact YWCA Interim House at

313-861-5300.

For all other basic needs such as food, employment, clothing, etc., dial 2-1-1.

Services: Assists families in housing, economic, health,

education and career golas as they overcome

homelessness

To locate the nearest bus route to a CAM access point, text your location or address to 50464 (For example, text "Woodward and Warren" or "1250 E Grand" to 50464 to find the nearest bus route.)

This is a free texting service provided by the Detroit Department of Transportation.

Detroit Rescue Mission

Phone: (313) 993-4700

Location(s):

Highland Park

211 Glendale

SAY DETROIT FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC Free Clinic for Women and Children

Detroit

2015 Webb Street

GENESIS HOUSE III - TREATMENT

Treatment Facility and Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Howell

4909 Brophy Road WILDWOOD RANCH Recreation Campground wildwoodranch.org

Detroit

12900 W. Chicago

GENESIS HOUSE II

Transitional Housing (Women and Children Facility)

Highland Park

211 Glendale

Transitional Housing and Vocational Training for Homeless Veterans (All Male Facility)

Detroit

13130 Woodward Avenue
DONALD F. DEVOS MINISTRY CENTER

(DEVOS)

Permanent Housing (All Male Facility)

Port Huron

511 Union St

(810) 982-1020

PATHWAY HOMELESS SHELTER

Homeless shelter for women and children

GENESIS HOUSE III - SHELTER

Emergency Shelter (Women and Children Facility)

Detroit

3840 Fairview

(313) 993-4711

GENESIS HOUSE I

Teen Moms Facility (All Female Facility)

3606 Third Street **EDUCATION COMPLEX GED** and Tutoring Center

Gregory

15100 Goodband Road **CAMP BURT SHURLY Recreation Campground**

Detroit

3535 Third Street

DETROIT RESCUE MISSION

Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing

(All Male Facility)

Highland Park

13220 Woodward Avenue

OASIS

Emergency Shelter, Transitional and Permanent Housing, Returning Citizens program and Transitional Housing for Veterans (All Male Facility)

Website: https://drmm.org/

Email: info@drmm.org

Note: 24/7 Emergency Shelter 313-993-6703

24/7 Addiction Hotline 313-263-0077

Services: Meals, substance abuse treatment, housing,

recreation, camps, educational support, job

training

Easter Seals

Phone: (800) 757-3257

Location(s):

Auburn Hills

2399 E. Walton Blvd. (248) 475-6400

For Hearing Impaired Call Michigan Relay at

"711"

Website: www.essmichigan.org

Email:

Note: Easter Seals Job Training:

https://www.easterseals.com/ourprograms/employment-training/

Services: Behavioral Health Services, Collaborative

solutions, therapy, and multi-cultural services. Employment and job training for people with disabilities, Adult Days Services, In-Home Care, Therapy, Mental Health, Tansportation, Guide for

Caregivers, Camping

Focus Hope

Phone: (313) 494-5500

Location(s):

Detroit

1400 Oakman Boulevard

Website: https://www.focushope.edu/

Email: Note:

Services: Provides shelter, food, clothing, educational

support, children and youth services.

Grace Centers of Hope

Phone: (855) 435-7424

Location(s):

Pontiac

35 East Huron Street

Website: https://www.gracecentersofhope.org/

Email: info@gracecentersofhope.org

Note:

Services: Provides the basic necessities: food, shelter, and

clothing. Women's and Men's and Children's program. Emergency shelter, One Year Lifes Skills program, After-Care program, Vocational

and Education programs.

HOPE Recuperative Care Center

Phone: (248) 499-7345

Location(s):

Pontiac

249 Baldwin Avenue

Hope Hospitatlity and Warming Center Adult Shelter - low barrier emergency shelter

1416 Joslyn Avenue

The Recuperative Shelter - Inpatient

'discharge to home'

Website: http://www.hopewarmingpontiac.org/

Email:

Note: You can ride the SMART bus:

Northbound bus is 753 (stops across the street

from the shelter)

Southbound bus is 753 (Stops in front of the

shelter)

Intakes begin nightly at 5pm

Services: Adult Shelter:

No ID/Sobriety/Background Check

Trauma-informed approach

Embedded services through community

partners

- Medical

- Housing

- Behavioral

- Employment

The Recuperative Shelter

Nurses provide patient monitoring and education

Person-centered connection to vital documents, legal and housing resources through intensive case management.

Jay Shop Inc.

Phone: (248) 335-9156

Location(s):

Pontiac

197 César E. Chavez Ave.

242 César Chavez Ave.

Website: http://thejayshop.org/

Email: rehab@thejayshop.org

Note:

Services: Assists in learning how to work in competitive

employment, including finding, obtaining and holding community jobs. Job search and development, as well as job coasting services are

available.

Jewish Vocational Services

Phone: (248) 559-5000

Location(s):

Southfield

29699 Southfield Road

(248) 559-5000

Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm

Detroit

4250 Woodward Ave.

(313) 833-8100

Website: http://jvsdet.org

Email: Note:

Services: Provides job placement, career development, mental health services, vocational rehabilitation, support coordination, adult day care and other specialized services to support the elderly and their family caregivers.

> JVS offers a wide variety of programs to support financial capability, financial coaching, home buyer education, and foreclosure education and prevention. JVS also provides financial education programs that are certified by HUD. JVS Housing counselors are certified through the Michigan State Housing and Development Authority.

Julie's List

Phone:

Location(s):

Website: https://julieslist.homestead.com/

Fmail: Note:

Services: Online resource list for 6 counties in SE

Michigan - Wayne, Metro Detroit, Lenewee, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland and Washtenaw,

Adoption

Dental (adult and children) Medical (adult and children)

AIDS/HIV

Caregiver Support Child Support

Chore Services - In Home Help Services

Clothing Distribution

Pregnancy & Crisis Pregnancy

Disabilities Domestic Abuse Sexual Violence

Education & Employment Emergency Housing Emergency Travel Food and Clothing

Foster Care

Grief Support

Grandparents as Caregivers

Rent or Mortgage Housing **Immigration Immunizations** Legal Resources

Literacy Programs

Car Repair Substance Abuse Mental Health Prisoner-Parolee

Runaway

Veterans and Active Duty Military and Families

Tax Services Transportation **Utility Programs** Vision and Hearing Youth Programs

McRest

Phone: (586) 415-5101

Location(s):

Roseville

20415 Erin St (586) 415-5101 Closes at 5PM

Website: https://www.mcrest.org/

Email:

Note: Office Hours:

8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday - Sunday

Services: Year round safe emergency shelter for individuals and families up to 90 days. Locates safe, affordable rental housing and provides the security deposit and a portion of the first year's rent for individuals and families who have income or a reasonable prospect to secure income and agree to accept case management services working towards self-

reliance.

The Learning and Resource Center will open in September to provide assistance with the application for government benefits, job readiness training, and job placement services.

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email:

Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Michigan Rehabilitation Services

Phone: (800) 605-6722

Location(s):

Website: MRS-CustomerAssistance@michigan.gov

Email: https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-

94422_97702---,00.html

Note:

Services: Services to assist people with disabilities to

obtain and or maintain employment.

Page 294

Michigan Talent Bank

Phone: (888) 522-0103

Location(s):

Website: https://www.mitalent.org/

Email:

Note: Monday - Friday: 8 am - 12 pm and 1pm - 5pm

EST (Closed Saturday and Sunday)

Services: Job seeking opportunities

Michigan Works

Phone: (800) 285-9675

Location(s):

Troy

550 Stephenson Highway

(248) 823-5101

Oak Park

22180 Parklawn (248) 691-8437

Southfield

21415 Civic Center Drive

(248) 796-4580

Novi

31186 Beck Road

(248) 926-1820

Pontiac

1850 North Perry Street

(248) 276-1777

Lansing

2500 Kerry Street, Suite 210

(517) 371-1100

Waterford

7500 Highland Road

(248) 617-3600

Website: https://www.michiganworks.org/

Email:

Note: Use this link to search for an office by location:

https://www.michiganworks.org/region-l

Services: Education/business training and job seekend help

MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)

Phone: (866) 807-6940

Location(s):

Website: https://www.morcinc.org/

Email: publicaffairs@morcinc.org

Note: Toll Free Intake Line (Macomb, Oakland and

Wayne counties) 866-593-7412

For individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or speech impaired, you may utilize Michigan Relay

by dialing 7-1-1.

Services: Adults with special needs

Senior servcies - home care for elderly and

disabled, nursing home transition

Autism Services

Living Options - family home support, independent living, group homes

Employment Options Children with special needs

Neighborhood House

Phone: (248) 651-5836

Location(s):

Rochester

1315 N. Pine Street (248) 656-4904 FOOD PANTRY

(Within First Congregational Church) Monday - Thursday: 11:30am-3:00pm

Saturday: 11:30am-2:00pm

Rochester Hills

1720 South Livernois Road

(248) 651-5836

Entry to the building is by appointment only. All Covid-19 guidelines apply.

Rochester

44 Mill Street

(248) 656-0230

CLOTHES CLOSET

Tuesday's: 10:00am-4:00pm (By

Appointment Only)

To make your appointment, please call the

main office at 248-651-5836.

Thursday's: 10:00am - 2:00pm (No

appointment necessary). Each client may shop for 1 hour.

51.00 101 2110

Website: https://www.ranh.org/

Email:

Note:

Services: Food pantry, clothes closet, transporation,

personal counseling, career mentoring, budget coaching, DHS application assistance, and utility program application assistance. Call the main number for further information and specific

hours.

OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)

Phone: (248) 858-1210

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg 32E

(248) 464-6363

Non-Emergency, including Substance Abuse Services. Access is located at the OCHN

Resource & Crisis Center

Monday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m.

Trov

5505 Corporate Dr. Mailing Address

Website: https://www.oaklandchn.org/

Email:

Note: CRISIS HOT LINE 800-231-1127

Youth Mobile Crisis Team 877-800-1650 Non-emergency Service Access Phone:

248.464.6363

Customer Services Phone: 800.341.2003

Services: Addressing the needs of all individuals in crisis, including those who have Medicaid, Medicare, Healthy MI, private insurance or no insurance ~Determining network service eligibility ~Identifying follow up resources and supports ~Authorizing psychiatric hospitalization

> The mobile team travels to homes, foster care homes, schools, emergency rooms, and other public places in Oakland County. The service is available for individuals 0 to 21 years of age who have Medicaid or are presumed Medicaid eligible, and are experiencing a mental health crisis.

The mobile crisis service includes:

~Rapid mobile response with therapists and social work technicians who come to your location to help

~On the spot counseling by mental health professionals

~Assessment and coordination for continued stabilization

`Referrals to ongoing stabilization care and services

Autism, Developmental Disabilities, Mental Illness, Serious Emotional Disturbance, Substance Use Disorders.

Specialty Mental Health Services: Access, Eligibility, and Screening, Complex Case Management, Employment Supports, Housing Support, Integrated Healthcare, Criminal Justice, Veteran's Navigator Services

Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Phone: (800) 968-6644

Location(s):

Livonia

17187 N. Laurel Park Drive

Corporate Center

Website: https://www.rainbowrehab.com/

Email: admissions@rainbowrehab.com

Note: Locations:

https://www.rainbowrehab.com/places/

Farmington Hills

NeuroRehab Campus® Oakland Treatment Center

Farmington Hills Treatment Center Flint – Genesee Treatment Center

Livonia - Corporate Center

Southfield

Southfield Center

Waterford – Outpatient Clinic

Ypsilanti

Ypsilanti Treatment Center Vocational Rehab Campus

Services: Residential

Outpatient

Pediatric and Youth Services

Home Health Respite Care

Transportation Services

Robert Matchan Nutrition Center

Phone: (248) 334-7750

Location(s):

Pontiac

46352 Woodward Ave

(248) 334-7750

Open Tuesdays and Thursday

11:30 AM and 1:00 PM

Coffee and donuts 9am - 11:30am

Bread Handout 10am - 1pm

Produce Handout 11:30am - 1pm

Pantry after 1:00om after you have eaten

Clothing - when available

Books for Kids - when available

Website: https://www.matchannutritioncenter.org/

Email: matchan.svdp@gmail.com

Note: Sponsored by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul

ONLY OPEN ON TUESDAY AND THURSDAY

Services: Gives away fresh vegetables to take home

Gives away bread and bakery goods

Partners with the Christian Legal Aid Program to offer free legal advice on Tuesdays 12:00pm -

1:00pm

Gives away donated clothing

Issues clothing vouchers for the St. Vincent de

Paul Store

Partners with Job Link to aid clients looking for

work

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee (248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmin

gtonhills

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian

education, women's ministries

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St.

(248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St

(248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Highland Twp

560 W Highland Rd

(248) 887-3047

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

С

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries,

latchkey, food

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

Southeast Michigan Community Alliance, LLC (SEMCA)

Phone: (248) 426-2200

Location(s):

Taylor

25363 Eureka Rd. (734) 229-3500

Website: www.semca.org
Email: semca@semca.org

Note: Also in Wayne and Monroe County

Services: SEMCA is one of 16 Michigan Works! Agencies

designated by the state to simplify the matchmaking process for employers and job seekers. SEMCA administers workforce

development programs through contracts with agencies at seven (7) Michigan Works! Service Centers located in Monroe and Out-Wayne Counties. Michigan Works! provides career services to thousands of people each year. We integrate those facing barriers to employment into the labor force by providing job training and

other employability support services.

Still Standing / ReDeemed Group

Phone: (313) 444-3142

Location(s):

Detroit

7310 Woodward Ave. Ste 445

(313) 444-3142

24/7 Crisis Helpline (313) 744-5697

Website: www.stillstandingredeemed.org

Email: redeemedbip@gmail.com

Note:

Services: All Male Peer led groups

24/7 Support Advocacy Services Job Exploration Individual Counseling

The RISE Center

Phone: (248) 464-6055

Location(s):

Website: https://www.facebook.com/therisecenterinponti

ac/

Email:

rise@oaklandchn.org rise@oaklandchn.org

Note:

Services: Case Management, Recovery Support, Peer

Services, Mental Health Support, Employment Help, Medicaid/Insurance Assistance, Housing

Information

Turning Point Recovery Center

Phone: (505) 217-1717

Location(s):

Pontiac

54 Seneca Street, (248) 334-7760

Website: http://www.turningpointrc.com/

Email: nfo@turningpointrc.com

Note: Most insurance plans accepted.

Services: Treatment, vocational training, employment,

formal aftercare groups, an intensive outpatient program and alcohol highway safety education classes. A residential treatment program is offered in the Otter Lake complex which is in

western Lapeer County

Womens Services

Advanced Counseling Services

Phone:

Location(s):

Clarkston

7300 Dixie Hwy., Ste 1000

(248) 922-2300

Canton

5958 Canton Center Road, Suite 900

(734) 737-1200

Taylor

20500 Eureka Road, Suite 200

(734) 285-8282

Southfield

29201 Telegraph Rd., Suite 550

(248) 213-0501

St. Clair Shores

24715 Little Mack, Suite 200

(586) 777-9000

Brighton

7600 Grand River, Suite 290

(810) 220-2787

Website: https://advancedcounseling.info/

Email:

Note:

Services: Counseling & Psychiatry Services Serving

Southeastern Michigan

Arab American Chalean Council

Phone: (248) 559-1990

Location(s):

Troy

363 W. Big Beaver Road, Suite#300

(248) 559-1990

Website: http://www.myacc.org/#

Email: programadvocates@myacc.org

Note: FAX 248.559.9117

Services: Behavioral Health, Community outreach

programs, Education and Job Training, Health

Care services and emergency services

36 Locations including Troy, Detroit, Southfield, Hamtramck, Madison Heights, Highland Park,

Sterling Heights and Warren

Birmingham Counseling for Women and Girls

Phone:

Location(s):

Birmingham

199 West Brown Street, Suite 200

(248) 321-9166

Website: https://www.bcwag.com/

Email: sara@bcwag.com

Note: Does not participate with insurance carriers. At

clients request, will provide you with a receipt which you may submit to your insurance carrier for possible reimbursement through out-ofnetwork benefits. Reduced fees on a sliding scale

are available on a limited basis

Services: Depression

Anxiety

Adjustment issues

Stress

Grief and loss
Low self-esteem
Body image issues
Relationship problems
Parenting challenges
Postpartum adjustments
Marital problems and divorce
School and peer difficulties

Abuse

Aging difficulties

Haven

Phone: (248) 334-1284

Location(s):

Toll Free Crisis Line (877) 922-1274

Pontiac

801 Vanguard Drive (248) 334-1284 Business Office

24 Hour Crisis Line (248) 334-1274

Website: https://www.haven-oakland.org/

Email: Note:

Services: Shelter, counseling, and advocacy for domestic

violence and sexual assault victims. Chat line

available on the website

MI Bridges

Phone: (248) 975-4800

Location(s):

Pontiac

51111 Woodward Avenue

(248) 975-4800

Central Admin Suite 4A

Website: https://newmibridges.michigan.gov/s/isd-

landing-page?language=en_US

Email: Note:

Services: Help with medical costs, cash assistance, food,

women, infants and children (WIC), State

Emergency Relief

Page 301

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: (517) 241-3740

Location(s):

Lansing

333 S. Grand Ave PO Box 30195

Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/

Email: Note:

Services: Child Support: 866-540-0008

Report Abuse and Neglect: 855-444-3911

Foster Care & Adoption

Child Support Abuse and Neglect Healthy Michigan Plan

Vital Records Crime Victim Services Missing Children

Emergency Preparedness

Pregnancy

Child Health Insurance - 1-888-988-6300

Milford Counseling

Phone: (248) 529-6383

Location(s):

Milford

120 S Main St. Ste C

Website: https://www.milfordcounseling.com/

Email: Note:

Services: Crossroads – Young Adult Sobriety

Woman's Program

Meta Squad – Youth Depression and Anxiety

Adult Depression and Anxiety

Oakland County Health Division

Phone: (248) 858-1280

Location(s):

Pontiac

1200 N. Telegraph (248) 858-1280

Website: https://www.oakgov.com/health

Email: health@oakgov.com

Note: General Hours of Operation:

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Clinic Hours of Operation: Monday: 8:30am - 6:00pm

Tuesday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:00pm

Services: Provides health services for the public,

businesses, and communities. Disease Prevention, Immunizations, Emergency Preparedness, Environmental Health, Healthy

Lifestyles, Online Services, COVID-19.

Salvation Army

Phone: (248) 443-5500

Location(s):

Royal Oak

3015 N. Main St. (248) 585-5600

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/royalo

ak

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Highland Twp

(248) 887-3047

560 W Highland Rd

Store and donation center

Pontiac

469 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

(248) 334-2407

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/pontia

C

Several Services Offered - including food, financial assistance, casework services, camping activities, women's ministries, latchkey, food

Royal Oak

114 Fourth Street

(248) 399-0701

Store and donation center

Shelby Township

51200 Van Dyke Rd

(586) 323-1308

Store and donation center

Rochester Hills

823 E. Auburn St

(248) 853-1440

Store and donation center

Walled Lake

730 North Pontiac Trail

(248) 669-1443

Store and donation center

Oxford

1200 S Lapeer Road

(248) 236-4146

Store and donation center

Clarkston

6555 Sashabaw

(248) 625-6213

Store and donation center

Southfield

16130 Northland Dr.

(248) 443-5500

Divisional Headquarters

South Lyon

600 N Lafayette

(248) 446-2491

Store and donation center

Leonard

1101 Camp Rd.

(248) 628-3108

Echo Grove Camp - Residential and Day Camp Activities

White Lake

9434 Highland Rd

(248) 698-4714

Store and donation center

Farmington Hills

27500 Shiawassee

(248) 477-1153

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/farmingtonhills

ground

Several Services Offered: food, financial assistance, camping, senior clubs, christian education, women's ministries

Utica

45250 Northpoint

(586) 997-0965

Store and donation center

Monroe

3250 N Monroe St

(734) 384-3402

Harbor Light - Addiction Treatment Center Detox, Residential Treatment, transitional housing, outpatient treatment, gambling treatment

Auburn Hills

605 S. Opdyke St (248) 333-0559

Store and donation center

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/ or

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/emi/

Email: emiweb@usc.salvationarmy.org

Note:

Services: Helps families and needy individuals with

emergency food, housing, utilities, and other temporal needs. Find your local Salvation Army

at the website.

The Counseling Center for Women

Phone:

Location(s):

Rochester

71 Walnut Blvd # 207 (248) 650-3795

Website: https://www.facebook.com/TheCounselingCente

rForWomen/

Email: ccfwinfo@sbcglobal.net

Note: Services:

Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center

Phone: (248) 338-4357

Location(s):

Pontiac

263 Cesar E. Chavez (248) 338-4357

Website: https://nextsteppregnancycenter.org/

Email:

Note: Text: 248.860.5596

Services: Free and confidential

Medical-grade urine pregnancy tests
Referrals for ultrasounds for gestational age
Opportunities to explore your options
Information about your sexual health
Referrals for community resources

Baby Supplies (clothing, diapers, etc.) through

our Mentoring Moms Program

Parenting resources

Adoption information/referrals

Post-abortion support Spiritual support

C:\\$Data\OCCC Documents and Files\MISC\Client Resources

Index

20	Abaris Behavioral Health	73	Arab American Chalean Council
105	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	95	Arab American Chalean Council
116	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	116	Arab American Chalean Council
54	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	17	ARC of Oakland County
131	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	231	ARC Share
83	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	183	ARC Share
289	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	90	ARC Share
95	Access (Arab Community Center for Economic and Social	21	Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery
136	Active Faith Community Services	257	Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery
106	Active Faith Community Services	117	Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery
224	Adams House	95	Ascension Brighton Center for Recovery
155	Administration for Children and Families	21	Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health
15	Adult and Child Protective Services	257	Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health
27	Adult and Child Protective Services	197	Ascension Eastwood Behavioral Health
168	Adult and Child Protective Services	224	Assisted Living Search
1	Adult and Child Protective Services	198	Association for Children's Mental Health
54	Adult and Child Protective Services	215	Association for Children's Mental Health
106	Adult and Child Protective Services	55	Association for Children's Mental Health
20	Advanced Counseling Services	17	Association for Children's Mental Health
300	Advanced Counseling Services	251	Autism and Behavioral Support Center
75	Advanced Counseling Services	36	Autism and Behavioral Support Center
116	Advanced Counseling Services	36	Autism Society of America
27	Advanced Counseling Services	251	Autism Society of America
188	Affirmations	215	Autism Society of America
17	AIDS Partnership - Michigan	251	Autism Speaks
20	Alano Clubs	36	Autism Speaks
20	Alcoholics Anonymous	95	Baldwin Center
1	Alcoholics Anonymous	136	Baldwin Center
20	Alcoholics for Christ	106	Baldwin Center
257	AlcoholTreatment.net	159	Beaumont Hospital
21	AlcoholTreatment.net	216	Beaumont Hospital
1	AlcoholTreatment.net	211	Beaumont Hospital
10	All Kids Playground at Hess Hathaway	117	Beaumont Hospital
1	Alternatives for Girls	118	Behavioral Medical Center
55	Alternatives for Girls	198	Behavioral Medical Center
27	Alternatives for Girls	22	Behavioral Medical Center
43	American Council of the Blind	231	Benjamin's Hope
43	American Foundation for the Blind	90	Benjamin's Hope
197	Arab American Chalean Council	11	Bethany Christian Services
301	Arab American Chalean Council	44	Birmingham Community House
290	Arab American Chalean Council	52	Birmingham Community House
83	Arab American Chalean Council	301	Birmingham Counseling for Women and Girls
159	Arab American Chalean Council	55	Blue Water Counseling

Numbe	r		
118	Blue Water Counseling	199	Catholic Community Response Team
198	Blue Water Counseling	138	Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)
75	Blue Water Counseling	106	Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)
73	Boys and Girls Clubs	237	Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)
43	Braille Institute	171	Catholic Community Response Team (CCRT)
258	Brighton Hospital	252	Center for Autism Spectrum Disorders
22	Brighton Hospital	37	Center for Autism Spectrum Disorders
231	BrightStar Care	18	Center for Exceptional Families
168	BrightStar Care	160	Center for Exceptional Families
90	BrightStar Care	254	Center for Exceptional Families
44	Camp Michi-Mac	212	Center for Exceptional Families
44	Campfire	37	Center for Exceptional Families
208	Campfire	56	Center for Exceptional Families
45	Capuchin Soup Kitchen	37	Center for Neuropsychology, Learning and Developm
258	Capuchin Soup Kitchen	252	Center for Neuropsychology, Learning and Developm
136	Capuchin Soup Kitchen	216	CHADD - Attention Deficit Disorders
171	Capuchin Soup Kitchen	91	CHADD - Attention Deficit Disorders
232	Care	27	Charron Services
254	Care	51	Chemical Dependency Services in Oakland County
168	Care	22	Chemical Dependency Services in Oakland County
52	Care	77	Child and Family Solutions Center
119	Care House of Oakland County	120	Child and Family Solutions Center
18	Care House of Oakland County	2	Child Help USA
27	Care House of Oakland County	56	Child Help USA
216	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	208	Child Help USA
259	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	227	Child Help USA
199	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	210	Child Protective Services - MDHHS
223	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	56	Child Protective Services - MDHHS
56	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	28	Child Protective Services - MDHHS
45	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	120	Child Protective Services - MDHHS
76	CARE of Southeastern Michigan	11	ChildHelp
1	Carriage Town Ministries	91	Children with Special Needs Fund
96	Carriage Town Ministries	57	Children with Special Needs Fund
137	Carriage Town Ministries	131	Children with Special Needs Fund
237	Carriage Town Ministries	72	Children's Craniofacial Association
119	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	212	Children's Hospital of Michigan
137	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	160	Children's Hospital of Michigan
259	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	2	Children's Hospital of Michigan
11	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	57	Children's Hospital of Michigan
76	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	191	Children's Hospital of Michigan
83	Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan	255	Children's Hospital of Michigan
278	Catholic Community Response Team	120	Choices Program
260	Catholic Community Response Team	199	Choices Program
237	Catholic Community Response Team	77	Christian Family Service
138	Catholic Community Response Team	220	Christian Family Service

12	Christian Family Service	84	Department of Human Services (DHS)
18	Citizens Alliance to Uphold Special Education	274	Detroit Department of Transportation - DDOT
270	Common Ground	120	Detroit Institute for Children
223	Common Ground	58	Detroit Institute for Children
199	Common Ground	252	Detroit Institute for Children
57	Common Ground	161	Detroit Institute for Children
28	Common Ground	45	Detroit Institute for Children
184	Common Ground	87	Detroit Mercy Dental Center
2	Common Ground	175	Detroit Rescue Mission
156	Common Ground	192	Detroit Rescue Mission
22	Common Ground Sanctuary	46	Detroit Rescue Mission
157	Common Ground Sanctuary	4	Detroit Rescue Mission
29	Common Ground Sanctuary	239	Detroit Rescue Mission
227	Common Ground Sanctuary	139	Detroit Rescue Mission
58	Common Ground Sanctuary	97	Detroit Rescue Mission
3	Common Ground Sanctuary	161	Detroit Rescue Mission
184	Common Ground Sanctuary	260	Detroit Rescue Mission
217	Common Ground Sanctuary	291	Detroit Rescue Mission
238	Community Housing Network	37	Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)
106	Community Housing Network	59	Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)
278	Community Housing Network	23	Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)
3	Community Mental Health	5	Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)
200	Community Mental Health	200	Detroit Wayne Mental Health Authority (DWMHA)
22	Community Programs, Inc	255	Doctors Hospital of Michigan - Pontiac General
260	Community Programs, Inc	162	Doctors Hospital of Michigan - Pontiac General
138	Community Sharing Outreach Center	18	Down Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michigan - JARC
107	Community Sharing Outreach Center	217	Downs Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michigan
212	Como Pediatric Communication Center	91	Downs Syndrome Guild of Southeast Michigan
255	Como Pediatric Communication Center	176	Dream Center of Pontiac
278	Consumers Energy - CARE Program	274	Dream Center of Pontiac
290	COTS	140	Dream Center of Pontiac
238	COTS	98	Dream Center of Pontiac
96	COTS	171	Dream Center of Pontiac
174	COTS	278	DTE Energy Payment Assistance Program
52	COTS	46	E. L. Johnson Nature Center
200	DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)	59	Early On Michigan
232	DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)	98	Early On Michigan
84	DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)	99	Early On Oakland
41	DEAF CAN (Deaf Community Advocacy Network)	59	Easter Seals
107	Department of Human Services (DHS)	38	Easter Seals
138	Department of Human Services (DHS)	232	Easter Seals
232	Department of Human Services (DHS)	249	Easter Seals
58	Department of Human Services (DHS)	261	Easter Seals
12	Department of Human Services (DHS)	246	Easter Seals
120	Department of Human Services (DHS)	47	Easter Seals

Page	
Number	

Easter Seals	188	Great Lakes Psychology Group
Easter Seals	121	Great Lakes Psychology Group
Easter Seals	214	Great Lakes Psychology Group
Easter Seals	168	Great Start Collaborative Oakland County
Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks	61	Great Start Collaborative Oakland County
Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks	227	Great Start Collaborative Oakland County
Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks	53	Great Start to Quality
Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks	227	Great Start to Quality
Ennis Center for Children	217	Greater Oakland Mothers of Multiples - goMOMS
Evergreen Children''s Services	122	Hancook Counseling
Families Against Narcotics	201	Hancook Counseling
Families Against Narcotics	77	Hancook Counseling
Families Against Narcotics	208	Haven
Families Against Narcotics	271	Haven
Families Against Narcotics	240	Haven
Families Against Narcotics	77	Haven
Families Against Narcotics	29	Haven
Families Against Narcotics	301	Haven
FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation	5	Haven
FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation	224	Heartland - Diversified Rehab
FAR Therapuetic Arts and Recreation	261	Henry Ford Health System - Maple Grove
Focus Hope	23	Henry Ford Health System - Maple Grove
Focus Hope	157	Henry Ford Sand Castles
Focus Hope	47	Henry Ford Sand Castles
Focus Hope	29	Heron Ridge
Focus Hope	201	Heron Ridge
Forever Families	23	Heron Ridge
Furniture Bank of Southeast Michigan	87	Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine
Furntiture Bank of Southeast Michigan	42	Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	163	Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	201	Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	193	Honor Community Health - Baldwin Family Medicine
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	224	Hope Network New Passages Fox
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	241	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic	176	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Gleaners	225	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Gleaners	193	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Grace Centers of Hope	142	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Grace Centers of Hope	293	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Grace Centers of Hope	42	HOPE Recuperative Care Center
Grace Centers of Hope	261	Horizon Treatment Center
Grace Centers of Hope	201	Horizon Treatment Center
Grace Centers of Hope	23	Horizon Treatment Center
Great Lakes Psychology Group	122	Horizon Treatment Center
Great Lakes Psychology Group	29	Horizon Treatment Center
	Easter Seals Easter Seals Easter Seals Easter Seals Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Ennis Center for Children Evergreen Children's Services Families Against Narcotics Families Against	Easter Seals 214 Easter Seals 214 Easter Seals 168 Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks 227 Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks 227 Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks 227 Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks 53 Elks USA - The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks 227 Ennis Center for Children 217 Evergreen Children 218 Evergreen Children 219 Evergreen Child

142	Hospitality House	284	Julie's List
241	Hospitality House	202	Julie's List
177	Hospitality House	279	Julie's List
262	In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community	185	Julie's List
224	In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community	88	Julie's List
228	In The Rooms - Global Recovery Community	217	Julie's List
225	Independence House Inc	294	Julie's List
10	Inglenook Park Boundless Playground	85	Julie's List
225	innovative Rehabilitation Services	275	Julie's List
213	innovative Rehabilitation Services	228	Julie's List
93	JAMS	203	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
293	Jay Shop Inc.	262	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
47	Jewish Community Center	123	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
271	Jewish Family Service	62	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
122	Jewish Family Service	78	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
232	Jewish Family Service	34	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
275	Jewish Family Service	215	Kaleidoscope Counseling Services
15	Jewish Family Service	253	Kaufman Children's Center
61	Jewish Family Service	255	Kaufman Children's Center
208	Jewish Family Service	246	Kaufman Children's Center
77	Jewish Family Service	38	Kaufman Children's Center
169	Jewish Family Service	123	Kaufman Children's Center
202	Jewish Family Service	48	Kaufman Children's Center
99	Jewish Vocational Services	38	Kids in Motion
202	Jewish Vocational Services	255	Kids in Motion
233	Jewish Vocational Services	213	Kids in Motion
293	Jewish Vocational Services	48	Kids in Motion
15	Jewish Vocational Services	133	Knights of Columbus
91	Jewish Vocational Services	143	Knights of Columbus
252	Judson Center Autism Connections	177	Knights of Columbus
38	Judson Center Autism Connections	241	LACASA Center
12	Judson Center Oakland	62	LACASA Center
62	Julie's List	29	LACASA Center
47	Julie's List	5	LACASA Center
194	Julie's List	100	LACASA Center
16	Julie's List	143	Ladies of Charity of Oakland County
143	Julie's List	109	Ladies of Charity of Oakland County
43	Julie's List	262	Lake Orion Counseling Center
122	Julie's List	30	Lake Orion Counseling Center
163	Julie's List	158	Lake Orion Counseling Center
152	Julie's List	23	Lake Orion Counseling Center
157	Julie's List	78	Lake Orion Counseling Center
109	Julie's List	185	Lake Shore Legal Aid
13	Julie's List	38	LDC
100	Julie's List	100	LDC

Page	
Number	

63	LDC	229	Methadone Clinic Search Engine
16	LDC	225	Methadone Clinic Search Engine
169	Leaps and Bounds	263	Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.
53	Leaps and Bounds	203	Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.
218	Leaps and Bounds	24	Metropolitan Rehabilitation Clinics, Inc.
63	Leaps and Bounds	294	MI Bridges
185	Legal Aid and Defender Association	144	MI Bridges
177	Legal Aid and Defender Association	178	MI Bridges
242	Lighthouse	279	MI Bridges
221	Lighthouse	164	MI Bridges
178	Lighthouse	53	MI Bridges
110	Lighthouse	123	MI Bridges
144	Lighthouse	63	MI Bridges
288	Lions Club - Oakland and Macomb	301	MI Bridges
101	Lions Club - Oakland and Macomb	253	Michigan Abilities Center
231	Little Mary's Hospitality House	226	Michigan Abilities Center
144	Love INC (In the Name of Christ)	123	Michigan Abilities Center
110	Love INC (In the Name of Christ)	218	Michigan Abilities Center
44	Low Vision Associates	247	Michigan Abilities Center
13	Lutheran Child & Family Services (Foster Care)	250	Michigan Abilities Center
5	Macomb County Crisis Center	203	Michigan Abilities Center
78	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	213	Michigan Abilities Center
231	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	256	Michigan Abilities Center
39	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	218	Michigan Alliance for Families
250	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	18	Michigan Alliance for Families
253	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	48	Michigan Coalition for Deaf, Deafblind and Hard of F
169	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	85	Michigan Coalition for Deaf, Deafblind and Hard of F
247	Macomb Oakland Regional Center	247	Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association
24	Marijuana Anonymous	169	Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association
153	McLaren Children's Health Services Clinic	194	Michigan Communiy Visiting Nurse Association
164	McLaren Hospital	18	Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health
294	McRest	248	Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health
242	McRest	145	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
178	McRest	164	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
229	McRest	155	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
224	MCYPAA - Michigan Convention of Young People in AA	302	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
221	Medicine Assistance Tool	110	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
229	Medicine Assistance Tool	182	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
203	Mental Health Professional Organizations & Resources	64	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
153	Mercy Place Clinic	242	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
90	Meridian Health Services	6	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
263	Meridian Health Services	233	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
24	Meridian Health Services	13	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
263	Meridiann Health Services	124	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (
225	Meridiann Health Services	54	Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (

Hallibei			
101	Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne St	145	Neighbor for Neighbor
92	Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne St	111	Neighbor for Neighbor
164	Michigan Developmental Disabilities Institute - Wayne St	179	Neighbor for Neighbor
85	Michigan Early Hearing Detection and Intervention	101	Neighborhood House
165	Michigan Genetics Resource Center	146	Neighborhood House
204	Michigan Mental Health Networker	296	Neighborhood House
79	Michigan Mental Health Networker	111	Neighborhood House
264	Michigan Mental Health Networker	79	Neighborhood House
64	Michigan Mental Health Networker	276	Neighborhood House
19	Michigan Protection and Advocacy Service	133	Neighborhood House
294	Michigan Rehabilitation Services	280	Neighborhood House
92	Michigan Rehabilitation Services	65	Neighborhood Service Organization
295	Michigan Talent Bank	179	Neighborhood Service Organization
295	Michigan Works	243	Neighborhood Service Organization
218	Michigan.gov	204	Neighborhood Service Organization
233	Michigan.gov	92	Neighborhood Service Organization
204	Michigan.gov	146	New Bethel Baptist Church
229	Michigan.gov	30	New Bethel Baptist Church
182	Michigan.gov	264	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
124	Michigan.gov	34	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
64	Michigan.gov	80	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
79	Milford Counseling	125	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
302	Milford Counseling	6	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
24	Milford Counseling	205	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
65	Milford Counseling	25	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
218	Moms Club	66	New Oakland Child - Adolescent & Family Centers
233	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	226	New Paths
295	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	265	New Paths
39	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	265	Northland Clinic
179	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	205	Northland Clinic
250	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	30	Northland Clinic
65	MORC (Macomb Oakland Regional Center)	19	Northland Clinic
219	Mothers & More	158	Northland Clinic
124	MSU Extension	189	Northland Clinic
6	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	80	Northland Clinic
145	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	94	NOVA
243	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	165	Nurse-Family Partnership
194	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	86	Oakland Audiology
30	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	88	Oakland Community College Dental Hygiene Clinic
185	My Sister's Place/Women's Justice Center	186	Oakland County Bar Association - Lawyer Referral Se
276	MyRide2 - NOTA (North Oakland Transportation Authorit	74	Oakland County Childcare Council
24	Narcotics Anonymous	54	Oakland County Childcare Council
264	National & State Substance Abuse Websites	88	Oakland County Dental Program
24	National & State Substance Abuse Websites	154	Oakland County Health Department
204	National and Michigan Mental Health Websites	156	Oakland County Health Department

165	Oakland County Health Division	266	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)
302	Oakland County Health Division	35	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)
288	Oakland County Health Division	206	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)
168	Oakland County Health Division	68	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)
66	Oakland County Health Division	296	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)
210	Oakland County Health Division	234	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
89	Oakland County Health Division	181	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
165	Oakland County Nurse on Call	222	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
170	Oakland County Nurse on Call	129	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
154	Oakland County Nurse on Call	166	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
156	Oakland County Nurse on Call	112	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
209	Oakland County Youth Assistance	286	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
126	Oakland County Youth Assistance	147	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
133	Oakland County Youth Assistance	102	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
25	Oakland Family Services	69	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
127	Oakland Family Services	280	OLHSA (Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency)
67	Oakland Family Services	181	Open Door Outreach Center
170	Oakland Family Services	147	Open Door Outreach Center
14	Oakland Family Services	112	Open Door Outreach Center
220	Oakland Family Services	281	Open Door Outreach Center
265	Oakland Family Services	103	Open Door Outreach Center
102	Oakland Family Services	134	Open Door Outreach Center
272	Oakland Hope Food Pantry and Thrift Store	134	Optimist International
146	Oakland Hope Food Pantry and Thrift Store	14	Orchard's Children's Services
102	Oakland Literacy Council	147	Oxford/Orion FISH Food Pantry
189	Oakland Psychological Clinics	112	Oxford/Orion FISH Food Pantry
234	Oakland Psychological Clinics	253	P.L.A.Y Project
17	Oakland Psychological Clinics	40	P.L.A.Y Project
127	Oakland Psychological Clinics	148	Pantry Net
67	Oakland Psychological Clinics	113	Pantry Net
285	Oakland Psychological Clinics	44	Penrickton Center for Blind Children
81	Oakland Psychological Clinics	72	Perspectives Counseling
220	Oakland Schools	41	Perspectives Counseling
219	Oakland Schools	69	Perspectives Counseling
102	Oakland Schools	267	Perspectives Counseling
39	Oakland Schools	30	Perspectives Counseling
248	Oakland Schools	81	Perspectives Counseling
86	Oakland Schools Audiology	10	Perspectives Counseling
39	Oakland University Center for Autism Research, Education	158	Perspectives Counseling
248	Oakland University Center for Autism Research, Education	129	Perspectives Counseling
128	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)	297	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers
40	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)	235	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers
180	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)	195	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers
7	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)	226	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers
285	OCHN (Oakland County Health Network)	207	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers

Page	
Number	

Hallibei			
170	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	281	Salvation Army
103	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	104	Salvation Army
289	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	49	Salvation Army
70	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	287	Salvation Army
267	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	50	SCAMP
256	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	94	Sheriff's Office RESULTS Program
277	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	277	SMART Bus
214	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	271	Smart Recovery
211	Rainbow Rehabilitation Centers	26	Smart Recovery
81	RAINN	269	Sober Living Directory
8	RAINN	226	Sober Living Directory
82	Reflections Counseling Center	230	Sober Living Directory
70	Reflections Counseling Center	183	Social Security Information
267	Reflections Counseling Center	114	South Oakland Shelter
129	Reflections Counseling Center	245	South Oakland Shelter
229	Rehab.com	150	South Oakland Shelter
226	Rehab.com	299	Southeast Michigan Community Alliance, LLC (SEMC.
44	Retinopathy of Prematurity and Related Diseases (ROPAR	150	Southfield Goodfellows
207	River's Bend P.C.	115	Southfield Goodfellows
268	River's Bend P.C.	187	Southfield Goodfellows
148	Robert J. Delonis Center	236	Southfield Goodfellows
195	Robert J. Delonis Center	150	Sprout
166	Robert J. Delonis Center	282	St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop
243	Robert J. Delonis Center	115	St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop
186	Robert Matchan Nutrition Center	151	St. Vincent De Paul Thrift Shop
298	Robert Matchan Nutrition Center	19	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
148	Robert Matchan Nutrition Center	8	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
230	Rochester Medical Group - Community Resources	272	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
196	Rochester Medical Group - Community Resources	300	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
74	Rotary International	32	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
134	Rotary International	82	Still Standing / ReDeemed Group
26	Sacred Heart - Outpatient Services	187	Street Democracy
268	Sacred Heart - Outpatient Services	230	Street Democracy
235	Salvation Army	19	Student Advocacy Center
298	Salvation Army	134	Student Advocacy Center
273	Salvation Army	105	Student Advocacy Center
113	Salvation Army	26	Substance Abuse Therapists in Oakland County
31	Salvation Army	269	Substance Abuse Therapists in Oakland County
190	Salvation Army	8	Suicide Prevention Center
70	Salvation Army	50	Summer Explorers
244	Salvation Army	277	Taxi Services
303	Salvation Army	282	THAW
172	Salvation Army	207	The Counseling Center for Women
149	Salvation Army	304	The Counseling Center for Women
268	Salvation Army	50	The Friendship Circle

Welcome Inn

151

Number			
9	The Recovery Village	14	Wellspring Lutheran Child and Family Services
230	The Recovery Village	254	Wing Lake Developmental Center
288	The Recovery Village	251	Wing Lake Developmental Center
300	The RISE Center	86	Wing Lake Developmental Center
207	The RISE Center	10	Wing Lake School Boundless Playground
227	The RISE Center	220	Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center
181	The RISE Center	219	Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center
269	The RISE Center	304	Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center
154	The Wellness Plan - Pontiac (previously Oakland Primary	130	Women and Teens Crisis Pregnancy Center
167	The Wellness Plan - Pontiac (previously Oakland Primary	222	World Medical Relief
196	Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation	158	Yatooma's Foundation For The Kids
135	Thomara Latimer Cancer Foundation	51	YMCA
277	Transportation Program - Veterans	130	YMCA
82	Triad Associates, P.C.	74	YMCA
26	Triad Associates, P.C.		
207	Triad Associates, P.C.		
270	Triad Associates, P.C.		
89	Tri-County Dental Health Council		
82	Turning Point		
32	Turning Point		
115	Turning Point		
187	Turning Point		
245	Turning Point		
9	Turning Point		
182	Turning Point		
300	Turning Point Recovery Center		
26	Turning Point Recovery Center		
270	Turning Point Recovery Center		
19	United Cerebral Palsy Association of Metro Detroit		
151	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
283	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
222	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
182	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
130	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
71	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
115	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
135	United Way of Southeastern Michigan		
9	University of Michigan Health System		
89	University of Michigan School of Dentistry		
209	Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing		
51	Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing		
135	Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing		
248	Variety FAR Conservatory of Therapeutic and Performing		
246	Welcome Inn		